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Notice in terms of section 29 of the Companies Act, Act 71 of 2008,
as amended (“the Act”)

Preparation of financial statements

These annual financial statements have been audited in compliance with the Act. These annual financial statements have been
prepared under the supervision of PM van Niekerk CA(SA), Group Accountant, and reviewed by RJ Taylor CA{Z), Group Chief
Financial Officer.

ar Mo

RJ Taylor
Group Chief Financial Officer
Cape Town 8 September 2014

Secretarial certification

In my capacity as the Company Secretary, | hereby confirm, in terms of the Companies Act, that for the year ended 30 June 2014,
the Company has lodged with the Companies and Intellectual Property Commission all such returns as are required of a public
company in terms of this Act, and that all such returns are, to the best of my knowledge and belief true, correct and up to date.

AP Sims
Company Secretary
Cape Town B September 2014
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Audit and Risk Committees’' Report

The Audit and Risk Committees’ Terms of Reference

The Audit and Risk Commuitees of Ascendis are both Sub-Commilleas reporting directly to the Board

The Audit & Risk Committees have adopted forma! Terms of Reference as incorparated in the Audit Committee and Risk Committee Charters which have bean approved

by the Board of Directars, The Terms of Reference are reviewed as necessary. The Commiliees have conducled Lheir atfairs in compliance with these Terms of Reference and
have discharged their responsibilities contained therein,

The Audil and Risk Comemittes members and attendance at meetings

The Audit Committee Is constituted as a statutory commitiee in lerms of the provisions of section 94 of the Companies Act and has an independent role with

accountabiity 1o bolh the Board and shareholders. In applying the recommendations of King I, the Audit Commiltee consists of three independent non-executive

direclors selected by the Board on {he recommendation of the Nomination Committee, The Board elecls the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee, The Chairman of the Aucit Commiltee
is Bhartl Harie, and the membars are John Bester and Phil Cunningham,

The Risk Committee Is constituled as a Sub-Committee with accountability {0 ihe Boand and shareholders.

In applying the recommendations of King IH, the Risk Commitiee consists of two independent non-executive directors, one non-executive director and one axecutive director
Directors are selected by the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination Commitiee. The Board elecis the Chairman of the Risk Commiltee. The Chairman of the Risk
Committee is Gary Shayne, and the other members are John Bester, Bharti Harie and Robbie Taylor

The Chief Risk Officer, Chief Finance Officer, and representatives of the intemal and external auditors attend bath meetings of the Audit Committie and Risk Committe by invitation.
The Chairman of the Board serves as a member of both Ihe Audil and Risk Committees. From lime-to-time other executives and directors of Ihe
Group altend mestings of the Audil and Risk Committees as requested. Both Committees have unrestricted access to the extemal and internal audilors.

In accordance wilh the Terms of Reference, both Commitiees aflend their respective meelings. During the current financial year, both the Risk and
Audit Commitiees met four limes and all members altended all meelings. The minutes of these meetings are included in the quarledy Board papers.
The Chairmen of Ihe Audit and Risk Commitiees provide the Board with a report of the Committee’s activilies al each Board meeting.

The Chainmen of bolh the Audit and Risk Committees represent ihe committees at the annual general meeting

The Company Secrelary is also the Secrelary of both the Commitiees

The Nomination Cemmitiee through its nomination process, ensures thal members of bolh the Audit and Risk Committees are sufficiently qualiied and

experienced in matters such as financial and sustainability reporling, inlernal financlal controls, exlemal and internal audit processes, corporate law, Ask management,
financial sustainability issues, IT govemance as it relates to integrated reporting and govemance processes.

Roles and responsibilities

The Audit and Risk Commiltees have an independent role with accounlability to both the Board and sharcholders, The Comimiliees do not assuma

the functions of management, which remain (he responsibility of lhe executive directors, officers and other senior members of management

Both the Commiltees are, inter afia, responsible for assisting the Board in discharging its dulies in respect of the safeguarding of asssis, accounting sysiems and practices, intemal
control processes and the preparalion of accurate Annual Financial Statements.

Statutory duties

In the conduct of ils duties, the Audit Committee has performed the following statutory dulies as prescribed by the Companies Act

- nominated and recommendad to shareholders the appointment of the extemal auditar of the Company and the Group who is a regisiered audilor and who, in the opinion of
the Audit Commitiea, is independent of the Company and the Group;

- determined the fees Ip ba paid 10 the auditor and the auditor's terms of engagement;

- ensured lhat the appointment of the auditor complies with the Companies Act, and any other legislation relating to the appointment of the audiler;

- delermined the nature and exient of any non-audit services that the audilor may provide to the Group,

- pre-approved any proposed agreement with the auditor for the provision of non-audil services to the Group which are of a material nalure as provided for in the Group's
non-audit services policy,;

- prepared this report in compliance with section 94(7){f) of the Companies Act, which report has been included in the Annual Financial Statemants by reference;

- feceived and deall with any concems or complainis relating to the accounting practices and inlemnal audit of the Company and the Group, the content or auditing of lhe
Company's and the Group's Annual Financial Statements, including the Summarised Group Annual Financial Statlements, Ihe intemal financial controls of the Company
and the Group or any relaled maller; and

- made submissions to lhet Board on any matler conceming the Company's and Ihe Group's accounting poticies. financial conlrols, records and reporting,

External auditor

The Audil Committee has satisfied itself that the extemal auditor was independent of the Group, as required by the Companies Act, which includes consideration of compliance
with crilenia retating 1o independence or conficts of interest as prescribed by the Independent Regulatory Board for Auditors. Requisite assurance was sought and provided

by the auditor that inlemal govemnancs processes within the audit lim support and demonsirate ils claim to independence

The Audit Committee, in consultation with executive management, agreed 1o Ihe engagement letter, terms, audit plan and budgeted audit fees for the financial year
ended 30 June 2014,

The external audilors are inwled (o and altend all Audit and Risk Commitiee meetings and are required to meet independenily with the Audil Committee at least annually
Findings by the external auditors arising from their annual slatutory audit are tabled and presented at the Audit Comnutiee meeling following the audit. The Audit Committee
andorses action plans for management to mitigate noted concems. The external audilor has expressed an unqualified opinion on the Annuat Financial Statements for the year
ended 30 June 2014

There is a formal procedure thal govems the process whereby the extemal auditor s considered for non-audit services. Tha Audit Committee approved the terms of the service
agreement for the provision of non-audit services by ihe extemal auditor, and approved Ihe nature and extent of non-audil services that the extemnal auditor provided in
lerms of the agreed pre-approval policy.

The Audit Commiltee has nominated. for election at the annual general meeling, PricewaterhouseCoopers Incorporated as the exiemal audit firm. Louis Rossouw is Ihe designaled
auditor responsible for performing the functions of auditor, for the 2014 financial year. The Audit Commitiee has satisfied itsell that the audit firm and designated audilors are
accrediled as such on the JSE list of audilors and their advisers.

Internal financial controls
The key financial internal conlrals in operalion for all significan! operating businesses wilhin the Group are documenled in formalised financial inlemal control framewoerks, and these
{framewaorks are maintained and updated by the financial management during the course of the year or as part of Ihe year end process.

Based on the results of the formal documented raview of the design, implementation and effecliveness of the Company's syslem of intemal financial controls conducted by KPMG
Ihe approved oulsourced inlernal audit service provider during the 2014 year and in addition, considering information and explanations given by management and discussions wilh
Ihe exiernal auditor on the results of their audit. no malerial breakdowns in the (unctioning of the financial intemal controls were noled during the year under review and the results of
the audit tests indicale that the financial intemal controls that were lested during the year were eflective and appropriate lor ihe preparalion of financial stalemenis

Expertise and exparience of the Chief Financial Officer and the finance function

The Audil Committee has considered and is satisfied with the expertise and experience of the Chief Financial Officer who performs the duties of the Company's Financial Director.
Furthenmore. the Audit Committee has considered, and has salisfied itself of the approprialeness of the expertise and adequacy of resources of the Group's finance function and
axperience of the senior members of management responsible for the Group's finance function, including the Chief Financial Officer
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Audit and Risk Committees’ Report

Annual Financial Statements

The Audii Commiliea assisis the Board with all financial reporling and reviews the Annual Financial Stalements as well as trading statements, preliminary results announcements
and interim financial information.

The Audit Comemittee has reviewed the Annual Financial $tatemenls of the Company and the Group and is satisfied ihat they comply with IFRS

Going concem
The Audit Committee reviewed a documented assessment by management of 1he going concem premise of the Group before concluding 10 the Board that the Group Is
a going concemn and will remain so for the fereseeable fulure

Duties aasigned by the Board

The dulies and responsibililies of the members of the both Commitiaes are set out in theTerms of Reference lor the Audit Committee and Risk Committee included

in ihe Board Charter, which is approved by the Board,

The Audit and Risk Committees fulfil an oversight role regarding the Group's Integraled Annual Report and the reporling process, including Ihe system of intemal financial controls
It is responsible for ensuring that the Intemal audit function is indepandent and has the necessary resources, standing and authority within the Group to enable it lo discharge its
duties. Furthermore, the Audit and the Risk Commitiees oversee co-operation between the Internal and extemal audilors

During the year, Ihe Audit Commitiee met with the extemnal audilors withoul management being present. No maiters that required atiention arose from thase meetings.

The Risk Commitlee ensures that a combined assurance model is applied lo provide a ¢co-ordinaled approach 1o all assurance aclivities.

Both lhe Audit and Risk Committees are salisfied that they have complied with their respective legal, regutatory and other responsibilities.

Internal Audit
The Audit Committes |s responsible for overseeing the intemal audit function and has considered and approved the Intemal Audit Charter and inlernal audit's annual risk-based
audit plan. The internal audit function has been gulsourced to KPMG,

Intermal audit reports centrally, with responsibility for reviewing and providing assurance on ihe adeguacy of the intemal control environmeni across all of the Group’s
significant operations. The inlemal audit plan follows a three-year cycle and is revised regularly in accordance with the risk profiles as discussed and 1abled at the Audit and
Risk Committee meelings with any changes to the internal audit plan being approved by the Audit Commities.

Each Internal audit that is conducted, is followed up by a detailed report 10 operational and senior management, including recemmendations on aspects requiring improvement
KPMG is responsible for reporing the findings of their intemal audil work agains! the agreed internal audit plan 12 the Audit Commille at each Audit Commiliee meeting
Copies of the detailed reports are also provided 1o both the members of the Audit and Risk Committees togelher with an overall summary of the audit resull for each audit

Whistie-blowing

The whislle-blowing arangements are approved and monitored by the Audil and Risk Commiltees as well as the Social & Ethics Commitiee. KPMG receives and deals with any
concems or complaints, whether from within or outside the Group through an independent specialised tip-offs call centre and lables this information and the resulls of follow ups
at each Social & Ethics Commillae meeling, Financial relaled lip-offs are then also tabled at the Audit and Risk Commitiee mestings.

All Commitiees are satisfied that instances of whislle-blowing were appropriately deall with

Integrated and sustainability reporting

The Audit and Risk Committees consldered the Group's Inlegrated Annual Report and the sustainabliity information as disclosed therein and in the Sustainability Repont o evaluale
the integrity of reported information and lor conststency with the Annual Financial Statements. The Audit and Risk Commitiees have discussed the sustainability information with
management.

Risk managemant
Oversight of Ihe Group's risk management funclion has been assigned lo the Risk Commiltee, and an an operational level. risk management is made up of the Chief Risk
Officer and members of the executive including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

The Board considers risk management to be a key process in the responsible pursuit of sirategic objectives and in the effective managemenl of related material issues
across ihe Group. Ascendis' managemenl culture is underpinned by effective risk identificalion and miligation activilies which are applied, on a day-to-day basis, through a
system of internal controls, monitoring mechanisms and relevant stakeholder engagement activities. in accordance with the Group’s risk philosophy, business aclivilies and
business plans are aligned to the Group's govemance, economic, environmental and social aspiralions

The Board of Direclors is responsible for governance of risk across the Group. for selting the risk appetite and for moniloring the effectiveness of Ascendis’ risk management
processes. This responsibitilty is delegaled to the Risk Commitiee, which reports to Ihe Board

The inlegraled nisk management model considers stralegic, operational, financial and compliance risks. Reputational risks and uncertain risks, which are inherent o Ascendis’
business and lo the health and care industry in general, are also idantified monitored. recorded and appropriately managed. Risk indicators and risk appetite are reviewed

and approved by the Board on an annual basis or more frequently whera required Risk appetite represents the amouni and type of risk an organisalion is willing to acceptin
pursuil of its business objectives. The boards of directors at ihe subsidiary companies are responsible for cversight of the risk management processes and logether with the Group's
Chief Risk Officer. implemented at the relevant business unils and for monitoring the eflectiveness of the implemenied risk management systems 10 ensure business continuity

Aformal risk reporting process is in place  Evaluations of material risks and of the eflectiveness of the risk management process were conducted twice during lhe year by

the Risk Commilige which reported on these evaluations to the Board. Following a comprehensive review of risks and mitigating controls al the Risk Commitiee meeting, the
Risk Commiltee formulated an overal! conciusion and submilled a formal risk review report 1o the Board. The Risk Commitlee’s report included an opinion on the overall stalus
of material inherent. residual. reputational and uncertain risks as well as the adequacy of related mitigaling conlirols wilh reference to the approved risk appetite. The repor also
presented an opinion on the efflectiveness of the risk management process implemented in the Group. supporied by the Intemal Audit opinion
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Audit and Risk Committees' Report

In arxiving at its opinion, the Risk Committee undertook the following activilies
monitorad the impiementation of the Group Risk Paolicy and Group Risk Ptan as approved by the Board
- reviewed and considerad the activities and repornts arising from the risk registers maintained in the subsidiaries of the Group
- reviewed and considered business unil risk reports presenied 1o the Risk Commitiee
- reviewed and considered the posilive report by Intemal Audit on the intagrity and robustness of the Group's risk management processes;
- reviewed and considered the status of financial, IT and intemal controls, for thé year under review, as reported by Ihe Group's inlemal and extemal auditors; and
- reviewed and approved the adequacy of the Group’s insurance cover

Al year-end, Ascendis' Board was salisfied wilh the siatus and effectiveness of risk govemance in the Group and adegquacy of miligation plans for matenal risks. Infemal
Audit found the imptemented risk management proggss 16 be effective and has made recommendations for improvement which will be implemented as part of the continuous
Improvement process.

Recommendation of the Integrated and Sustainability Reports for approval by the Board
On 8th Seplember 2014, Ihe Audil Commities reviewed and recommended the Annual Financial Statemenis lor approval by the Board of Directors

Bhirti Harie
Audit Commiltee Chairman
Cape Town 8 September 2014

Vd
Gary Shayne

Risk Committee Chairman
Capa Town 8 September 2014
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Directors’ responsibilities and approval

The directors are respansible for the preparation, integrity and falr presantation of the Annual Financial Statements of Ascandis Health Limited
and its subsidlaries:

The directors consider that In preparing the Annual Financlal Statements they have used the most appropriate accounting policies, conslatently
applied and supporied by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, and that all IFRS that they consider to be applicable have been
followed, The directorsw satisfied that the information contained In the Annual Financlal Statements fairly presants the resulls of operations for
the year and the financial position of the Group at year-end. The directors also prepared the other information Includad in the Integrated Rapuﬂ
and are responsible for both its accuracy and Its consistency with the Annual Financial Statements.

The directors have responsibility for ensuring that accounting records are kept. The accounting records should disclose with reasonable

accuracy the financial poslition of tha Group to enable the directors to ensure that the Annual Financlal Statemants comply with the relevant
lagislation.

The preparation of the Annual Financial Staternants In conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that éﬁact
the reported amounts of assats and liabilities at the date of the Annual Financial Statemants and the reported axpenses during the reporiing
period. Actusl rasults could differ from those estimates. '

Ascandis Health Limited and its subsidiaries operated in a wall-astablished control environmient, which Is well documented and regularly
reviewed. This incorporates risk managerment and internal control procedures, which ara designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that assets are safeguarded and the risks facing the business are being controlled. The Code of Conduct has been adhared {o.

The golng concem basis has been adopted In preparing the Annual Financial Statements. The direclors have no raason to belleve that the Group
or any company within the Group will not bs geolng concerns in the fofeseeable future, based on forecasts and avallable cash resources. These
Annual Financlal Statements support the viability of tha Company and the Group,

-

¢ The Group's external auditors, PrlcawaterhouseCdopers Ineorporatad audited the Annual Financial Stalaments and their report Is prosented on
pages 10to 11. ‘

The Annual Financlal Statements, as set out on page 8 to 75, were prepared under the supervision of the Chief Financlal Officer, RJ Taylor,
CA(Z) and approved by the Board of Directors on 5 Saptember 2014 and are signed on its behalf:

1

’

/ John Beaster

Chairman:

W iste.

Dr Karsten Wellner
Chief Executive Officar
Capa Town B September 2014
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Directors report
for the year ended 30 June 2014

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report on the Annual Financial Statements of Ascendis Health Limited for the year
ended 30 June 2014,

Review of operations

Ascendis operates and sells health and care products through three divisions across the full health spectrum, two of which cater
for human health (Consumer Brands and Pharma-Med) and one for the plant and animal health sector (Phylo-Vet).

The three operaling divisions are:

+ Consumer Brands Division (human health), incorporaling all of the Ascendis Over The Counter (OTC) and Complimentary and
Alternalive Medicines {CAMs ) consumer brands products;

* Pharma-Med Division {(human health), incorporating Ascendis’ pharmaceutical business and its medical devices business; and

* Phyto-Vet Division (animal and plant health}, incorporating all of the Ascendis animal and plant health and care producls.

A review of operations by each operating segment can be found in the Group Segmental Analysis report (Note 40).

Private Placement on the Johannesburg Stock Exchangs

On 22 November 2013 Ascendis Health Limited successfully listed on the Johannesburg Stock Exchange.

The Group listed in the Pharmacaeulical sector and have since listing seen a rapid rise in its share price,

The group encourages a entrepreneurial environment, which provides freedom and guidelines for entrepreneurs to grow and develop

their already highly successful brands 1o the naxt level, Ascendis plans to grow bath through its healthy acquisition pipe line and also

organically.

The group issued a listing bonus to employees during its listing year as a celebration for listing on the JSE and alsa as a token of
gratilude, the detalls of this can be found in note 15 of the financial statements

Stated capital (Note 14)

The authorised share capital is 200 000 000 000 ordinary shares of no par value. On 30 June 2014 the issued share capital of the
company was 239 367 785 ordinary shares of no par value. (2012: 166 616 000 ordinary shares of no par value),

Register of shareholders

The register of shareholders of the company is open for inspection to members and the public, during normal office hours, at the
office of the company's transfer secretaries, Computer Share {Proprietary) Limited.

The current share holder spread can be found in note 36 this also discloses related party share holders in the group.

Directors' interest in share capital {Note 26)

Details of the beneficial holdings of directors of the company and their families in ardinary shares are given on the directors
remuneration report.

Dividends

The Ascendis Board proposed a dividend of 15 cents for every ordinary share in issue, this wil! be the maiden dividend that the
company will declare since reaching its mile stone of listing on the Johannesburg Stock Exchange on 22 Novemnber 2013 and
achieving its targets as listed in in the Pre-Listing Statement.

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assats {Note 3 and 4)

During the year, the group acquired through direct business combinations the assets and liabilities of various companies within the
various divisions the tolal of this amounted to a total purchase consideralion of R 1 146 858 763 and the disclosure thereof can be
seen in the business combination note 35,

The group concluded both preliminary and final purchase price allocations of which the details can be found in note 35,

The group tests both its investments and Goodwill for impairment on an annual basis.
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Directors report
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Capital Commitments {Note 34)
During the financial year, the group negotiated three deals with a combined purchase price of R323 685 000, namely:

1) Koi Country CC

Marltons Pels and Products Proprietary Limited has concluded a deal to acquire the business of Koi Country CC.
Koi Country is engaged in the importation and distribution of pet products.

This acquisilion will form part of the Phyto-Vet division within the group.

2} Arctic Haalth Propri irmit

The group has concluded a deal to acquire certain market leading brands from Arctic Healthcare.

The acquired products consist of six market-leading brands, namely Chela-Fer, Menacal?, Chela-Preg, Chela-Mag,
Osteofiex and Supa Chewz.

This acquisition will form part of the Consumer Brands division within the group.

3) Respiratory Care Arica Propriglary Limited

Ascendis Health Proprietary Limited has concluded a deal to acquire the business of Respiratory Care Africa Propristary Limited.
Raspiratory Care Arica Proprietary Limited is engaged in the distribution of medical devices.

This acquisition will form part of the Pharma-Med division within the group.

Borrowings (Nota 18)

In terms of the memorandum of incorporation (MOI), the directors are permitted to borrow, or raise for the purposes of the Group
such sums as they deem fit for the operation of the business. Al the close of business on 31 June 2014, the lotal borrowings less
cash resources amounted to RE651 988 861 {2013: R 202 008 903).

Business combinations {Note 35)

During the year the following businesses have been acquired per segment, Ascendis has a healthy acquisition pipe line and aims lo
show healthy growth both acquisitive and organic during the coming financial period

Consumer Brands

During the current financial year Ascendis Health Limited acquired 100% of the fellowing businesses

Solal Technologies Proprietary Limited and its subsidiaries (05 July 2013)

Nimue Skin Southem Africa Proprietary Limited (25 July 2013)

Bolus Distribution {1 October 2013)

Dealcor Forty Proprietary Limited T/a Evox {01 November 2013)

74% of SwissGarde Proprietary Limited (1 November 2013), and PharmaNatura Proprietary Limited (1 July 2013)
These acquisitions totalled a total consideration of RS08 889 283 in this specific segment.

These companies possess exceptional brands further enhancing Ascendis' presence in the consumer brands market. Solal
specialises in healthy ageing products, offering solutions to most health problems and anti-ageing needs, Nimue is a globally
recognised brand, primarily available in leading skin care salons. Bolus Distribution t/a Muscle Tech and Dealcor Forty Propristary
Limited V/a Evox, both specialise in sports nutrition products for active lifestyle consumers and professional athletes. SwissGarde
specialising in direct selling of nutraceutical and home care products with a strong network in South Africa and Nigeria

The total addition to the segmental revenue due to these acquisilions is R 321 518 698,
Pharma Med

During the financial year Ascendis acquired the following businesses al a total consideration of R 608 154 145: On 1 November

2013 the group acquired 100% of Pharmachem Group which collectively consists of Dezzo, Pharmadyne and Pharmachem
Pharmaceuticals, The company specialises in marketing and distribution of its own branded generic pharmaceuticals, nutraceuticals
and OTC products. On 17 January 2014 the group received approval from the Competition Commission for the acquisition of Surgical
Innovations Proprietary Limiled imporis, within the medical devices market, it markets and distributes surgical and medical devices,
and gives the group a footprint.

These companies possess exceplional dossiers and medical devices that can be used as a base by Ascendis to broaden its
footprint in the Pharma/Med division, The total additions to the segmental revenue due to these acquisitions amounted to
R402 511 778.

Phyto Vel

On 1 October 2013 the group acguired 100% of Marilon's Pets and Products Proprietary Limited. The company specialises in pet
care and accessories, distribuling to its customers through retail and specialist vel and pet stores.

This company possesses axceplional relationships and a long legacy of quality products in the companion pet market.

The total addition to the segmental revenue due to these acquisilions is R 146 790 624,
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Directors report
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Events occurring after the raporting data (Note 38)

The acquisition of Arclic Health Care and Respiralory Carg Alfrica below was approved by the Competition Commission before Lhe
date of finalisalion of the annual financial statements. At the report signing date, no formal fair value assessment have been
performed due 1o the short time frame betwaen the acquisition date and the date the annual financial statements were approved. As
a result no fair value of the identifiable assets wers disclosed.

Arctic Health Care
The Company has concluded an agreement in terms of which Ascendis Health acquired certain market leading brands {"Acquired
Products™) from Arctic for a consideralion of R151 million.

Broad 8a. Black Economic Empowerment ("BBBEE") Transaclion for Ascendis Healith

The C2C directors’ dealing {the “Transaction”} concluded with the MIC Investment Holdings Proprietary Limited will increase the BEE
ownership in Ascendis from R165 million currently to a potential R265 million over a three year period, excluding any furiher
investment or disposal by existing or new BEE shareholders.

Raspir, re Afric.

Ascendis Health intends scaling its medica! devices platform, which currently consists of Surgical innovations Proprietary Limited
operating within the Pharma-Med Division, to become a leading provider of medica! devices throughout South Alfrica. RCA has bean
identified as a complementary distribulor of medical devices which will enhance Ascendis’ ability 1o service hospilals, clinics and
government tendars on a tumkey basis within a growing market. Ascendis has thus pursued this acquisition with the intention of
integrating RCA into ils Pharma-Med Division whilst continuing to maintain the independence of RCA in terms of ils business
obligations.

Listing of nd on the Johannesburg Stock Exchan:

Ascendis Health Limited (“Ascendis”) is in the process of refinancing all its existing term debt and working capital facililies inlo a
single group facility. The purpose of this is to introduce a sustainable funding structure and to streamline the treasury management
process of the group.

This debt consolidalion process involves 2 steps:

1. “A Bond or High Yield Note Programme” funded by 2 instilutions being Futuregrowth and Sanlam; and

2. “Term and Working Capital Facilities” funded by 3 banks, being Standard Bank, Nedbank and FNB.

In aggregate this process provides Ascendis with R1.05 billion in total facilities, as follows:

R400m in high yield notes via the eslablishment of a R2 billion Domestic Medium Term Note Pregramme ("DMTN"). The initial
issuance will be R400 miillion and Ascendis will be in a position to issue further notes and “tap the markel” as il requires expansion
capital and on more competitive terms; and

RE650m in tarm and working capilal facilities, as follows,:

a. S-year term debt facilily of R200 million (*Term Debt’);

b. Revolving credit facility of R250 million ("RCF™);

c. General Banking facility (Overdraft} of R150 million ("GBF"} ; and
d. Trade Finance facilities of RE0Gm.

Bankers

The Standard Bank aof South Africa Limited

Nedbank Limited

FirstRand Bank Limited

Directors

The following directors have held office during the year ended 30 June 2014 and to the dale of this report:
Indapendent Non - Exacutive Direclors

JA Bester {Chairman)

B Harie
OP Cunningham

Execulive Direclors
Dr KUHH Woellner {Chief Executive Officer)
RJ Taylor {Chief Financial Officer)

Non- Exacutive Directors
GJ Shayne
CD Dillon
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Directors report
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Company secretary

The Group Company Secretary of Ascendis Health is Mr AP Sims.
1st Floor of the Ascenduplex

22 Sloane Street ., Bryanston,

Gauteng

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc. was appointed at the annual general meeling of shareholders held 21 October 2013
with L Rossouw being the individual regislered auditor who will underiake the audit.” being the individual registered auditor who
will undertake the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc. will continue in office in accordance with section 90{6) of the Companies Act.

Al the annual general meeting shareholders will be requested to reappoint PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc. as the
group's auditors for ihe 2015 financial year and it is noted that L. Rossouw will be the individual registered
auditor who will undertake the audit.

Special resolutions passed by subsidiary companies

Notwithstanding the lille of seclion 45 of the Companies Act, being "Loans or Other Financial Assislance lo Directors” on an
interpretation thereol, the body of the seclion also applies to financial assistance provided by the company lo any related or inter-
relaled company or corporation and a member of a related or inter-related corporation.

All the subsidiaries of the company passed special resolutions lo authorise the companies 10 provide any direct or indirect financial
assistance, including by way of lending meney, guaranteeing a foan, or other abligalions as it may be required or otherwise lo any of
its present or fulure refated or inter-related companies or corporations for such amounts and such terms and conditions as the
Board/s may determine.

Board statement of effectiveness of controls

Based on the recommendation of the Audit and Risk Committee, nothing has come (o the attention of the Board that caused it o
believe that the Group’s system of internal control and risk management is not effective. or thal the intemal controls do not form a
sound basis for the preparation of reliable financial statements,

Litigation statement

Ascendis Health is not involved in any material legal or arbitration proceedings or legal actions, nor are the directors aware of any
proceedings that are pending or threalened, that may have, or have had, in the 12 month period preceding the date of this Reporl. a
material effect on the Group's financial position,

Material changes

There have been no maleria! changes in the financial or trading position of the company and ils subsidiaries between the year ended
30 June 2014 and the dale of the Annual Financial Statements.

Going concern

The directors consider that the Group has adequale resources lo continue operaling for the foreseeable future and that it is
therefare appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Group's financial stalements. The directors have satisfied
themselves that the Group is in sound financial position and that it has access to sufficient borrowing facilities o meet ils
foreseeable cash requirements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ASCENDIS HEALTH
LIMITED

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of Ascendis Health Limited set out
on pages 12 to 75, which comprise the statements of financial position as at 30 June 2014, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and
statements of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
and separate financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
the requirements of the Companies Act of South Africa, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc., 61 Second Avenue, Westdene, Bloemfontein 9301, P O Box 818, Blocmfontein 9300
T +27(51) 303 4100, F: +27 (51) 503 4299/4399, www.pwe.co.za

Altica Senior Partner: S P Kana

Management Commitiga: H Bosgman, T P Blandin da Chalain, B M Dsegan. J G Louw, S N Madikane. P J Mothiba, T D Shange, 5 Subrameney, A R Tilakdari, F Tonell
The Company's principal place of business is a1 2 Eglin Road, Sunmnghill where a list of directors’ names is avadable for inspection

Reg. no. 1998/012055/21, VAT reg.no. 4950174582
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion,
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated and separate financial position of Ascendis Health Limited as at

30 June 2014, and its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act of South Africa.

Other reports required by the Companies Act

As part of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended

30 June 2014, we have read the Directors’ Report, the Audit Committee’s Report and the Company
Secretary’s Certificate for the purpose of identifying whether there are material inconsistencies between
these reports and the audited consolidated and separate financial statements. These reports are the
responsibility of the respective preparers. Based on reading these reports we have not identified material
inconsistencies between these reports and the audited consolidated and separate financial statements.

However, we have not audited these reports and accordingly do not express an opinion on these reports.

Pt—\‘ce..._; aﬁwm‘ogrb T*-c .

PricewaterhouseCoopers Inc.
Director: L Rossouw
Registered Auditor

8 September 2014



Statement of financial position
at 30 June 2014

GROUP Company
Notes 2014 2013 {Restated) 2014 2013
R R R R
ASSETS
Non-cumrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 86689 104 42721 005 - -
Goodwill 4 1047 708073 233122 949 - -
intangible assets 4 251 337 101 86 968 419 - -
Investments in subsidiaries 5.1 - - 855041 938 150 206 350
Investments accounted for using the equity method 52 4B 133 354 - - -
Deferred income tax assets 6 1945 246 3174413 - -
Loans lo related parties 9 - 42 258 317 - 142 231 966
Qther financial assets 10 - 197 620 - -
1435812 877 408 442 723 855 041 988 292 438 316
Current assets
Inventories 11 431 515 850 169 492 264 - -
Trade and olher receivables 12 475 559 081 172 785 528 65481 016 31 464 692
Loans to refaled parlies 9 102 794 985 52110789 307 586 528 42 258 314
QOther financial assels 10 2 646 B8O 3612559 - -
Current lax receivable - 2 359 521 - 313345
Cash and cash equivalents 13 94 882 573 134 883 928 20740 108 281 206
Non-current assets he'd for sale 29 13 361 214 - - -
1120 760 583 535 144 589 373088 283 182 317 557
Total assels 2 556 573 461 943 787 312 1228 130 271 474 755 873
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eguity attributable to owners of the parent
Stated capital 14 1108 035688 378 980 824 1120 129 380 378980 824
Qther reserves {56 118 640) (7 376 235) - -
Retained eamings 153 997 706 16 234 216 11 921 631 11490137
1205914754 387 838 805 1132 051011 390 470 961
Non-controlling interests 6 805 049 347 633 - -
Total equity 1212 719 802 388 186 438 1132 051 011 390 470 961
Liabilitles
Non-current liabilitles
Borrowings and other financial liabilities 16 415 285 874 84 875 668 - -
Deferred income tax liabilities 6 62 238 977 14 754 629 - -
Deferred vendor liabililies 17 36 423 232 - - -
513948 083 95 630 497 - -
Current liabilitles
Trade and other payables 18 395 477 457 128 785616 24 286 398 1014 709
Provision for onerous contracts 18 35237 887 - - -
Derivative financial insirumenls 8 1371134 - - -
Current income tax liabilities 16 118 252 5789192 1352785 -
Borrowings and other financial liabilities 16 230 738 154 242010 419 - 3037 430
Bank overdraft 13 100 847 706 10737 299 44 153 992 -
Loans from related parties 20 26 286 085 38 990 050 26 286 085 68 660 688
Deferred vendor liabilities 17 16 508 699 29 657 801 - 11372035
Non-current liabilities held for sale 29 7 320 201 - - -
829 905 575 455 970 377 96 079 260 84 284 912
Total liabilities 1 343 853 658 555 600 874 96 079 260 84 284 912
Total equity and liabilities 2 556 573 461 943 787 312 1228130 271 474 755 873

The accompanying accounling policies and noles form an integrad part of the annual financial statements.

Page 12



Statements of comprehensive income
for the year ended 30 June 2014

GROUP Company
Notes 2014 2013 (Restated) 2014 2013
R R R R
Continuing operations
Revenua 21 1617 946 486 597 530 580 - -
Cost of sales 22 (890 100 408) {339 933 740} - -
Gross profit 727 846 078 257 596 840 - -
Selling and disiribution costs 25 {46 828 875} (19 262 637) - -
Administrative expenses 25 (502 BAD 916) {179 588 685) {48 701 301) (103 445 933)
Other operating expenses 25 (30 537 585) {14 896 176) - .
Cther income 23 68 351 499 8 828 949 48 302 274 124 821 981
Oparating profit 215 940 201 52 678 290 (399 027) 21 376 048
Finance income 27 25591533 6 865 640 5 580 507 9 746 656
Finance cosis 27 (54 729 936) {52 983 697} {3 397 189} (9 958 426}
Share of profil of investments accounted for using the equity method 5 (683 000} - - &
Profit befora incoma tax 186 118 798 6 560 233 1 784 280 21 164 278
Income tax expense 28 (45 949 549) (5 090 880) {1 352 786) (9 717 581)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 140 169 248 1 469 353 431 494 11 446 697
Discontinued operations
Profit/(loss) for the year from disconlinued operations (attributable to
owners of the parent) 29 {181 035) 146 683 - -
Profit for the year 139 968 214 1 616 046 431 494 11 446 697
Other comprehensive Income!ﬁoss) for the year
ltems that may subsequently be reclassified to profil or loss:
Fair value adjustmentis to cash flow hedging reserve 671 551 - -
- G71 551 - -
Movement on foreign cummency translation reserve
Currency translation differences (with no tax effect} {483 139) - - -
ltems thal will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Gain on property revaluation - 1955 489 - -
_ Taxation related (o gain on property revaluation - {547 537) - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 139 505 074 3 695 549 431 494 11 446 697
Profit/{loss) attributable to:
COwners of the parent
- For continuing operations 137 944 526 0334 492 431 494 11 446 697
- For discontinued operations (181 035) 146 693 - -
Non-controlling interests
- For conlinuing opérations 22247123 {7 865 139) - -
139 988 214 1616 046 431 494 11 446 697
Total comprehensive income/{loss) attributable to:
Cwmers of the parent
- For continuing operations 137 461 386 10 982035 431494 11 446 697
- For discontinued operations {181 035) 146 693 - -
Non-controlling interests
- For continuing operations 2224723 {7 433 179) - -
139 505 074 3 695 549 431 494 11 446 697
Earnings per share 30
Baslc earnings per share (cents)
- From continuing operations 65.00 9.07 - -
- From discontinyed operations (0.09) 0.14 - -
64.91 9.21 - -
Dlluted earnings per share {cents} 30
- From continuing operations 65.00 899 . -
- From discontinued operations (0.09) 0.14 - -
64.91 9.14 - -

The accompanying accounting policies and nates form an integral part of the annual financial statements.
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Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 30 June 2014

GROUP COMPANY
Notes 2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Restated
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations k) 176 520 032 7 734353 {12 313 655) (16 879 255}
Interest income 25591533 800 930 5 580 507 347 440
Interest paid {54 729 936) {52 428 892) (3 397 199) {9 958 426)
Dividends received/{paid) - {679 80O} 48 120 756 -
Income tax paid 32 (43679 815) {10 678 895) 313345 -
Net cash flows from operating activities: discontinued
operations {2978 425) {937 584) - -
Net cash generated from operating activities 100 723 389 {56 189 928) 38 303 754 {26 490 241)
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisitlon of subsidiary, net of cash acquired 35 (690 622 773) (101 811 962) (704 835 638} {128 160 602}
Acquisition of investments In joint venture (48 133 354} - o -
Purchases of property, plant and equipmant {14 765 071) {3685 427) - {11 637)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 36 500 813 326076 - 56 459
Purchases of intangible assets {1749 703) (1 840 657) - -
Loans granted to related parties {20 997 388) - {212 621 611} -
Loan repayments received from related parties - 3 408 448 - O
Repayment of deferrad vendor llabilities {33 549 102) (10 867 534) - 11372035
Proceeds from other financial assets 1103 400 - - -
Dividends received - - - 28 446 965
Nat cash flows from investing activities: discontinued
operations (70 899} {283 870) - -
Net cash used in investing activities {772 292 07.'.'?)_ {114 754 926) {917 457 250) (88 296 780)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 366 369 586 370 331 823 741 148 553 357016 371
Acquisition of non-controling interest (61 492 266) {10 989 450) - .
Movement in redeemable prelerence shares - (14 677 221) - .
Proceeds from borrowings 504 992 588 - 23 248 608 2500080
Repayments of borrowings (271 651 173) (6 756 848} {37 658 123) {10 510 180)
Cash movement from loans with related parties - {68 470 196) - {126 128 314}
Nat cash flows from financing aclivities: discontinued
operalions 3138191 {1159 114) - o
Net cash used in inancing activities 541 356 924 268 278 983 726 739 038 222 677 957
Net {decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents {130 211 762) 97 334129 (152 414 458) 108 (90 936
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 124 246 629 26 912 500 108 281 206_ 180 270
Cash and cash equivalants at end of year (Note 13) {5 965 133-) 124 246 628 {44 133 252) 108 281 206

The accompanying accounting policias and notes form an integral part of the annual financial statements.
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Accounting policies
for the year ended 30 June 2014

General Information

Ascendis Health is a health and care brands company operaling in the human, plant and animal health care sectors. 115 core divisions focus on consumer
brands, pharmaceuticals, medical devices and plant and animal healih care products.

The three primary divisions are Consumer Brands, Pharma-Med and Phyto-Vel. Ascendis’ strategy Is to creale a synergistic group of heallh product brands
and IP, across all LSM's, that cover the value chain from imporis of raw materials, manufacturing, owning and acquiting new brands, through to distribution
lo consumers via retail and direct selling channels. The Group has a sirong focus on acquisilive growth and via the subsidiaries which it has acquired lo-
date it now distributes and sells products in over 45 countries intemationally and 23 countries in Africa.

Going Concern

The directors consider that the Group has adequale resources 1o continue operating for the foreseeabile fulure and that it is therefore appropriate 10 adopt
the going concem basis in preparing the Group’s financial statements. The direclors have satisfied themselves thal the Group is in sound financial posilion
and that it has access to sufficient borrowing facilities to meet its foreseeable cash requiremenis.

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The consolidated annual financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), and the
Companies Act of South Africa. IFRS comprise Inlernational Financial Reporling Standards, International Accounting Standards and Interpretations
originated by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee {IFRS IC) or the former Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC). The
standards refemed to are set by the Internationa! Accounting Standards Board (JASB) and the SAICA Financial Reporting Guides as issued by the
Accounting Praclices Committee and Financial Pronouncements as issued by the Financial Reporting Standards Council.

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the measurement of certain financial instruments and
properly, plant and equipment at fair vaiue. The annual financial slatements incorporate the principal accounting policies set out below, which have
been consistently applied in comparison to the prior year.

The annual financial statemenis are presented in South African Rands.
Underlying Concepis
The financial stalements are prepared on the going concern basis using accrual accounting.

Changes in accounting policies are accounted for in accordance with the transitional provisions in the standards. If no such guidance is given, they
are applied retrospectively, unfess it is impractical to do so, in which case they are applied prospectively. Changes in accounting estimates are
recognised in profit or loss. Prior period errors are retrospeclively restated unless it is impractical 1o do so, in which case they are applied
prospectively.

Recognition of assels and liabililies

Assets are only recognised if they meet the definition of an assel, it is probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the assel will flow to
the Group and the cost or fair value can be measured reliably.

Liabilities are only recognised if they meet the definition of a liability, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the liability will flow
from the entily and the cost or fair value can be reliably measured.

Financial instruments are recognised when the entity becomes a party lo the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and liabilities
as a result of firm commitments are only recognised when one of the parties has performed under the contract. Regular way purchase and sales are
recognised using trade date accounting.

1.1 Consolidation
a} Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entilies {in¢luding struclured entities) over which the Group has conirgl. The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed
1o, or has rights to, variable retums from its involvement wilh the endity and has the ability to affect those retums through its power over the entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsclidated from the dale that control
ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method (o account for business combinations, The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the
fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acguiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date The
Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interest's proporticnate share of the recognised amounis of acquiree’s identifiable net assets,

Acquisition-related cosls are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisilion date canying value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured to fair value al the acquisilion date; any gains or losses arising from such re-measurement are recognised in profit or loss.
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Accounting policies
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Any contingenl consideration to be transferred by the Group is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair value
of the contingent consideration thal is deemed to be an assel or liability is recognised in accordance with IAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change
1o other comprehensive income. Conlingent consideration that is classified as equily is not re-measured, and its subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equily.

Any contingent consideralion to be transferred by the Group is recognised a fair value at the acquisition date and called "Deferred Vendor Liabilities”

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equily interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the idenlifiable net assels acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-conlrolling interest recognised and previously held interest measured is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acguired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the income statement {note 1.4).

Inter-company transaclions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised iosses are also
eliminated. When necessary amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform with the Group's accounting policies.

b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiarles without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions ~ that is, as transactions with
the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference between fair value of any consideration paig and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling inferests are also recorded in equity.

c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases 1o have control, any retained interest in the entily is remeasured to its fair value ai the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is lhe initial canying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for

the retained interest as an associate, joinl venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entily are accounted for as if ihe Group had direclly disposed of the related assets or liabililies. This may mean thal amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified 1o profil or loss.

d) Joint arrangements

The Group has applied IFRS 11 1o all joint arrangements as of 1 July 2013. Under IFRS 11 investments in joint arrangements are classified as eilher
joinl operations or joint venlures depending on the contractual rights and obligations each investor.

The Group has assessed the nature of its joint arrangements and delermined them lo be joint ventures. Joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method.,

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint ventures are initially recognised al cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's
share of the past-acquisition profits or losses and movements in other comprehensive income. When the Group's share of losses in a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interests in the joint ventures {which includes any long-term interests thal, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment
in the joint ventures), the Group does nol recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obhgations or made payments on behalf of the jeint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the joint venlures.
Unrealised losses are also eliminaled unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the
joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The change in accounting palicy
has been applied as from 1 July 2013.

1.2 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimales and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounis of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimales and associaled assumplions are based on
historical experience and various other factors thal are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making the judgements aboul carrying values of assets and kabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Use of available information and
the application of judgement is inherent in the formalion of estimates. Aclual resulls in the future could differ from these estimates which may be
malerial to lhe annua! financial slatements.

Significant judgements include:
Depreciation and amortisation rates and residual values

The Group depreciates or amortises its assets over their eslimated useful lives, as more fully described in the accounting policies for property, plant
and equipmenl and intangible assels.

The estmation of the useful lves of assets is based on historic performance as well as expectalions about future use and therefore requires a
significant degree of judgement to be applied by management. The aclual lives of these assels can vary depending on a variety of factors, inc'uding
technological innovation, product lifecycles and mainienance programmes,

Significant judgement is applied by management when determining the residual values for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. In the
event of contractua! cbligations in terms of which a termination consideration is payable lo the Group, management will apply a residual value to the

intangible asset. When determining the residual value for property, plant and equipment the following factors are taken into account.

- external residual value information (if available); and
- internal technical assessmenls for complex plant and machinery.
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Indefinite useful life intangible assetls

Judgement is applied when assessing whether an intangible asset has a finite or an indefinite useful life. Significant judgement is needed by
management when determining the classification of intangible assets as indefinite useful life assets.

The following factors are taken into account when this classification is made:

- the ability to use the asset efiiciently. Historical product sales, volume and profitability trends as well as the expected uses for the asset furlher
evident from budgets, future growth and indefinite useful life intangible assels plans to invest in each of the assets over the long term are taken inlo
account when this is being assessed;

- estimates of useful lives of similar assets - historical trends, market sentiment and/or the impact of any competitive activity will be taken into account;

- the strategy (budgel, specific marketing plans, specific enhancement plans and the identification of new markets) for cbtaining maximum economic
benefit from the asset;

- rates of technical, technological or commercial obsolescence in the induslry are very slow and evident in the fact that mos! of the reinvestment in
technology is mainly expansion rather than replacement due to cbsolescence;

- the stability of the industry and economy in which the asset will be deployed;

- expecled actions by competitors and potential competitors;

- the willingness and ability of the entily lo commit resources 1o maintain the performance of the asset;

- the period of the entity's control over the asset and any legal or other restrictions on its ability to use the asset;

- redundancy of a similar item due 1o changes in marke! preferences.

Impairment testing and allocation of cash generaling units

The recoverable amounts of cash-generaling units and individual assets have been determined based on the higher of value-in-use and fair values
less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and assumplions (nole 4). 1t is reasonably possible that the assumption made may

then impact our estimations and may require a malerial adjustment lo the carrying value of tangible and intangible assets.

The Group reviews and tests the carrying values of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. In addition, intangible assets are tested on an annual basis {or impairment.

Assets are grouped at the lowes! level of which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of cash flows of other assets and liabilities. If there
are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimales are prepared of expected future cash flows of each Group of assets. Expecled future
cash flows used to delermine the value-in-use of tangible and intangible assels are inherently uncerain and could malerially change over lime, They
are significantly affected by a number of economic factors.

Loans and receivables

The Group assesses its trade receivables and loans and receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in profil or loss, the Group makes judgements as to whelther there is observable data indicating a measurahble
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset.

The impairment of trade receivables and loans and receivables is calculaled on an individua! basis, based on payment history, adjusted for national
and indusiry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting dale that correlate with defaults on the individua! receivable.

The following factors are taken into account when considering whelher a deblor is impaired:
- defaull of payments;

- history of the specific customer with the Group;

- indications of financial difficulties of the specific customer;

- induslry-specific economic conditions

- gredit lerms specific to the customer; and

- general economic conditions.

Allowance for stow moving, damaged and obsolete stock

An allowance for stock is made 1o write stock down to the lower of cost or net realisable value. Management have made estimates of the selling price
and direct cost to sell on certain inventory ilems. The wrile down is included in the operaling profit note.

Determination of net realisable value of inventorias

Nel realisable value is the estimate of the selling price of inventaries in the ordinary course of business, less the costs of completion and applicable
variable selling expenses.
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Management is also required to exercise significant judgement in estimaling the net realisable value. Such judgement would take into account the
following:

- change in technology;
- reguialory requirements; and
- stock nearing expiry dates.

Fair value deterrination in business combinalions

IFRS 3 Revised requires all assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities 1o be measured at fair value when accounting for business combinations. The
Group makes use of various valualion methodologies in determining these fair values, including the use of reputable independent valuers. Valualions
are inherenily subjective, and require the use of judgement. Judgement is applied in determining the allocation of goodwill to different cash-generating

units. The allocation is done based on the expected benefit arising from synergies due to the business combinations.

The initial accounting for specific business acquisitions in the cument year have been reported on a provisional basis and will only be finalised in the
year ending 30 June 2015.

Determination of average translation rates

Income and expendilure iransactions are iranslated using the average rate of exchange for the year. Management considers the average rate to
approximale the actual rates prevailing on the dales on which these transactions occur.

Fair value determination of short-term financial assets and liabilities
The carrying values of financial assels and liabilities with a maturity of less than one year are assumed to approximaie their fair values.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in nole 1.4. The recoverable
amounts of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use calculalions. These calculations require the use of estimates {note 4).

Provisions
Provisions were raised and management delermined an estimate based on the information available.

Taxation

Judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes due lo the complexity of legislation. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimale tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipaled tax audit
issues based on estimales of whether additiona! taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounls that
were inifially recorded, such differences will impaci the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

The Group recognises the nel future tax benefit related to deferred income tax assels to the extent that i is probable that the deductible temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future. Assessing the recoverability of deferred income tax assels requires the Group lo make significant
eslimales related to expectations of future laxable income. Estimates of fulure taxable income are based on farecast cash flows from operalions and
the application of exisling tax laws in each jurisdiction, To the extent that future cash flows and taxable income differ significantly from estimates, the
ability of the Group (o realise the net deferred tax assets recorded at the end of the reporting period could be impacied.

1.3 Property, plant and equipment
{i) Recognition and measurement

Land and buildings are shown at fair value less subsequent deprecialion for buildings.

Valuations are preformed with sufficient regularity to ensure that the fair value of revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount
Any accumulated depreciation al the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated
to the revalued amount of the assets.

All other property plant and equipment is sialed at historica! cost minus depreciation,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an assel when:

- itis probable that future economic benefits associaled wilh the item will flow to the company; and

- the cost of the itern can be measured reliably.

Cosl includes expenditure that is direcily atiributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cosl of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials
and direct labour, any other costs direclly attribulable to bringing the asset lo a working condition for ils intended use, and the costs of dismantling and

remaoving the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

Purchased software that is integral 1o the functionality of the related equipment is capitatized as part of that equipment.
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Barrowing costs related to the acquisition or canstruction of qualifying assets are capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy an
borrowing costs.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounled for as separate items (major components) of
property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an ilem of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from the disposal with the
carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognised within profit or loss.

(i) Subsequent cosls

The cost of replacing part of an ilem of properly, plant and egquipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the fulure
economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and ils cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of
property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

(iit) Depreciation

Deprecialion is recognised in profit or loss on a systemalic basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of propery, plant and
aquipment to their eslimated residual value,

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.
Land is not depreciated.
Properly, plani and equipment are deprecialed on the straight-line basis over their expected useful lives lo their estimated residual valua.

The deprecialion rates applicable 1o each category of Property, Plani and Equipment are as follows:

Asset Category Useful life
Land Indefinite
Buildings S0 years
Lease hold improvements 10 years
Plant and equipment 5-12 years
Furniture and fittings 5-7 years
Office equipment 4-8 years
Motor vehicles 3-6 years
Computer equipment 3 years
Comgputer software 2 years
Stands and banners 3 years
Packaging moulds 5 years

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at the end of each reporiing period. If the expectations differ from
previous estimates, the change is accounled for as a change in accounting estimate. tems of property, plant and equipment are assessed for
impairment as detailed in the accounting policy note on impairment of assels

1.4 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated al historical cost less accumulated amorlisation and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets are not revalued.
Amortisation is included in olher operating expenses in the statement of comprehensive income.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing tittes, customer lists and items similar in substance are not recognised as

(i) Intangible assets within the Group includes the following:

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries and represents the excess of the consideration transferred over the Group's inlerest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabililies and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and (he fair value of the non-controlling interest in the acquires.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in 2 business combination is zllocated to each of the Cash Generating Units ("CGU"), or
groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or Group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the goodwil is monitored for inlernal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operaling segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are underiaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a polential impairment. The
carrying value of goodwill is compared 1o the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.
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(b} Intellectual property

Expendilure on acquired patents, trademarks, dossiers, licences and know-how is capitalised. Expenditure incurred to extend the term of the palents
or trademarks is capitalised. All other expendilure is charged to the statement of comprehensive income when incurred.

Subsequent measurement

Intellectual property is recognised at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated remaining useful lives. Estimated useful lives are
reviewed annually. In addition, some intangible assets included in this category are classified as indefinite life intangible assets. Indefinite life intangible
assels are not amortised, but are tested annually for impairment.

(c) Research and development

Research expenditure is charged to the stalement of comprehensive income when incurred. Developmenl costs directly attributable to the production
of new or substantially improved products or processes controlled by the Group are capitalised if the costs can be measured reliably, the products
and processes are technically feasible, fulure economic benefits are probable, and the Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete
development and 1o use or sell the asset. All the remaining development cosls are charged to the stalement of comprehensive income.

The amounts that are recognised as intangible assets consist of all direct costs relating to the intellectual property and also include the cosl of
intellectual properly development employees and an approximate portion of relevant overheads.

Other development cosls that do not meet these criteria are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs previously recognised as an
expense are not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Subsequent measurement

Develapment costs are capitalised until the date of commercial production and are amortised from the commencement of the commercial sale of the
product to which they relate, being the dale at which all regulalory requirements necessary to commercialise the product are met, on a straight-line
basis over the remaining vseful lives,

{d) Product participation and other contractual rights

Rights acquired to co-market or manufaclure cerain third party products are capilalised to intangible assets and the corresponding Fabilities are
recagnised as deferred-payables where applicable. The cost of the product participalion rights is delermined as equaling to the gross values of the
corresponding liabilities, discounled to their present values using an appropriate discount rate on initial measurement

Subsequent measuremeni

These rights are subsequently caried at amortised cost and are amortised on the siraight-line basis over the financial years of the agreemenis. This
amortisation method is chosen to reftect the pattern in which the benefits relaling to the rights are expected to flow to the Group.

{e) Drug master files

Drug master files include technical know-how refating to the drug master files acquired in business combinations and are carried al cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent measurement

Drug master files are amartised over their expected remaining useful lives, which are estimated to be five years.

{f} Compulter software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred o acquire and bring to use the specific software. These
costs are amortised over the estimaled remaining useful lives.

Cosls associated with developing or maintaining computer software programs are recognised as an expense as incurred. Cosls that are directly
associated with the production of identifiable and unique software products controlled by the Group, and that will probably generale economic
benelits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as inlangible assets if they meet the following crileria:

- the cosis can be measured reliably,

- the software is lechnically feasible;

- future economic benefits are probable;

- the Group intends 1o and has sufficient resources 1o complete development; and
- the Group intends lo use or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

Direct cosls include the cost of soflware development employees and an approximate porlion of relevan! overheads. Computer software development
costs recognised as assel are amortised over their estimated useful ves.

Page 21



Accounting policies
for the year ended 30 June 2014

{g) Technology-based inlangible assets

Technology-based intangibles consist of software acquired as part of business combinations and are capitalised at its fair value at the date of
acquisilion, as determined by an independent valuer. The fair value is determined by ulilizing a method which calculates the cost involved in creation of
the software.

Subseguent measurement

Purchased software is amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated usefu! life. The estimaled life is re-evaluated on an annual basis.

{h) Cuslomer relationships and contracts

Customer relationships and contracts acquired as part of a business combination are capitalised al their fair value, represented by the estimated net
present value of the future cash flows from the relevant relationships and contracts acquired al the date of acquisition.

Subsequent measurement

Customer relationships and contracts are ameriised on a straight-ine basis over their estimaled useful lives. The eslimated life is re-evaluated on an
annual basis.

{i) Trade names

The Group capitalises marketing-related trade names acquired through business combinalions. Trade names are words, names or symbols used in
trade to indicate the source of a product and 1o distinguish it from the service or products of other entities. Trade names are capitalised at the date of
acquisilion at the fair value determined by an independent valuer. The fair values are determined by a refief-from-royalty method which entails
quantifying royalty paymenis, which would be required if the trade name were owned by a Lhird party and licenced to the company.

Subsequent measurement

Trade names are amortised on a siraight-line basis over their estimated economically beneficial lives. The estimated life is re-evalualed on an annual
basis.

{ii) Amortisation and usefu! lives

The amortisation period and the amoriisation method for intangible assels are reviewed every period-end. Reassessing the useful life of an intangible
asset with a finite uselu! life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tesled for
impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised over its uselul life.

An inlangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period aver
which the assel is expecled lo generate net cash inflows. Amortisation is not provided for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment

annually ang whenever there is an indication thal the asset may be impaired.

For all other intangible assets amortisation is pravided on a straight-line basis over their useful life which is as follows:

Asset Category Useful life
Brand names and trademarks 5-10 years
License agreements 5-10 years
Client relations 5-10 years
Drug Master Files 25 years
Contractual Agreements 5 years
Technology based 2-5 years
Intellectual property (that does not fall in the categories above) indefinite

{iii} Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the fulure economic benefits embodied in the specific assel lo which it relates. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on inlernally generaled goodwilt and brands, is recognised in profit or loss when incurred.

1.5 Investments In subsidlaries

In the company's separate annual financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost Jess any accumulated impairment.
The cost of an invesiment in a subsidiary is the aggregate of:

- the fair value, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity insiruments issued by the company; plus

- any costs directly attributable to the purchase of the subsidiary.
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1.6 Investment in joint venture

The cost of an invesiment in a joint venture is the aggregate of:

- the fair value, al the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the company; plus
- any costs direclly attributable 10 the purchase of the joint venture.

1.7 Financial Instruments

Classification

The Group classifies financial assets and financial liabilities inlo the following categories:

- Loans and receivables

- Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Classification depends on the purpose for which the financial instruments were obtained / incurred and lakes place at initial recagnition Classification
is re-assessed on an annual basis, except for derivatives and financial assets designated as at fair valug through profit or loss, which shall not be
classified out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

Loans and receivables are non-derivalive financia! assets with fixed or delerminable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assels, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. These are classified as non-current
assets. The group's loans and receivables comprise of ‘lrade and other receivables’, ‘cash and cash equivalenls’ and ‘loans 1o related parties' in the
statement of financial posilion (note 7).

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are recognised initially when the Group becomes a party to the conractual provisions of the insirumenis.

The Group classifies financial instruments, or their component paris, on initial recognition as a financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair valug, excepl for equity investments for which a fair value is not determinable, which are measured
at cost and are classified as available-for-sale financia! assets.

For financial instrumenls which are not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of the instrument.
Transaclion costs on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss,

Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method, less accumulated impairment losses.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amorlised cost, using the effective interest method.

Loans to (from} Group companies

These include loans to and from holding companies, fellow subsidiaries, subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and are recognised inilialty at fair
value plus direct transaction costs,

Loans to Group companies are classified as loans and receivables.

Loans from Group companies are classified as financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Appropriate allowances for estimated irecoverable amounls are recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probabilily thal Ihe deblor will enter bankruplcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinguency in payments (more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The allowance recognised is
measured as the difference between the asset's camying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted al the effective
interest rale computed at initial recognition,

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced Ihrough the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss
within operating expenses, When a trade receivable is uncollectable, it is wrillen off against the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent

recoveries of amounts previously writien off are credited against operating expenses in profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables.
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Trade and other payables

Trade payables are inilially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amorlised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly iquid investments that are readily convertible to
a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are initially and subsequently recorded at fair value.

Bank overdraft and other financial liabilities

Bank overdrafts and olher financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest methed. Any difference between the proceeds (net of iransaction costs) and the settiement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over
the term of the borrowings in accordance with the Group's accounting policy for borrowing costs.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific dale, are classified as other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
dividends on these preference shares are recognised in profit or loss as interest expense

1.8 Taxes

Current tax assels and liabilities

Current tax for current and prior periods is, to the extent unpaid, recognised as a liability. If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior
periods exceeds the amount due for thase periods, the excess is recognised as an asset.

Current lax liabilities {assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expecled to be paid to (recovered from) the tax authorities,
using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assels and liabilities

A deferred laxation liability is recognised for all temporary differences, at enacted or substantially enacted rates of taxation at the statemeni of
financial position date, except differences relating to goodwill, initial recognition of assets and liabilties which affect neither accounting nor taxable
profits or lasses and invasimenls in subsidiaries and joint ventures where the Group controls the timing of the reversal of temporary differences and

it is probable that these differences will nol reverse in the foreseeable future In respeci of temporary differences arising on fair value adjustments on
invesiment properties, deferred taxalion is provided at the use rate if the property is considered to be a long-term strategic investment or at the capital
gains effective rate if recovery is anticipated to be mainly through disposal.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences lo the exient that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference ¢an be utilised. A deferred tax assel is not recognised when it arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liabilily in a lransaction at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecled to apply to the period when the assel is realised or the liability is
setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or subsiantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Tax expenses

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income or an expense and included in profit or loss for the period, except to the extent that the tax
arises from:

- a transaction or event which is recognised, in the same or a different period, to other comprehensive income, or
- a business combination.

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or crediled to other comprehensive income if the 1ax relates 1o items that are credited or charged, in the
same or a different period, o other comprehensive income,

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited directly to equily if the tax relates to items that are credited or charged, in the same or a
different period, directly in equily.

1.9 Leases
A lease is classified as a finance lease if it ransfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

A lease is classified as an operating lease if il does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.
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Finance leases - lessee

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financlal position at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased properly
or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease paymenis. The carresponding liabilily to the lessor is included in the statement of financial position
as a finance lease obligation. The lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a conslant periodic rale on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating leases — lesses

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term. The difference between the amounts
recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operaling lease asset. This liabilily is not discounted. Any conlingent
renis are expensed in the period they are incurred.

Lease Payments

Payments made under operaling leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Minimum lease paymenis
made under finance leases are apporioned between the finance expense and the reduclion of the outsianding liability. The finance expense is
allocaled 1o each period during the tease term so as to produce a censtant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Contingent
lease payments are charged lo profil or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

1.10 Inventories
Inveniories are staled at the lower of cost or net realisable value, except in the Pharma division where standard costing is used.

Nel realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the eslimated cosis
necessary to make the sale.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
The camying values of finished goods and work-in-progress include raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads
{based on normal operating capacity) but exclude borrowing costs.

‘The cost of invenlories is assigned using the Weighted Average Cost Formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories having a simitar nature
and use 1o an entity.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period in which the relaled revenue is
recognised.

The amount of any write-down of inveniories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value, are

recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

1.11 Non-current assets held for sale (disposal Groups) and discontinued operations

(i) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal Groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction ralher

than continuing use. This classification is anly met if the sale is highly probable and the assels or disposal Groups are available for immediate sale in its
current condition. Management must be commilied 1o the sale, which should be expected lo qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year

from the date of classification.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement (carrying amount) of assets and liabilties in relation 1o a disposal Group is
recognised based upon the appropnate IFRS standards.

On initial recognilion as held for sale, the non-current assets and liabililies are recognised at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs o
sell.

Any impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale are recognised in profit or lass

A non-current asset is nol depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale, or while it is part of a disposat Group classified as held for
sale.

Interest and other expenses aliribulable to the liabilities of a disposal Group classified as held for sale are recognised in profit or loss.

The non-currenl assels and disposal Groups held for sale will be reclassified immediately when there is a change in inlention to sell. Subsequent
measurement of the assel or disposal Group at that date will be the lower of:

{a} its carrying amount before the asset or disposal Group was classified as held for sale, adjusted for any depreciation, amortisation or revaluations

that would have been recognised had the asset or disposal Group not been classified as held for sale; and
(b} its recoverable amount ai the dale of the subsequent decision not to sell.
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(i) Discontinued operations

The profit or loss on the disposal or abandonment of a discontinued operation is determined from the dale when the entity enlers inlo a binding sale
agreement or when there is a formal plan and it is announced. The profit or loss includes operating results from this date as well as ail costs and
expenses direcily associated with the disposal.

If a loss is expected, full provision is made from the discontinuance date. If a profit is expected, it is recognised only when realised. Profits or losses in
respect of the discontinued operations are included in attributable profits of the Group unlil date of discontinuance.

The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the financial statements.

1.12 Impalrment of assets

The camying amounts of the Group’s assels are reviewed on an annual basis to determine whether there is any indication of impairmnent. If any such
indication exists, the assets' recoverable amounts are eslimaled,

Financial assels carmied at amortised cost

The Group assesses al each statement of financial position date whether there is objective evidence thal a financial asset or Group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or Group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset {a loss event) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or Group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated Qbjective evidence
that a financial asset or Group of assels is impaired includes observable dala 1hat comes (o the attention of the Group about the following events:

(i) Stgnificant financial difficully of the issuer or debtor;

(ii} A breach of coniract, such as a default or delinguency in payments;

{iii) 1t becoming probable that the issuer or debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

{iv) The disappearance of an aclive markel for that financial asset because of financial d fliculties, or

{v) Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flow from a Group of financial assels since the initial
recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the Group, including:

- adverse changes in the paymen! status of issuers or debtors in the Group: or
- national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaulls on the assets in the Group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually s gnificant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial assel. whether significant or not, it includes the
asset in a Group of financial assets with similar credit risk characieristics and colleclively assesses them for impairment. Assets thal are individual'y
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or conlinues 1o be recognised are not inciuded in a collective assessment of impaiment.
If there is objeclive evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on foans and receivables or held-to-maturily investments carried at amortised
cost, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference belween the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of eslimated fulure cash flows
{excluding future credit losses that have been incumed) discounted at the financial asset's original effective inlerest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss. If a loan has a variable inlerest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under conlract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

For the purpose of a colleclive evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characlerislics {i.e. on the
basis of the Group's grading process that considers assel type, industry, gecgraphical location, past-due status and other relevant factors). Those
characleristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for Groups of such assels by being indicalive of the issuer's ability to pay all
amounts due under the contractual terms of the debt instrument being evaluated. If in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objeclively to an evenl occurring after the impairment was recognised {such as an improved credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill is allocated 1o cash-generating units (CGU) being the smallest identifiable Group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or Groups of assets. Each CGU containing goodwill is ested annually for impairment. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or ils CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to a CGU and then to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets on a pro rata basis. Impairment {osses relaling 1o goodwill are not reversed.

impairment of other non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinile useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment, Assets thal are subject to amorlisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicale that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss immedialely when incurred for the amount by which the asset's camying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amouni is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assels are Grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separalely identifiable cash fiows (cash-generating unils). An impairment loss is

reversed if there has been a change in the estimales used 1o determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss only 1o the extent that the asset’s camying amount does not exceed the camying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
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1.13 Derlvative financial instruments and hedging activities

The valuation of derivalive financial instruments is based on the market situation at year-and. The net market value of all forward exchange contracts
at year-end was calculated by comparing the forward exchange coniracted rales to the equivalent year-end market forgign exchange rates. The
present value of thase net market values was then discounted using the appropriate currency specific discount curve, The fair value of publicly
tradad derivatives is based on quoted market prices at year-end. The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of estimated
future cash flows. The value of these derivative instruments fluctuates on a dally basis and the aclual amounts realised may differ materially from the
value at which they are reflected on the statement of financial position.

1.14 Share capitat
Stated Capital

Stated Capilal are classified as equily when there is no obligation to iransfer cash or other assets to the holder. Incremenial cosis direcily attribulable
1o the issue of new stated capital or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. Incrementa! costs direclly attributable
fo the issue of equity instruments as consideration for the acquisition of a business reduce the proceeds from the equity issue,

Treasury shares

Where any Group company purchases the company’s equity shara capital {treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs {net of income taxes), is on consolidation deducted from equity attributable to the company's equity helders until the shares are
cancelled, reissued or dispased of. Where such shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly attributable
incremental fransaction costs and the relaled income tax effects, is included in equily. Any nel income in relalion to lreasury shares (both fair value
movements and dividends) is eliminated from Group profit for the year, The number of shares in the eamings per share calculation is reduced for
treasury shares held during the period on a weighled average basis,

1.15 Preference shares

Preference shares are classified as liabilities if they are redeemable on a specific dale or at the option of the sharehclders, or if dividend payments are
not discretionary. Dividends thereon are charged to the income stalement as a finance expense based on the effeclive interest rale method.

1.16 Employee benefits
Short-lerm employee benefits

The cost of shorl-term employee benefits, (those payable within 12 months after the service is rendered, such as paid vacation leave and sick leave,
bonuses, and non-monetary bensfits such as medical care}, are recognised in the period in which the service is rendered and are nol discounted.

Defined contribulion plans
Payments to defined contribution relirement benefit plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Terminalion benefils

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Group is demonsirably committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal
detailed ptan to either lerminate employment befare the normal retirement date, or to provide lermination benefits as a result of an offer made 1o
encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised if the Group has made an offer encouraging
voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepled, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably.

1.17 Share-based payments

The Group operales a equity-seltled, share-based compensation plan, under which the enlity receives services from employees as consideration for
equity instruments {options) of the Group. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference o the fair value of the options granted.

In addilion, in some circumstances employees may provide services in advance of the grant date and therefore the grani date fair value is estimated
for the purposes of recognising the expense during lhe period between service commencement period and grant dale.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of oplions that are expected to vest based on the non-market
vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any, in the income statemenl, with a corresponding adjustment to
equity.

When the options are exercised, the company issues new shares. The proceeds received net of any direclly atiribulable transaction costs are
crediled to share capital (nominal value) and share premium.
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1.18 Provisions and contingencies
Provisions are recognised when:

- the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
- it is probable that an outflow of resources embaodying economic benefits will be required lo setile the obligation: and
- a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expected 1o be required lo settle the obligation.

Where some or all of the expenditure required 1o settle a provision is expecled lo be reimbursed by another party, the reimbursement shall be
recagnised when, and only when, il is virtually certain thal reimbursement will be received if the entity setties the obligation. The reimbursement shall
be trealed as a separate asset. The amourt recognised for the reimbursement shall not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are nol raecognised for future operating losses. if an entity has a contract thal is onerous, the present abligation under the contract shall be
recognised and measured as a provision,

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:

- has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying al least:

* the business or part of a business concemed;

* the principal locations affected;

* the location, function, and approximale number of employees who will be compensated for terminating therr services;
* the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

* when the plan will be implemented; and

- has raised a valid expectation in those affected thal it will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.

After their initial recognition contingent fiabilities recognised in business combinations that are recognized separately are subsequently measured at
the higher of;

- the amount thal would be recognised as a provision; and
- the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in separate note to the financial siatements.

1.19 Revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the foliowing condilions have been salisfied.

- the Group has transferred lo the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
- the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effeclive control over the goods
sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,
- it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group; and
- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the culcome of a transaclion involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is
recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of ithe reporting period. The outcome of a transaclion can be
estimaled reliably when all the following canditions are salisfied:

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- itis probable (hat the economic benefits associated with ihe transaction will flow to the Group;

- the stage of complelion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be measured reliably; and
-1he costs incurred for the ransaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents the amounts receivable for goods and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of trade discounts and volume rebates, and value added lax.

The Group bases its estimate of return on histarical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods - wholesale

The Group manufactures and sells a range of products in the wholesale market. Sales of goods are recognised when a Group entity has delivered
products to the wholesaler, the wholesaler has full discretion over the channel and price o sell the products, and therg is no unfulfiled obligation that
could affect the wholesaler's acceptance of the products, Delivery does not occur until the products have been shipped to the specified location, the
risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred 1o the wholesaler, and either ihe wholesaler has accepted the products in accordance with

the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed or the Group has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.
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The products are often sold with volume discounts, cusiomers have a right to return faulty products in the wholesale market, Sales are recorded
based on the price specified in the sales coniracts, net of the estimaled volume discounls and returns at the time of sale. Accumulated experience is
used 1o estimate and provide for the discounts and returns. The volume discounts are assessed based on anticipated annual purchases. No element
of financing is deemed present as the sales are made with a credit term, which is consistent with the market practice.

1.20 Cost of sales

When inveniories are sold, Ihe camrying amount of those inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-town or lass occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value,
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The related cost of providing goods recognised as revenue in the current period is included in cost of sales
1.21 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosls directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assels, which are assels thal necessarily take a
substanlial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assels, until such lime as the assels are
substantially ready for their inlended use or sale. Investment income eamed on the temporary invesiment of specific borrowings pending their
expendilure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
less in the period in which they are incurred.

1.22 Translation of foreign currencles

The presentation and functional currency of the group and parent company financial stalements is the South African Rand. Certain individual
companies in the group have different funclional currencies, and are translaled upon consolidation.

Forgign currency transaclions are recorded al lhe exchange rates ruling on the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities designated in foreign
currencies are subsequently translated at rates of exchange ruling at the reporling date, gains and losses thereon are recognised in profit or loss.
Upon setilement, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are transfaled at the rales of exchange ruling at the settlement date and resulling
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary assels and liabililies are consislently translated at rates of exchange ruling at
acquisition dale.

Foreign operations are translated from their functional currency into rand al the rales of exchange ruling at the reporting date in respect of stalement
of financial position items and al an average rate per month In respect of statement of comprehensive income items. Gains and losses on the
iranslation of foreign operations are recognised in olher comprehensive income,

Translation gaing and losses arising on loans which form part of the net investment in the foreign operations are reported in profit or loss in the
company extending or receiving the loan. In the consolidated financial statements they are carried in equity until realised, and thereafter are
recognised in profit or loss.

1.23 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the company's ordinary shareholders is recognised as a liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which, in
terms of the authority granted by the shareholders, the dividends are approved by the company’s direclors.

1.24 Segment information

Reporting segments

The Group has three main reporiable segments that comprise the structure used by the Group executive committee 1o make key operaling decisions
and assess performance. The Group’s reportable segments are operating segments that are differentiated by ihe aclivities that each undertakes and
the products they manufacture and market (referred to as business segmenis). Each business utilises different technology, manufaciuring and
markeling strategies.

The Group evaluates the performance of its reportable segments based an operaling profit after remeasurement ilems, The Group accounts for inter-
segment sales and transfers as if the sales and lransfers were entered into under the same terms and condilions as would have been entered into

in a markei related transaclion.

The financial information of the Group's reporiable segments is reported lo the Group executive committee for purposes of making decisions about
allocating resources to the segmenl and assessing its performance.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 1o the chief operaling decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, reports 10 the Group executive
commitlee who make are responsible for strategic decisions.

1.25 Offsetting

Assels and liabilities are offset and the net amount reporied in the statement of flinancial position only when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an inlantion to sellle on a net basis, or to realise lhe assel and settle the liability simultaneously.
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1.26 Investment income and flnance costs
Investment income for the Group comprises interest and dividends.
Dividends are recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income and expenses for all interest-bearing financial instruments, including financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss,
are recognised within investment income and finance cosls in profit or loss using the effective inlerest rate method.

When a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount 1o ils recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
the original effeclive interest rate of the insirument, and conlinues unwinding the discount as interest income.

1.27 Eamings per share, Diluted earnings per share and Headline eamings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for ils ordinary shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profil or loss atiributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue for the dilutive effects of all share options granted to employees.

The calculation of headline earnings per share is based on the profit attribulable lo equity holders of the parent, after excluding all items of 2
non-lrading nature, divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. The presentation of headline eamings is not
an IFRS requirement, but is required by JSE Lislings Requirements and Circular 3 of 2012.

An ilemised reconciliation of the adjustments to profit atiributable 10 equity holders of the parent is provided in note 30 and 40 of the Group Annual
Financial Statements.
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2. New standards and intarpretations
2.1 Standards, Interpratations and amsndments effective and adopted In the current year

During the current financial yaar, the following new accounting standards, interpretations and amendments to published accounting standards were
adopted prior to their effeclive dates:

Amendment to IFRS 1, 'First time adoption’ on government loans - effective date 1 January 2013
This amendment addresses how a first-lime adopter would account for a govemment loan with a below-market rate of inlerest when transiticning to
IFRS. It also adds an exceplion to the retrospeciive application of IFRS, which provides the same relief (g firsi-time adoplers granted to existing

preparers of IFRS financial statements when the requirement was incorperated into 1AS 20 in 2008,

Amendment to IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures — Asset and Liability offsetting - effective date 1 January
2013

The IASB has published an amendment to IFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’, reflecting the joint requirements with the FASB to enhance
current offsetling disclosures. These new disclosures are intended to facilitate comparison between those entities that prepare IFRS financial
stalemenis to those that prepare financial statements in accordance with US GAAP.

IAS 19, “Employee benefits” - effective date 1 January 2013

The IASE has issued an amendment to IAS 19, 'Employee benefits', which makes significant changes to the recognition and measurement of defined
benefit pension expense and lerminalion benefits, and to the disclosures for all employee benefits.

IFRS 10 - Consolidated financial statements - effactive date 1 Janvary 2013

This standard builds on existing principles by identifying the concept of cantrol as the determining factor in whether an entity should be included within
the consolidated financial statements. The standard provides addilional guidance to assist in determining control where Ihis is difficult to assess. This
new standard might impact the entities that a group consclidatas as its subsidiaries,

IFRS 14 = Joint arrangements - effective date 1 January 2013

This standard provides for a more realistic refiection of joinl arrangements by focusing on the rights and abligations of the arrangement. rather than its
legal form. There are two types of joint arrangemenits: joint operations and joint ventures. Joint operalions arise where a joint operator has rights to the
assets and obligations relating to the arrangement and hence accounts for its interest in assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Joint vantures arise
whare lhe joint operator has rights to the net assets of the arrangement and hence equity accounts for its inlerest. Proportional consolidation of joint
ventures is no longer allowed.

IFRS 12 - Disclosures of interests in other entities - effective date 1 January 2013

This standard includes the disclosure requirements for all forms of inlerests in other entities, including joint arrangements, associates, special purpose
vehicles and cther off balance sheet vehicles.

IFRS 13 - Fair value measurement - effective date 1 January 2013

This standard aims lo improve consistency and reduce complexily by providing a precise definilion of fair value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements for use across IFRS. The requirements, which are largely aligned between IFRSs and US GAAP, do not
extend the use of fair value accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied where its use is already required or permitied by other

standards within IFRS or US GAAP.

The adoption of this amendment has not had a material impact on the results of the Group, but has resulted in more disclasure than would have
previously been provided in the annual financial statements.

IAS 27 {revised 2011) - Separate financial statements - effective date 1 January 2013

This standard includes the provisions on separate financia! stalements that are left after the control provisions of IAS 27 have been included in the new
IFRS 10.

IAS 28 (revised 2011) - Associates and joint ventures - effective date 1 January 2013
This standard includes the requirements for joint ventures, as well as associales, to be equily accounied following the issue of IFRS 11,

Amendment to the transition requirements in IFRS 10, ‘Consolidated financial statements’, IFRS 11, ‘Joint Arrangements’, and IFRS
12, 'Disclosure of interests in other entities’ - effective date 1 January 2013

The amendment clarifies that the date of initia! application is the first day of the annual period in which IFRS 10 is adopted — for example, 1 January 2013
for a calendar-year entity ihat adopts IFRS 10 in 2013. Entities adopting IFRS 10 should assess controf at the date of initial application; the treatment of
comparative figures depends on this assessment.

The amendment also requires certain comparative disclosures under IFRS 12 upon transition.
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Annual Improvements Issued May 2012

Improvements to IFRS (Issued May 2012) was issued by the IASB as part the 'annual improvements process’ resulting in the following amendments to
standards issued, and effective for the first time for 30 June 2014 year-ends:

Amendments to IFRS 1, ‘First time adoption of IFRS' - effective date 1 January 2013

The amendment clarifies thal an entity may apply IFRS 1 mare than once under certain circumstances.
The amendment clanfies that an entity can choase to adopt IAS 23, ‘Borrowing costs’. either from its date of transition or from an earlier date.

The conseguential amendment (as a result of the amendment 1o 1AS 1 discussed below) clarifies that a firsi-lime adopter should provide the supporting
noles for all statements presenled.

This did not have a significant effect on the resulis of the group.
Amendment to 1AS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’ - effective date 1 January 2013

The amendment clarifies the disclosure requirements for comparalive information when an entity provides a third balance sheet either: as required by
IAS 8, 'Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors’, or voluntarily.

Amendment to IAS 16, ‘Property, plant and equipment’ - effective date 1 Janvary 2013

The amendment clarifies that spare parts and servicing equipment are classified as property, plant and equipment rather than inventory when they
maet the definition of property, plant and equipment.

Amendment to IAS 32, ‘Financial instruments: Presentation’ - effective date 1 January 2013

The amendment clarifies the treatment of income tax relating to distributions and transaction costs. The amendment clarifies that the trealment is in
accordance with 1AS 12. So, income tax related 1o distribulions is recognised in the income statement, and income tax related to the cosls of equity
transactions is recognised in equity.

Amendment to IAS 34, ‘Interim financial reporting’ - effective date 1 January 2013

The amendment brings IAS 34 into line with the requirements of IFRS B, ‘Operating segments’. A measure of total assets and liabilities is required for an
operating segment in interim financial statements if such information s regularly provided 1o the CODM and there has been a material change in those
measures since the last annual financial statemenis.

All these standards and inlerpratations did not have a significant effect on the results of the groups or financial positien of the group.
2.2 Standards, interpretations and amendments not yet affective

The following accounting standards. interpretations and amendments 1o published accounling standards which are relevant to Ascendis Haalth but not
yet effective, have not been adopted in the current year:
These standards are not expected to have any significant effact on the results of operalions or financial position of the group.

IFRS 9 = Financial Instruments (2009) - effective 1 January 2018

This IFRS is part of the 1ASE's project to replace 1AS 39, IFRS 9 addresses classification and measurement of financial assets and replaces the multiple
classification and measurement models in IAS 39 with a single mode! that has only two classificalion calegories: amortised cost and fair value.

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments {2010) - effective 1 January 2018

The JIASB has updated IFRS 8, ‘Financial instruments' to include gu'dance on financial liabilities and derecognition of financial instruments. The
accounting and presentation for financial kiabilities and for derecognising financial instruments has been relocated from JAS 38, ‘Financial instruments.
Recognition and measurement’, without change, except for financial liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Amendments to IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (2011) - effective 1 January 2018

The IASE has published an amendment to IFRS 8, 'Financial instruments’ that delays the effective date to annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2015. The original effective date was for annual periods beginning on or after from 1 January 2013. This amendment is a result of the board
extending its timeline for completing the remaining phasas of its project to replace IAS 39 (for examples, impairment and hedge accounting} beyond
June 2011, as well as the daay in the insurance project. The amendment confirms the impartance of allowing entities 1o apply the requirements of all

the phases of the project to replace IAS 39 at the same time. The requirement to resiate comparatives and the disclosures required on transition have
also been modified.

Amendments to IAS 32 - Financial Instruments: Presentation - effective 1 January 2014

The 1ASB has issued amendmenits to the application guidance in IAS 32, ‘Financial instruments. Presentation’, thal clarify some of the requirements for
offsetting financial assets and financia! liabililiss on the balance sheat. However, the clarified offsetling requirements for amounts presented in the
statement of financial position continue to be different from US GAAP.

Amendment to JAS 3% on novation of derivatives - effectiva 1 January 2014

The IASB has amended 1AS 39 to provide relief from discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a hedging instrument to a CCP meels specified
criteria. Similar relief will be included in IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’,
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IASB issues narrow-scope amendments 1o IAS 36, ‘Impairment of assets’ - effective 1 January 2014

These amendments address the disclosure of information about the recoverable amount of impaired assels if that amount is based on fair value less
cost of disposal.

Amendments to IFRS 10, consolidated financial statements’, IFRS 12 and IAS 27 for investment entities - eflective 1 January 2014

The amendments mean that many funds and similar entities will be exampt from consolidating mast of their subsidiaries. Instead they will measure them
at fair value through profit or loss. The amendments give an exception to entities that meet an ‘investment entity’ definition and which display particular
characteristics. Changes have alsc been made in IFRS 12 to introduce disclosures that an investment enlity needs 1o make.

IFRS 14 - effectlve 1 January 2016

The IASB has issued IFRS 14, 'Regulatory deferral accounts' {IFRS 14°), an interim standard on the accounting for certain balances that anse from rate-
regulated activities (regulatory deferral accounts'). Rate regutation is a framework where the price that an entity charges to its customers for goods
and services is subject to oversight and/or approval by an authorised body.

Ameandment to IAS 19 regarding dafined benefit plan - effective 1 July 2014

These narrow scope amendments apply 1o coniributions from employees or third parties to defined benefit plans. The objective of the amendments is to
simplify the accounling for coniributions that are independant of the number of years of amployee service, for example, employee coninbutions that are
calculated according to a fixed percentage of salary,

Amendment to IFRS 2, ‘Share based payment’ - effective 1 July 2014

The amendment clarifies the definition of a ‘vesling condition’ and separately defines ‘performance condition” and ‘service condition’.

Amendment to IFRS 3, ‘Business combinations’ - effective 1 July 2014

The standard is amended to clarify that an obligation to pay contingent consideration which meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as
a financial liability or as equity, on the basis of the definitions in IAS 32, Financial instruments Presentation’, The standard is further amended to clarify
that all non-equity contingent consideration, both financial and non-financial, is measured at fair value al each reporting date, with changes in fair value
recognised in profit and loss. Consequantial changes are also made to IFRS 9, IAS 37 and IAS 38.

Amendment to IFRS 8, 'Opearating segments’ - effective 1 July 2014

The standard is amended 1o require disclosure of the judgements made by management in aggregaling operaling segmenis. This includes a description
of the segments which have been aggragated and the econamic indicators which have been assessed in determining that the aggregated segmenis
share similar economic characteristics. The standard is further amended to require a reconciliation of segment assets to the entity's assets when
segment assets are reported.

Amendment to IFRS 13, ‘Falr value measurement’ - effective 1 July 2014

When IFRS 13 was published, paragraphs B5.4.12 of IFRS 9 and AG79 of IAS 39 were deleted as consequential amendments. This led 1o a concem

that entities no longer had the ability to measure short-lerm receivables and payables at invoice amounts where the impact of not discounting is

immalerial. The IASB has amended the basis for conclusions of IFRS 13 1o clarify that it did nol intend te remove the ability to measure short-term
recaivables and payables at invoice amounts in such cases.

JAS 16, ‘Property, plant and equipment’, and 1AS 38, 'Intangible assets’ - effective 1 July 2014

Both standards are amended to clarify how the gross carrying amount and the accumulated depreciation are treated where an entity uses the

revaluation mode!. The carrying amount of the asset is restated fo the revalued amount. The split between gross carrying amourt and accumulated

deprecialion is lreated in one of the following ways:

- aither the gross carrying amount is restated in a manner consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount, and the accumulaled depreciation is
adjusted to equal the difference batween the gross carrying amount and the carrying amount after taking into account accumulated impairment
losses; or

- the accumulated deprecialion is eliminated against the gross

IAS 24, ‘Related party disclosures’ - effactive 1 July 2014

The standard is amended to include, as a related party, an enlity that provides key management persannel services to the reporting entity or lo the
parent of the reporting entity ('the management entity’)

IFRIC 21 ~ Accounting for levies - effective 1 January 2014

IFRIC 21, ‘Levies', sets out the accounting for an obligation to pay a levy that is not income tax. The inlerpretation addresses diversity in practice around
when the liabilily to pay a levy is recognised.
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Notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 30 June 2014

5.2. Invasiments accounted for using the equity mathod Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
The amounts recognised In the statement of financial position is as follows: R R R R
Joint ventures 48 B16 353 -
At 30 June 48 816 353 -
Tha amounts recognised In the statermert of compreharnsive income: Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Jaint ventures (683 000) - 2
At 30 Juns (683 000) -
Investment in joint vanture Group Company
204 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Al 1 July - -
Investment made in Joint Venture 48 816 353 -
Share of profitifLoss) {683 000) =
At 30 Juna 48 133 354 - - -
The joint venture listed below has share capital consisting solely of ardinary shares, which is held directly by the group.
Nature of the Maasurement
rolalionship method
Namae of entity
Alka Trading 46 Proptietary Limited Note 1 Equity
Note 1: Atka Trading 46 Proprietary Limited tradas in health products made from natural Ingredients. The joint venure is a strategic partnership for the group as
it provides access 10 new markets and customers.
The Group acquired 50% of the shares in Atka Trading 46 Praprietary Limited during the current financial yaar on 18 December 2013 for a total vatue of R 48 816 352,
Atka Trading 46 Propristary Limited Is a private company and there is no quoted market price available for its shares.
There are no cantingent liabillties retating to the group’s inlerest in the joint venture.
Summarised financial Information for Joint ventures
Set out below is the summarised financial information for Atka Trading 46 Proprietary Limitad which is accounted for using the equity method
Summarlsed statement of financial pasition Group Company
Atka Trading 46 Proprietary Limited
At 30 June At 30 June
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Curront
Cash and cash equivalents 2447934 -
Oiher current assets {excluding cash) 8 581514 - -
Total current assots 11029 448 - - -
Financial liabilities (excluding trade payables) 1503812 - -
Other current liabilities (including trade payables) 9 564 098 - -
Total currant liabilities 11 067 910 - -
Non-currant
Assels 4 952 702 -
Financial liabilities 1 150 242 -
Other liabilities. - -
Total non-current labllities 1150 242 - - -
Net liabilities 3763 998 - - -
Summarlsed statament of comprehensive income GLoup Company
Alka Trading 46 Proprietary Limited
For the yaar end 30 June For the year end 30 June
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Revenus 22 862625 - -
Cost of sates (10 191 905} -
Depreciation and amortisation (242 230) -
Other operating expenses (14 479 290) - -
Other income 428005 -
Interest income (49 749) %
Interest expense {50 Ba4)
Profiti{loss) {1723 423} =
Incoma tax expense 357 429 -
Post-tax profittoss (1 366 000)
Other comprehensive income . .
Total comprehensive Incoma {1 366 000) - -

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the financial stalements for the joint venlure.
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for the year ended 30 June 2014

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information presented betow reflects the camrying amount of interest in the joint venture

Atka Trading 46 Propriatary Limitod Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
S ised financial information R R R R
Opening net assets 1 July - - N
Acquisition of interest in joint ventura 48 816 352 =
Profitf{loss) for e yoar (683 000)
Other compratensive incoma -
Foreign exchange differances -
Closing Interast In Joint Venture 48 133 354 - - -
6. Defarrod incoma tax

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
The analysis of deferred tax assets and delemed tax liabilities Is as follows: R R R R
Deferred tax assets:
- Doferred tax assats to be recovered after more than 12 months. 6 502 653 3174413
- Deferred tax assets to be recovered within 12 months 1945 246 . - =
- Reclassification to Deferred Tax Liabilities {6 502 653) . - -

1945 246 3174 413

Celerred tax liabilities:
- Deferrad tax liabilities 1o be recovered after more than 12 months (60 003 031) (14 754 829)
- Deferred tax liabilllles to be recovered within 12 months (8 738 599) =
- Retlassification from Deferred Tax Assets 6 502 653 =

{62 238 977) 14 754 829) -
Delarrad tax llabilities {net) {60 293 7M1) 11 580 416) = -
Unrecognised deferrod fax asset
Deductible temporary differences not
recognised as deferred tax assets h ° LA
Unused tax losses not recognised as defemed 5 550 844 _ 201 677
{ax assels

- 5 550 844 - 16 358 B67

The company has not racognised the deferred tax asset on its assessed losses as it is unlikely that the company will generate taxable profits in the near future, agains! which the
assets could be utilised. No deferred tax asset has been raised on the impairment of invesimenis in subsidiaries in the company as tha company does not expact to recover these

1ax losses through the sale of lts investments In the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets have been recognised on the assessed losses for some of ihe subsidiaries due to the following reasons.

Efekto Care Propriatary Limited

Delerred tax asset recognised limited 1o the deferred tax llabilities raised kmited 1o a nat deferred tax position of zeto

Sportron International Proprletary Limited and Reviva Technology Propriatary Limited

The companies are expected to make future taxable profits as they arg making consistent profits fram the prior year utilising the assessed losses.

Nimue Bioscionce Proprietary Limited

The company |s expected to make future taxable income after acquisition of new operalions.

The gross movement on the deferred income 1ax account is as follows. Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

A1 July {11 580 416) {1 357 666) - 9717 581
Acquisition of subsidiary {2 306 862) (15 244 224) - -
Acquired trademarks and olher intangibles {51 276 570) - - -
Incoma statement charge 52353063 4431321 - .
Tax chargef{credit) relating 1o cormponents of other comprehensive income . - o .
Measurement pericd adjustment 972 250 - .
Non-curment assat held for sale (482 946) - - .
Derecognition of deferred tax asset - (382 097) - (9 717 581)
Al 30 June (80 293 731) {11 580 416) - -

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax Jurisdiction, Is

as follows.

Faga 42



Notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 30 June 2014

Group Company
Capital Acquired
allowances Intangibles Intangiblas Other Total 2014 2013
Deferred tax liabilitles R R R R R R R
At 1 July 2012 {2 013 Ja4) (9872 629) . (172 683) {12 058 658} .
Charged tc the income
statement {1525 332) 1153179 B {5173} (377 326}
Chargadi{credited) o cther - - . - -
comprehensive Income - 5 &8 5 £y
Measurement period adjustments - . 972 250 - 972 250
Exchange difference - - . - -
At 30 June 2013 (3 53B 676) {6 719 450) 972 250 {177 B56) (11 463 732) - -
Chargedi(credited) to the
Income statement 3008 210 (1791 881) - - 1216329 = -
Charged/{cradited) to other - - - - - -
comprehensive income - - . - -
Chargad directly to equity - . - - -
Acquisition of subsidiary - {18 830 461) (31 119502) . (49 949 964)
Goodwill Adjustment - . - - .
IFRS 5 held for sale 20 320 - - . 20320
Exchange dilference - - - - =
At 30 Juna 2014 {510 146) (29341792) (30147 252) {177 856) (60 177 047) - -
Group Company
Impairment
Provislons loases Tax losses Other Total 2014 2013
Defarred tax assets R R R R R R R
At 1 July 2012 2 439 353 . £ 039 602 222035 10 700 930 +
Chargedlicredited} to
Income statement 1186 812 - 772049 32 986 5001849
Charged/(credited) to other
comprehensive income - B - -
Exchange dillerence - - - -
Derecognitlon of deferred
tax asset - - (182 282) - {182 282}
At 30 Juna 2013 3836 165 - 11 629 369 255 023 15 520 557 . -
Chargedi{credited) 1o the
income statement {3 636 165) - (11 215389) 8282 163 {6 569 332)
Charged/(credited) lo other
comprehensive incoma - - - -
Charged directly lo equity - - - - -
Acquisition of subsidiary . - - - - - =
IFRS 5 hetd for sale - - - {503 266) {503 266) - =
At 30 June 2014 - - 413 980 0033 920 B 447 899 - -
T. Financial instruments
7{a) Financial instruments by category
At 30 June 2014
Group Company
Loans and Loans and
roceivables Total recelvables Totat
R R R R
Assots o8 por balance shoat
Trade and other receivables excluding pre-
payments and VAT 456 316 183 456 316 183 65481016 65 481 016
Other financial assets 2 G646 860 2 646 880 - .
Investments in subsidiaries/Preferance Shares - - B -
Loans to group companias 102 794 985 102 794 985 307 597 648 307 194 289
Cash and cash equivalents 94 882 573 94 B2 573 20 740 20740
Total 656 640 621 656 640 621 373099 403 372 696 044
At 30 June 2014
Group Company
Liabilities at fair  Other financlal Other financial
value through liabilitios at liabillties at
profit and loss  amortised cost Total amortised cost Total
R R R R R
Liabilities as per batance sheet
Qther financial Habilities (excluding finance
lease liabilities) R 640 001 629 640 001 629 =
Deferred vendor liabilities - 52931931 52931931 - .
Loans from group companies - 26 286 085 26 286 085 26 297 205 26 297 205
Finance lease liabilities - 6022 338 6022 398 J =
Bank overdralt - 100 84T 706 100 847 706 44 153 992 44 153 992
Derivative financial instruments 1311134 1371134 - -
Trade and other payables excluding non-
financial liabilities . 378 792 999 378 792 999 24 286 298 24 286 398
Tolal 1371134 1204 B82 743 1206 253 882 94 737 595 94 737 535
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At 30 June 2013
Group Company
Loans and Loans and
receivables Total receivables Total
R R R R
Asscls as per balance sheet
Trade and cther receivables 1464 692 1 464 692
excluding pre-payments 162 474 544 162 474 544 - -
Loans to related parties 94 369 103 94 369 103 2647720 26477231
Other financial assets 1810179 A0 179 184 480 280 184 490 280
Cash and cash equivalents 134 983 928 134 983 928 108 281 206 108 281 206
Total 395 637 754 395 637 754 350 713 409 350 713 409
At 30 June 2013
Group Company
Othar financial Other financial
liabilities at liabilitias at
amortised cost Total amortised cost Total
R R R R
Llabillties as per batance
shaot
Oiher financial liabilittes (excluding finance
lease liabilities) 326 210 532 326 210 532 037477 3037 477
Daferred vendor liabilities 29 657 801 29 657 801 11372035 11372036
Loans from related parties 38 990 050 33990 050 68 860 688 68 860 6838
Finance lease labilities 247 405 247 405 - -
Bank overdraft 10 737 299 10 737 299 - 44 153992
Trade and other payables excluding non-financial liabiflties 122 150 837 122 158 837 237139 24 286 398
Total 528 001 924 528 001 924 #3 507 339 151 710 530
7{b] Gradit quality of financlal assets
Tha credit quality of the financial assels that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if available) or to historical Infarmation
about countarparty default rales.
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Cash at bank and shori-.term bank deposits (Moody's)
Baal 94 882 573 124 583 928 20740 108 281 206
94 882 573 134 983 928 20 740 108 281 206
Counterparties with extemnal credit ratings - - E *
Counterparties without | credit ratings 561 758 048 260 653 826 373078 663 242 432 203
Total 561 758 048 260 6523 826 313078 663 242 432 203
8, Dorlvativa financial instrumants Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Assals Liabilitles Assels Liablfities 2014 2013
Forward foreign exchange contracts - held-
fordrading - 1371134
Total - 137114 - - - -
Lass non-cument portion:
Farward foreign exchange contracts - held-for trading -
Currant portlon - 1371134 - - -
Trading derivatives are classlfied as a current asset or liability. The full fair vatue of a hedging derivative Is classified as a non-current asset or liability if the remaining maturity of
the hedged item is more than 12 months and, as a current asset or liability, if the maturity of the hedged ilem is less than 12 months.
{a} Forward foreign exchange conlracts
The hedged highly probable forecast transactions denominated in foreign cumrency are expecied Lo occur at various dates during the next 12 months. Gains and losses
recognised in the hedging reserva In equity on forward foreign exchange coniracts as of 30 June 2014 are recognised in the income stalement in the period or periods during
which the hedged forecast iransaction affects the income statement. This is ganerally within 12 months of the end of the reporting period unless the gain or toss is included in the
initial amounl recognised for the purchase of Inventory.
The maximum exposure 1o credit fisk at the reporting date Is the fair value of the derivative assets in the statement of financial position,
9, Loans o related parties Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Coast2Coast Invesimenis Proprietary Limited 102 794 985 94 369 103 94 369 103
Total loans recalvable 102 794 985 94 369 103 - 94 369 103
Short-term portion included in current assels (102 794 985) (52 110 789) (52 110 789)
Non-¢urrent loans receivable - 42 258 314 - 42 258 314
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The loan to Coast2Coast Investments Proprietary Limited s unsecured, camies interest of 18% and has no fixed repayment terms.

Loans to related parties on company level {eliminates on conaolidation) Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013

Rolated Party Receivablas R R R R
Sportron Inlemational Proprietary Limited - - - 9822 062
Ascendis Financial Services Proprietary Limited - - 227102773 .
K2013126193 Fropretary Limited - - 62 152233 .
K21 3197776 Propriatary Limited . - 10 000 000 -
Efekta Holdings Proprietary Limited . - - 40 459 286
Elixr Brands Proprietary Limited . - - 3368017
Reaviva Technologies Propriatary Lirited - - - 375000
Chempure Proprietary Limited - - - 15 580
Efekte Care Proprietary Limited - - - 1914
Coast2Coast Distribution Proprietary Limited - - - 49 693
One Vision Investments 381 Propriglary Limilad - . . 23040670
Ascendis Management Services Proprietary Limited - - 443 427 4 914 050
K201202 1382 Propriatary Limited - - - 1735
K2012021393 Propristary Limited - - - 2035
K2012021486 Proprietary Limited - - 7285334 1535
Nimue Biosclence Proprietary Limited - . - 8057 394
Avima Proprietary timited . . - 12 190
K2012179211 Propretary Limited . - 503 880 -
Taotal related Party Receivables - - 307 597 548 90 121 177
Rel, B, P
Sportron Properties Proprietary Limited - - . (29 000 832)
Toolworth Distribution Proprietary Limited - - - (327 702)
Zasvin Trading Proprietary Limited o G & (542 104)
K2013197816 Proprietary Limiled . - (31120) _ =
Total related Party Payables . - {11 120) {29 870 638)
Total Intercompany loans on pany level - - 307 586 528 60 250 539
Non-current assets - - - 142 231 966
Currenl assels - . 307 586 528 42 258 314

- - 307 506 528 184 490 280
Loans to subsidiaries has no fired repayments terms and bears interest at 9.5%.
Loans to group companies - non-current - - - 42 258 214
Loans ta group companies - curment - - 307 586 528 142 211 966
Loans from group comparies - cutrent (Note 20) - - {26 286 085) (68 860 688)

o = 281 300 443 115 629 592
CredIt quality of loans to group company
The credit quality of Ihe loan to the group company has been assessed with reference i a review of tha net assel value and future profit forecasts for the company
Management assesses the ability of the company to repay as high.
‘The maximum exposure 10 credit risk at the reporting date is the camying value of the loan mentioned above The group does not hold any collateral as security
Fair value of loans to related parties
The fair value of the [oans are assassed as the face vatue of the amounts receivable on demand (Shown as current assets being the same as the carrying value.)
10. Other financlal assets Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

Loans and receivables
The asset of R2.6 million relates to a loan account to the sellers of One Vision Investments 361 2 646 880 .

Proprietary Limited {SSN), the loan relates to R2.6 million of trade receivables which the previous

sharehalders feel as being collectable and Ascendis does not deem this to be the case. The lean is

cammled at cost due to there being no fixed repayment terms and It is interest free

AHSA Bank Limited - Dabtor Financing E 2274696 -
A confidential invoice discounting facility has been enterad inlo by One Vision Investments 381

Propriatary Limited (SSN) with ABSA Debtor Finance Proprielary Limited. a division of ABSA Bank

Limited. An invoice discount faciity with recourse, with a limit of R 5 000 000 and a retention vatue of

30% of fundable debtors.

Trade debtors to the amount of R5,059,648 have been ceded

The securilies for the above mentioned facility are as follows.

= Unlimited surety ship by C Fitzpatrick and M van Biljon
- Limited suretyship by Mario van Biljon Trus! incorporating cession of loan funds limited to R2 500 000

This agreement was termninated subsequent to year end on 31 July 2013 with all funds due being
repaid.
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Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Sclentific Sports Nutrltion Proprietary Limited 1293440 -
The locan is unsecured and interest free, The loan was repaid within one year of the elfective date of
acquisition of One Vision Investments 361 Proprietary Limited (26 April 2013).
D Maphanga - 242043
The toan is secured by a molor vehicle with a book value of R 241,969 and bears
nterest at prime bark overdraft rate less 0.5% per annum. The loan is repayable in
monthly Instalments, Inclusive of capital and Interest, of R5.637 over 5 years with
the final instalment on 30 April 2018. but repald during the current year.
Alclin Proprietary Limited - 1226 648
The loan is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment. The loan was repaid
during the cument year.
2 645 880 5036 827
Impaimnents = {1226 648)
Total 2 646 880 3810179
MNon-current assets
Loan receivables 197 620 = =
Currani assets
L oan receivables 2646 880 3612 559
2 646 880 3810179

The carrying amounts of the loans and receivables are denominated in South African Rand.

Credit quality of other financial assats

Tha credit guality of the amount raceivable from ABSA Bank Limited has been assessed with reference o independent credit ratings. ABSA Bank Limited is considered 0 have

a Baal credil rating.

The maximurm exposure o credit risk at the reporting date is the camying value of each of the loans mentioned above

The group does not hold any collateral as security.

11. Inventorios Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

R R R R

Raw materials 724133 42 833677 . -
Work in progress € 280970 1774 050 .
Goods in transit 12 551 865 21 %07 598 -
Finished goods 352 928 096 106 647 103 - -
Lass. Provision for obsolescence (12 660 472) {3 770 164) - -

431 515 850 169 492 264 -
The cost of Inventories recognised as an expense and Included in ‘cost of sales’ amaounted to R B0 100 408 (2013 R 339 833 740).
12, Trada and other receivables Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

R R R R

Trade receivables 411631813 137 649193 41 000 749 228000
Less. provision for impalmment of trade receivables {3 500 744) {5 636 490} - -
Trade receivables - net 408 131 069 132012 703 41000 749 228 000
Other receivables 29 700 181 27 36T 457 24 480 266 312366592
Prepayments 12 990 249 4051 B26 - -
Deposits 18 484 934 3094 384 - -
VAT 6 252 649 5 259 158 - -
Current portion 475 559 081 172 785 528 65 481 016 31 464 692

Cradit quallty of trade and other recaivables

The credil quality of rade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are evaluated by management on an on-going basis. f customers are independently rated,
these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, the credit quality of the customer Is assessed, taking into account its financial position, past experience and

other factors.

Fair value of trade and other recalvables

Trade and other recaivables are camried at amortised cost, with the fair value being approximated by such camying value.

Thae fair values of rade and other receivablas are as follows. Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Trade receivables - net 408 131 069 132012 703 65481 016 31 464 692
408 131 069 132 012 103 65 481 016 31 464 692
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As of 30 June 2014, trade receivables of R 120 038 287 (2013: R 17 461 103) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number of customers for whom there is no recent
hislory of default. The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows

2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Up ta 3 months 65 874 307 15469142
3 ta & months 54 163 981 1991 960
120 038 287 17 461 103

As of 30 June 2014, trade receivables of R 3.500.744 (2013 R 5,636.490) were impaired and provided for. It was assessed that a portion of the receivables is expected to be
racovered. The ageing ol thesa receivables is as follows.

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
3106 months 3500 744 5636 490 -
Over 6 months . -
3 500 744 5636 490
The camying amounts of tha group’s net trade and olher receivables are denominaled In the following curtencies
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
UK pound . 186 252 42 544 . -
Euros 27 552 788 2263461 - -
US dollar 46 BB6 829 36 156 975 - .
ZAR 333 505 200 93 549722 41 000 749 228 000
408 131 069 132012703 41 000 749 228 000
Movements on the group provision for impairment of irada receivables are as follows Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
A1 July 5636 489 2 600637
Provision for receivables impairment 3500744 & 677 225 o |
Acquired through business combinations - 456 388 - "
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible (3 081 548) {1 704 355) - -
Reversal of impairment {2 554 941) {2 393 406) - -
At 30 June 3 500 744 5636 489 . -

The creation and releasa of provision for impalred receivables has been included in ‘olher operating expenses’ in tha income statement (note 25). The umwind of the discount is
Included in ‘finance costs’ in the Income statement (note 27), Amounts charged lo the allowance account are generally written off when there is no expectaion of recovering
additicnal cash.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not contain impaired assets

The maxirium exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the camying value of each class of receivables mantioned above. The group does not hold any collateral as securily.

13. Cash and cash egquivalenis Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Cash at bank and on hand 75672276 88 630 522 20 740 62 286 070
Short lerm bank deposits 19 210 297 46 293 406 - 45 995 136
Cash and cash gquivalents (excluding bank overdrafts) 94 862 573 134 983 928 20 740 108 281 206
Cash ang cash equivalents include the (ollowing for the purposes of the statement
of cash flows.
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Cash and cash equivalents 94 882 573 134 983 928 20740 108 281 206
Bank overdrafts {100 847 708) {10 737 293) {44 153 992) i
Cash and cash equivalents {5 965 133) 124 246 629 {44 133 252) 108 281 206

Cradit quallty of cash and cash equivalonts

The credit quatity of cash and cash equivatents, excluding cash on hand, ¢an be assessed by the high credit standing of The Standard Bank of South Africa Limited, Nedbank
Limited, ABSA Bank Limited and FirstRand Bank L mited
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14, Ordinary shares

Authorised shara capital for Ascendls Health Limited amounts to 2 000 000 000.

Group Company
Unspacified  Ordinary sharas  Shere premium  Stated Capital Total 2014 2013
preferance share R R R R R R
R

At 1 July 2013 . 11 498 B 637 502 - 378 980 824 .

Capital Raised - 9 329 370 322 454 - - - -
At 30 Juna 2012 - 20827 378959 996 . 378980 824 378 980 B24 378 980 824
Transfer to Staled Capital - (20 827) (378 859 996) 378980 824 - - -
Cancelation of Preference share - - - . - -

Siated Capital |ssued during the year - - - . - 760 185 296

Stated Capital Issued Pre-Private Placement - - B 173 823 638 173833 638

Stated Capital Issued upon Private Placemant - . . 400 000 003 400 000 003

Lisling Fees Capitalised against Stated Capital - - - (19 036 740) (19 036 740) {19 036 740)

Treasury sharas on hand al year end - - - (14 593 677) {14 593 677) - =
Issue of ordinary shares related to businass
combination - - - 188 851 640 188 851 640 -

At 30 June 2014 - - - 1108 035 668 1 108 035 688 1120 129 380 378 980 824

During the financial year, Ascendis Health acquired the minority interest of Vantage Capital including the preference share. This resulted In the cancellation of the preference

share,

The company acquired 95 596 of its own shares through purchases on the Johannesburg Stock Exchange The total amount paid to acquire the shares was R 1360 675 The
shares are held as ‘reasury shares’. The company has the right to re-issue these shares at a later date. All shares issued by the company were fully paid.

Tha company entered Into a share-based payment scheme with |is employges as compensation for a listing bonus. Refer to note 15 for further detail pertaining to the treasury

shares held for this purpose

The group issued 72 847 381 shares during the financlal year (this amountad to 30% of the total ordinary share capital in issue) to investors during the financial year. 38 338 305
shares issued (3l R 11 per share in additional share capital) on 22 November 2013 during the Private Placement on the JSE and 17 592 954 shares issued (at R11 per share in
share capilal) on the same date (o extinguish vendor loans. An additional 9 727 852 at R 10.50 per share was Issued in refation to the Surgical Innovations acquisition and the
remaining amount of 7 188 270 shares was issued before listing In various capital raises.

Shares issued have Ihe same rights as the other shares in Issue.

The related transaction costs amounting lo R 19 036 740 retating to the listing of new shares, have been netted off with the deemed proceeds.

Roconcllintion of number of shares issued

On the 29 July 2013, the directors of the group authorised a B000:1 share split. The disclosure for the shares in issue ln the prior year has been adjusted to make the prior year
and cwrent year disclosure comparable

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

Number of shares prlor to the share split
Reported at the beginning of the pericd - 11498 .
Issue of ordinary shares - 9329 .
Number of shares after the share aplit - 20 827 -
Reported at beginning of pariod 166 616 000 91 984 000 - -
Issue of Ordinary Shares 72 847 381 74 632 000 - -
Less: Treasury Shares in Issue (95 536) - -

2139 367 785 166 616 Q00 - -

15. Share-based payments

The group elected to put a share-based payment arrangement in place for executives and certain employees of the company and its subsidiaries during its first year of listing. The
group distributed shares to certain employees thal were present on listing date. it was the intention of tha group 1o declara these shares as a token of appreciation for the work
performed during the listing of the company.

The total fair value charge in respect of all the Ascendis share awards granted s as follows: Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Listing Bonus Righls (LBR) 13 233 000 . S
Discontinuad operations {137 500) - -
Total share-based payment expense 13 095 500 - -

The fair value of the awards was deemed to be the value at the date of listing (R 11 per share), due to this being the event that caused management to make the dacision to award

the shares lo staff,
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Managemeni elected lo view the share price of the ovent that triggered the decision to award the shares to employees 1o be the fair value of that specific share based payment
exparse. The vesting date is seen to be the same as the avent date, tharefore no suspensive condilions are attached to the shares The expense is disclosed under employee

related expenses.
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Date and nature of the event that triggered the share-based Amount of Price Total Total Total Total
paymant shares
22 November 2013 - Listing Date 1203 000 11.00 13 233 000 - -
13 233 000 - - =
Reconciliation of shares in the LBR share-based pay Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Balance on 1 July - - - .
Shares unconditionally awarded during the year 1203000 - . -
_Shares vested during tha year {1203 000} - - -
Balance on 30 June - - - -
16. Borrowings and other financial Habilliies Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Non-current
Biank bomowings 410908 545 84 047 030 - -
Collateralised borrowings E . - -
Other loans = - -
Operating loase liabililles B 828 638 .
Reclassification from Prior year { Note 37) - - - .
Finance lease liabiliies 4 377 329 - - .
415 285 874 84 875 668 - -
Cumrent
Collateralised borrowings . . - -
Bank bomowings 229093 984 241 763014 -
Other loans - - 3037480
Finance teasa liabilities 1645 070 247 405 - -
230 738 154 242 010 419 - 3037 480
Total borrowings 646 024 028 326 BBE 087 - 3037 480
{a) Borrowings
Hald at amortised cost Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Vantage Mezzaning Fund 1l - 110384 231 - .
The Land and Agricultural Bark of South Africa - Loan A - 16 399 236 - -
The Land and Agricultural Bank of South Alrica - Loan B - 9338 059 - -
The Land and Agricullural Bank of South Africa - Overdrafi - 64 999 707 - .
The Land and Agficuliural Bank of South Africa - Mortgage Bond - 13 114 260 - -
The Land and Agricultural Bank of South Africa - Other 10 694 003 44 999 503 - .
Instalment Sale Agreements 6022 398 657 961 - -
Chester Finance Group - 1277 999 - -
The Standard Bank of South Africa Limited 450 000 000 32 806 262 - -
Tha Combrelum Family Trust - 595 312 . -
The Pentagon Family Trust - 594 880 . -
Penta Pacific Industnal Enterprise Proprietary Limited - 38TH - -
Puttable instrument - JB Tomlinson - 1790 452 - 1780 452
Puttable instrument - 1solex Proprietary Limited - 1247025 - 1247028
Innu-Science SA Proprietary Limited - 64 B41 - -
First National Bank Limited 26729248 28577 448 - -
Stavros Vizirgianakis 41 669 733 - - -
Nedbarik - Loan A 70578 165 - - -
Nedbank - Loan B 40 330 380 - - -
646 024 028 326 886 087 - 30637 480
Non-currant liabilities
Al amonised cost 415 285 874 84 B75 668 - -
Current labilities
At amortised cost 230738154 242010 419 - 3037 480
646 024 028 326 836 087 - 3 037 480

Debt Refinance

Dabt was restructured after the year ended 30 June 2013 and refinanced by Standard Bank with a Bridge to Bond facility mentioned beliow.
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Vantage Mezzanin Fund Il {"Vantage®)

Long lerm loan A of R63,954,723 bore Interest at 30% per annum. The loan was repayable in full when the lacility was due to expire in 4 October 2018. The loan was fully repaid
during the year Long term loan B of R23,162,749 bore interest at 12.5% abovae the JIBAR rate per annum The loan was repayable in full when the facility was due to expire on 4
Oclober 2017.

The loan was fully repaid during the year

Long term loan C of R 23,256,617 bore interest at 15% above the JIBAR rale per annum
The loan was fully repaid during the year,

Securily relating to all Vantage facilities wers during the year in conjunction with the above mentioned settlement of debl.
The Land and Agricultural Bank of South Africa (“The Land Bank™)

Long term loan A of R 16,399,335 bore interest at 3% per annum above the prime lending rate and is repayable in monthly instalments of R 348,224. The facifity expires on
30 September 2018
The loan was fully repaid during the year.

Long lerm loan B of R9,338,059 bore interast at 1% per annum abave the prime lending rate and is repayable in monthly instalments of R 280,151, The facility expires on
30 Seplember 2016.
The loan was fully repaid during the year

Long term overdrah facility {revolving working capital facilities) of R64,999,707 bore interest at 0.50% per annum below the prime lending rate. The loan was repayable (n full
when the facitity was due 1o expire on 31 March 2015.
The loan was fully repaid durning the year.

Long term mortgage loan of R13 114 280 bore interest al the prime tending rate and is repayable in morthly instalments of R119 499. The facility expires on 30 April 2031 and has
been secwed by fixed property as indicated in nole 3 and as indicated below
The loan was fully repaid during the year

The long term loan of R 11,917,488 bore interest al the prime bank overdrah rate per annum.
The loans was repayable in equal monthly Instalments of R 123 381.35 (2013: R 119 449 01) and axpires on 30 April 2031
The loan was subsequently repaid fully afler year end.

R15 00O 000 Ioan facility, limited to the security value, was granted to Avima Proprietary Limitad {"Avima®) on 26 September 2012. The loan facility bore interest at the prime bank
overdraft rale per annum. Interest is payable monthy with the capital amount being repayable on 30 Seplamber 2015.
The loan was fully repaid during the year.

The various rates of Interest as indicated above applicable to the Land Bank are subject to the company maintaining a gearing ratio of at least 1.50 and inderest cover. calculated
as the result of EBITDA (Earrings belors interest, taxation, dapreciation and amortisation) divided by the total interest paid, of at least 2 00 In tenns of these agreements Efekio
Care is further restricted from declaring dividends until such time as the cumulative amount owing does not exceed R22,500,000.

The cumulative Land Bank facilities were joinlly secured as follows:

- The first covering mortgage bonds for R20,000,000 over Erf 649 Diesel Road, Isando by Agro-Serve,

- First general notarial covering bond for an amount of R25,000,000 over all movable assets in Avima {2012 Halstrin Trading Proprietary Limited ("Halstrin™};

- Cassion and security of all amounts owing by Avima (2012: Halstrin);

- Cession of either separate or comprahensive insurance policies over property, plant and equipment and Inventoriesby Avima,

- Unlimited suratyship by Avima,

« Cession and pledge of all Trademark and Registration owned by Avima:

- The notaral covering bonds for R20,000,000 by Agro-Serve and Efekio Care;

« The notarial covering bonds for R45,000,000 by Agro-Serve and Efekto Care;

- Cession of Efekto Care's entire debtors book to The Land Bank in a form acceptable te The Land Sank,

- Cassion and pledge of insuranca policies by tha borrower to The Land Bank In a form acceptable ta The Lant Bank,

« Execution of a joint and saveral suretyships from the company, limited to an amount of R 100,000,000 in a form that is acceptable to The Land Bank;

- Cassion and pledge of shares in Elekto Care to The Land Bark.

- Subordination of all Vantage loans in favour of The Land Bank with respect 10 capital as well as capital and cash interest payments, in respect of which interest shall accrue and
no payments shall be mada uniil The Land Bank is salished that the financial covenanis are nol in danger of being breached both betore and after any payment and issues a
writien consent therefore, which consent shall nol be unreasonably withheld (based on forecasts and calculations performed by the financiat director of the bortower.}

ABSA Bank Limited

- Old Instalmeni sale agreements bears interest as 1% above prime per annum. Repayments are payable monthly, instalments ranging between RS5,888 and RB.692. Motor vehicles
with a book value of R483,415 have been given as security as disclosed in note 3.

+ New Instalment sales entered into during the year baars interes! at the prime lending rate per annum. Repayments are payable monthly at R 6,359 per month. Motor vehicles with
a book value of R 274,228 have been given as securty as disclosed in nota 3.

Chester Finance Group

All advances that were made o Reviva, a subsidiary of the group, or on behalf of Reviva, had to be repaid within 120 days from the date of the advance or the payment made.
Interest was payable on the Sculh African Rand balance at 13% per annum above the prime rate of Standard Bank, as determined on the date of the advance. Interest was
payable on all other currencies at 15.5% per annum above the higher of the base rate of Barclays Bank Plc. or Libor, on all ovardue amounts.

The tacility was fully repaid during the year, with the security being released.

The Standard Bank of South Africa Limited

Loan A of R2 200 000 bore interest at prime plus 2.5% per annum, The capital portion of the foan was repayable in monthly instalments of R50 000 {2012: R50 000} over a period

of § years.
Tha loan was fully repald during the year,
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Loan B of R9 316 678 bora interast at the prime averdraft rate phss 2.5% per annum. The loan was repayable in monthly instalments,
inclusive of capilal and Interest, of R216 666 with the final
instalmen being payable on 31 May 2016 The loan was fully repaid duning the yaar

Loan C of R18 000 000 bore interest at the prima overdraft rate plus 1% per annum. R16 000 000 of the loan was repayable in monthly instalmants of R333 334 over 4 years with
the §inal Instalment of R 333 302 on 31 May 2017. R2 000 000 of the loan was repayable 4 years after the date of the first drawdown, being 31 May 2017

The loan was fully repaid during the year

Loan D of R1 644 432 bore Interest at the prime overdrafi rate plus 1.5% per annum. The loan was repayable in monthly Instalmants, inclusive of capilal and inlerast ol R16 138
over 20 years with a final instalment on 30 June 2032.
Tha lpan was fully repaid during the year

Instalment sale agreements of RS62 181 bearing interest at 0.5% (2012 05%) above prime overdraft rate per annum. Repayments were payable monthly, and ranged between
R7 368 and R10 562 Motor vehicles wilh a book value of R723 238 were given as secutity as disclosed in note 3. The liabifity was settted In full during the year

Instaiment sale agreements of R20% 058 bearing Interest at 0.75% below prime overdraft rate per annum, The liability was repayabla In manthly instaiments of R7 166 with the final
inslalment on 5 March 2016. Motor vehicles with a book value of R254 109 were given as securily as disclosed in note 3
The liability was settied in full during the year.

Instalment sate agreements of R198 357 bearing interest al 0.5% betow prime overdralt rale per annum. The liability was repayable in monthly instalments of R7 166 with the final
instalment on 5 May 2018. Motor vehiclas with a book value of R241 969 were given as security as disclosed in note 3.
The liability was settled in full during the year.

The Standard Bank facillties were secured a5 follows:

Loan A Is secured as follows.

- Unrestricted cession of the book of debts of Regal Nutrients Proprietary Limited ("Regal™).

- General notanial bond in an amount of R3 500 000;

- Unrestricied cession of the material damage insurance policy over the movable assets;

- Waiver of landlord's hypothec in respect of movable assats;

- Suretyships limited 1o the amount of R3 000 000 together with an undertaking by the company to fund all tha shortfalls in the borrower's cash flow requirements,

- An undertaking to fund losses limited to the amount of R3 000 000 of whatsoever nature suffered by the bank, as a result of the bomower being placed under business rescua in
terms of the Companies Act;

- Pledge and cession by the company of all its shares in Regal.

Loan B is secured as lollows
- Unrestricted cession of the book of debts of Sportron Intermationat Propristary Limited ("Sportron™);
- Notarial general bond in an amount of R9 900 000 over all movable assets
- Unrestricted cession of the material damage Insurance policy;
- Waiver of landlord's hypolhec in respect of movable assets;
- Suretyships limited 1o the amount of R13 000 D00 together with -
* and undertaking in terms of which the company undertakes to fund all
* an undertaking In terms of which the company undertakes to fund losses of whatsoever nature suffered by the bank;
- Pledge and cession by the company of all its shares in Sportron;
- Subordination of the company loan together with an undertaking not to reduce the balance of such shareholder loan below an amount of R10 400 000.

Loan C is secured as follows:

- Unrestricted cession of deblors

- R8.500,000 bond over all movabla property;

- Waiver of landlords hypothec over the movable assets,

- Surelyship from Coast2Coast investments to fund all losses of whatsoever nature suffered by Standard Bank SA Limited as a result of Nimue Bioscience Proprietary Limited
("NBS") heing placed under business rescue in accordance with the Companies Act

{.0ans A - C were fully repaid alter year end. with the security being released.

Loan D is secured as follows:

« Land and buildings with a carrying value of R3 140 527 in Sponron.
- Limited suretyship of R2 240 000 from CoastzCoast Irnvestments,

Tha securities were relaased with the repayment of the facilities during the year.

Tha capital portion of tha lean facHity of R450 000 000 is payable one year and six months from the date on which the advance conditions were fulfilled, which took place on
4 July 2013

The borrower has the optlon to extend the final repayment date for a portion of the loan capital for a further six months on the following terms: al any time on ar before a date
which is one year and ihree months from 4 July 2014, the borrower may requesi the Lenders 1o extend the date for the repayment of a portion of the outstanding balances which
is equal to 1.5 times tha EBITDA of Ascendis in respect of the last financial covenant measurement period immediately preceding 4 July 2013. The maximum amourt of which
repayment may be sxtended is R 300 000 000 and the repayment date may be extended up until 4 July 2015.

- Interest is payable quarterly in arrears at JIBAR plus a range of 350 and 900 basis points over the term of the loan

The facility is securad as follows
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The current and future trademarks registered in the nama of the following companies In the Ascendis group of companies, Is ceded:

- Ascendis Financial Services Propriotary Limited
- Ascendis Health Limited,

- Reviva Technologies Proprietary Limited

- Sportron Intemational Proprietary Limiled

- Efekto Care Propristary Limiled

- Avima Proprietary Uimited

- Regal Nutrients Proprietary Limited

- Chempure Proprietary Limited

- Nimue Bloscience Proprietary Limited

- Coast2Coast Distribution Proprietary Limited

- One Vision Investments 381 Proprietary Limited
- Hentage Resources Limiled

- Agro-Serve Proprigtary Limited

= Zasvin Trading Proprietary Limited

- Nimue Skin Proprietary Limited

Guarantee was provided by the following companies:

- Ascendis Health Limited

- Reviva Technologies Proprietary Limited

- Sportron Intemational Propristary Limited

- Efekto Care Propriatary Limited

- Avima Proprietary Limited

- Regal Nutrients Propriglary Limited,

= Chempure Proprietary Limited

- Nimue Bioscience Proprietary Limited

- Coast2Coast Distribution Proprietary Limited

- Ong Vision Investments 381 Proprietary Limited

Guaranles was provided by a security SPV known as Subzone Proprietary Limited,
The following parties shall indemnily the security SFV with respect to is sald guaramee:

- Ascendis Financial Services Proprietary Limited
- Ascendis Health Limited,

- Reviva Technologies Propriglary Limited

- Sportron International Proprietary Limited

- Efekio Care Proprietary Limited

= Avima Proprigtary Limited

- Regal Nutrients Propriglary Limited

- Chempure Proprietary Limited

- Nimue Bioscience Proprietary Limited

- Coast2Coast Distribution Proprietary Limited

- Ono Vision Investments 381 Proprietary Limited
- Heritage Resources Limited

- Agro-Serve Proprietary Limited

- Zasvin Trading Proprietary Limited

- Nimue Skin Proprigtary Limitad

Ascendis Health Limited must comply with the following covenants:

Sep-13 Dac-13 Mar-13 Jun-14
Total Debt to EBITDA Ratio <3 3 times <33 limes <3.3 times <3.0 times
EBITDA rolling 12 Months >150million >150 Million >150Million >165 Million

Ascendis Group Complied with all covenant requirements during the reponing period.
First National Bank

Loan "A" (2013)

The loan bore interest at a rate linked to the prima bank overdraft rate, current prime plus 75 basis points. The loan was repayatla in monthly instalments of R 691 055 over a 50
month period. Subsequent to the 2013 financial year end the diraciors successhully concluded a loan agreement with anather financial institution to refinance the loan at more
favourable terms and conditions.

Loan "B (2014)

The Igan of R24 000 000 made to Dealcor Forty Proprietary Limited on 31 May 2014 bears interest at the prime lending rate plus 190 basis points and is repayable In equal monthly
instalments, with the final payment due on 7 June 2019. If the company falls to pay any amount which becomes payable within 3 business days of receipt of written notice from

the Bank, the interest rate shall be increased by 300 basis points for the period which commences an the due dale and which lerminates on the day before such amount is

actually paid.

The interest rate will atso be Increased with 300 basis points for the period during which the company remains in breach of any of the standard undertakings, warrantias or

financial covenants.

‘The loan was secwed as follows:

- A suretyship imited to R 30,000,000 by Coast2Coast plus further amounts for interest, costs, fees and/or such other monies or amounts as may be provided for in suretyship,

- Cassion by Daalcor Forty Propristary Limited of any and all rights to its debtors from time to time;

- A general notarial bond for 1 12,000,000 over the mavable assels o Dealcor Forty Proprietary Limited together with cession of shor term Insurance for an adequate amount
of cover over the relevant movable proparty and noting of the Bank's interast with the Insurer.

- Cession and pledge given by the Holdeo of any and all rights in and 1o Ihe shares it owns in K201315936 Proprietary Limited (being 100% of the shares in the share capital of
K20(11315936 Proprietary Limited).

- An ynlimited cession of credit balances held al the Bank.

Page 52



Notes to the annual financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Puttable Instrumants

The company Issued 48 and 66 ordinary R1 shares 1o Isolex Proprietary Limited and JB Tomlinson respectively ("the Parties™). The Parties were also issued with put options to
require the company to buy their shares back at a pre- determined price by 30 June 2014 {total estimated liability at 30 June has been calculaied as R3 619 148).

The equity instruments were therefore classified as debt in accordance with 1AS 32. The total estimated lability as at 30 June 2013 toward tha Parties with regards to the exercise
of their put options, using a blended interest rate on these debt instruments of 10% per annum. has been calculated as R3 037 477. The options were exercised at year end and
therafora no further liability existed at 30 June 2014

- The Combretum Family Trust

= The Pentagon Family Trust

= Innu-Science SA Proprietary Limlled

- Penta Pacific Industrial Enterprise Proprietary Limiled

The loans wers unsecured, interest free and had no fixed repayment lerms. The loans were recorded at cost as there was uncertainty as to the timing of future paymenis. The
loans were hully repaid during the year.

Nedbank Limited

Loan A of R 70,000,000 bears interes! at the lhreg-month JIBAR plus 3.65%, compounded quanerly. Tha loan is repayable at the end of each completed six month period afier the
original advance date starting with the first payment being due al the end of the first skx months and thereafter repayments continuing al six monthly intervals up until the last
payment being due at the end of the 60th month. The Instalments are as follows: 4%, 8%, 8%, 9%, 9%, 11%, 11%, 12.5%. 12 5% and 15%

Loan B of R 40,000,000 bears interest at the ihree-month JIBAR plus 4 5%, compounded quartarly. The loan is repayable at that sama time and at the same slx month intervals as
the loan A payments except the percentages of capital which are repayable are afollows: 0%, 0%, 0%, 0%, 0%, 5%, 5%, 12.5%, 12.5% and 65%

Tha loans were Secured as follows.

- Cession of its respective rights and claims to its debtors, insurances and bank accounts by Pharmachem.

- A security deed (deed of pledge and hypothecation) by Phammachem in respect of dossiers and Inteliectual property rights (including but not limited to trademarks).

- Cession and pledge of all shares in the Pharmachem companies.

- First ranking general notarial bond/s over the material moveable assels of Pharmachem and the subordination of all shargholder loans or other shareholder Instruments
= Guarantees provided by Pharmachem (excluding Dezzo)

Pharmachem must comply with the following covenants:

Yoar 1 Year 2 Yoar 3 Yaar 4 Year 5
Senior Debt Service Cover Ratio 1.30x 1.20x 1.20x 130x 1.30x
Interest Cover Ratio A5« 3.75x 4.0 4.0x 40x
Net debt/EBITDA 3250 2.50x 1.75x 1.25x 1.0x

Ascendis Group Complied with all covenant requirements during the reporting period

Stavros Vizirglanakis

The Ioan of R 40,000,000 bears interest at 13% per annum, compounded monihly The loan capital and accrued interest is payable on 1 September 2014

The loan is secured as follows:

- A cession by Coast2Coast of 8 000 000 Ascendis shares, If at any time during the duration of the agreement, the value of the pledged shares when multiplied by the value of
Ascendis Shares traded on the JSE, is less than 1.5 times 1he loan amount plus any accrued interest, a notice may be delivered lo Coast 2Coast to demand additional Ascendis
Shares, as is necessary o restore the aggregate value of the Pledged Shares to R 80 000 000 and

- A limited guarantes provided by Coast2Coast Investments Proprietary Limited as a securily for due and punctual payment,

Fair value of borrowings

Onher financial fiabilities are carried at amortised cost, with the fair value being approximaled by such carrying value as the interest rate is mostly limited to a floating markel rate
and the counlerparties already discounted the group credit risk.

(b) Finance lease liabilities

Leasa liabilities are effectively secured as the rights 1o the leased asset rever to the lessor in the event of default.

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
Gross finance lease liabilities— minimum lease paymenls: R R R R
No later than 1 year 1710104 265 053
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 2082 703 .
Later than 5 years 3 162 662 -
B 955 469 265053
Fulure finance charges on linance lease liabililies {933 070) {17 648}
Presont value of finance lease liabilities 6 022 398 247 405
The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows: Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R _ R R R
No later than 1 year 1645070 247 405 -
Laler than 1 year and no later than 5 years 1912 529 -
Laler than 5 years 2 464 800 -
6022 398 247 405
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The remaining finance lease abligation is repayable over a period of lime thai ranges up to 60 moniths, bearing interest at a rate linked to the pime overdraft rate and is secured by
ptant and machinery to the value of R2 114 606 {2013: R175 514)

Interest rates ara fixed at the contract date. All leases have fixed repayments.
The obligatlons under finance laases ara secured by the lessor's charge over leased assels.
Fair value of finance lease obligations

The fair value of the finance lease obligation approximates its carrying amount as it bears interest at @ market retated rate.

17. Daferred vendor liabllitias Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Hfuta Holdings Proprietary Limited - - 0
Kajima Familie Trust 738 750 . 738750
Jw8 Swanepoel . 276 000 - 276000
P A Bimray 161 250 - 161 250
Combretum Family Trust 9 142 882 - -
Pentagon Family Trust - 9142882 - -
Scientific Sports Nutrition Proprietary Limited - 10 196 035 . 10 186 035
Surgical Innovations Proprielary Limited 36 000 000 - . -
Swissgarde Propriatary Limited 6423 232 - . -
Evox Proprietary Limited 3842032 - . -
Pharmacham Proprigtary Limited 6 666 667 - - -
52931 91 29 657 801 - 11 372035
Non-current liabilities 36423232 - - -
Current liabilities 16 508 699 29 657 801 - 11 372 035
52 931 911 29 657 801 - 11 372 035
lfula Holdings Propriatary Limitad, PA Bimray, Kajima Famille Trust and J W B Swanspoel, Combretum Famity Trust and Pentagon Famlly Trust Scientific
Sports Nutrition Proprlatary Limitod {(SSN)
The liability was settied in full during iha current financial year
Surgical Innovatlons Propriotary Limited
The company purchased equity from Surgical Innovations on 22 January 2014 The balance due on the purchase price (R36 000 00D) shall be paid as follows
- R 6 million if Surgical Innovation's turmover Is mora than R300 millien for the 12 months ended February 2014
<R 15 million is payable within 10 business days of finalising the 2016 annual financial statements of Ascendis Health and the EBIT of Surgical Innovations in 2016 is greater than
or equal to R70 mitlion. If It is batween RE1.55 milllon and R 70 million then the payment will be in ling with a specific formula, and ifit1s below R 61.55 million, no amouni is paid
- Thera is also a top-up mechanism in 2016 If the aggregate EBIT for 2015 and 2016 exceeds R 130 million and if the R 15 miltion payable in 2016 is less than R 15 milllon, it will be
topped up to reflect R 15 million.
Swissgarde Proprietary Limited
The company has purchased the equity from Swissgarde on 1 Novembar 2013,
The balance due on the purchase price shall be paid 1o Swissgarde through the issue of ordinary shares in the company 10 days afier the signed annua! financial statements for
31 December 2015 are delivered to Ascendis. The amount of shares will be based on a percentage of Swissgarde’s eamings before interest and tax.
Dealcor Forty Proprietary Limited
The company purchased equity {members contribution) from Deatcor Forty on 1 November 2013
The balance dua on the purchase price shall ba paid in cash o Daalcor Forty in quarterdy payments of R 300 000 with the final payment due on 1 January 2016. If any of these
instalments are not paid within the due date and if the buyer remains in defaull for a period of 7 calendar months after receiving written demand from tha seller then the entire
remaining balance of tha R 2 500 000 payment will be payable immediately.
Pharmachem
The company purchased the equity from Pharmachem on 1 November 2013,
The balance due on the purchase price shall be paid to Pharmachem will be settled on 30 November 2014
Falr valua of vendor liabilities
The defemed vendor liabilities are carmied at fair valua.
18, Trade and other payables Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Trade payables 213833544 103 400 432 24 286 398 204 583
Accruad payroll expenses 34172916 4 142 882 - -
Accrued expenses 56 708 092 12 196 BO9 32 554
Other payables 14 077 447 7208 902 442 040
VAT 16 684 458 1 836 591 - 335532
295 477 457 128 TB5 616 24 286 198 1 014 709

Fair value of trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are camied at amortised cost, with the fair value being approximated by such carrying value,

Foreign cumency trade payables have been disclosed in note 39 that deals with risk management.
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19. Provisions for onerous contracts

Dezzo and Pharmachem were acquired by the Group in November 2013 with the Intention to create a pharmaceutical platform from which the group could build its Pharma
segment. During the due diligence process that preceded the purchase of these companies it was noled that the open tenders in these companies wera onercus n nature due to
the fluctuating Rand volaliity against the US Dollar during the financial reporting period Ascendis management valued these onerous liabilities during the Purchase Price Allocation
process as part of the assets and liabilities acquired during the purchase of the companies. The onerous contracis refate (o two tenders, namely the Anti-Biotics and Tablet

tendars. Ascandis assessed the hiabilities over the periad remaining in the caoniract and have applied Rand/Dollar estimates as determined by the Group's Forelgn Exchange
Committee. Based on the nature and timing of the aclivities, Ascendis used a discount rata of & 04% to discount the liabilllles unutilised during the year, being the lowest cost of
opportunity forfeited by the group to acquire the two onerous conltracts as part of the purchase of the two companies. Tha liability for the contracts is expacied to unwind within

the next $2 months. Comective actions have boen taken by the group by implementing a Group Foreign Exchange committee and ensuring that appropriate hedging is applied

againsl these specific revenue streams within the group.

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
Onarous Contracts R R R R
At 1 July 2013 K . -
Acquisilions 74 36T 110 - -
Utllization {39 129 422) - -
At 30 June 2014 35237 897 -
Current 35 237 Bar - -
Non-Currant - - -
20. Loans from related partles Group Company
2014 2013 2014 201
R R R R
Bounly Brands Proprietary Limited 26 286 085 28 990 050 26 286 085 38 990 050
26 286 085 38 990 050 26 286 085 38 990 050

This loan is unsecured. interest-frea and has no fixed lerms of repayment, The loan Is recordad at cost as there is uncertainty as (o the timing of kiture cash lows.

Fair valug of loans from retated parties

The fair value of these loans are assessed as the face value of the amounts payable on demand (shown as currant kabilities) being the same as the carrying amounts

21. Revenue

“The braakdown of ravenua from all Services is as follows:

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Analysls of ravenue by category:
- Sale of goods local 1 449 485 167 534 256 179 .
- Sale of goods intemationat 186 781 418 78 700 854 -
- Sale of goods attribuiable to discontinued operations (18 320 100) {15917 222) -
- Rental income . 399401 -
- Racoveties - 91 368 -
Total 1 617 546 486 597 5§30 580 -
The group is domiciled in Soulh Africa.
22. Cost of snles Group Company
2014 2013 2014 23
R R R R
Cost of goods sold 902 224 743 aS0 249 250 -
Cost of goods sold attributable to discontinued cperations {12 124 335) (10 M5 510) -
890 100 408 339923740 -
23, Other income Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Preference share dividends - - 2884 925
Dividend income from related parties - 48 120 756 121937 056
Management fee income 12704 978 - - .
Royalty income 2301 519 -
Commission eamed 583052 B .
Other Income A7 840 405 8828 949 181518
Exchange gains 1921 545 - . -
Total 68 351 499 8 820 949 48 302 274 124 §21 981
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25, Expenses by nature

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Admirisiration and management fees 18 910 959 199 108 103 872 -
Advertising and marketing expenses 46 826 875 17 427 239 - -
Auditors remunaration 9 567 930 - 178638 374 860
Bad debis 2973501 2 504 856 - -
Bank charges 5434 829 2694 243 16 211 -
Commission 24 107 781 14 882 7B6 - -
Consulling, legal and professional fees 12 057 323 9112324 200000 B
Depreciation, amortisalion and impairment charges (notes 3 and 4) 30 600 768 12 789 247 46950 763 103 067 661
Directors remunaration 7 270 607 4933 233 - -
Employea benefit expense (note 26) 230 991 666 79 498 146 . -
Insurance/Property cost 4 767 165 . - -
Loss on disposal of assets 192 864 - - -
Leoss an exchange differences 2225322 790 700 - -
Motor vehicle expenses 9 055 499 - - -
Operating lease payments 30 037 624 B 639945 . -
Other axpenses 30 537 585 14 896 176 1251817 -
Cther preduction expenses and utilities 6849096 - - -
Regulatory expenses 1270998 887 225 - -
Repairs and maintenance expenditure on property, plant and equipment 2119533 1567871 - 342
Research and development costs 1837204 - - -
Settlament of product litigation - - - .
Share-basad payment expense (note 15) 13 095 500 - . -
Staff welfara and training expenses 4 176 026 . . -
Transport and warehousing costs 72252 104 42 824 398 - -
Travel costs 13 092 547 - - -
580 257 375 211747 499 48 701 301 102 445 933
Expenses by function
Cost of sales 890 100 408 339933740 . -
Selling and distribution axpenses 46 828 B75 19 262 637 - -
Administrative expenses 502 890916 179 586 685 48 701 30% 103 445933
Othar operating expenses 30537 585 14 896 176 - -
1470 157 784 553 681 239 48 701 301 103 445 933
26. Employee benelit axpanse Group Company
2014 2013 2014 20173
R R R R
Wages and salaries 230 991 666 79 498 146 - -
Directors Emoluments 7 270 607 4933233 - -
Shara options granted to directors and employaes (note 14) 13 095 500 - - -
251 357 773 B4 431 379 - -
Maodica! Aid Fair value of
Travel Bonus and Contritu- shares issuvad on
Baslc salary allowances Incentives tions Commission listing Total
Directors Emoluments R R R R R R R
3¢ June 2013
Executive directors
KUHH Wellner (26 July 2011) 2 106 966 - 450 000 35134 - - 2592100
RJ Taylor {1 May 2012) 1358 333 - - 30 000 952 BOO - 2341133
Taotak execulive directors 2465 299 - 450 000 65 1M 952 800 - 4 923 233
Non-oxgcutive directors
CD Diklon (5 March 2008) - - -
GJ Shayne (5 March 2008} - - - - =
Total non-executive dirgctors - - = - = = =
Total directors 3 465 299 - 450 900 65134 952 800 - 4933 233
For the year ended 30 June 2013 no remunaration and benefits were paid 10 the non-axecutive directors.
Medicol Aid Foir volue of
Travel Bonus and Contribu- shares Issued on
Basic salary all i ' tions Directors fees listing Total
Directors Emoluments R R R R R R R
30 June 2014
Executive directors
KUHH Wellner (26 July 2011) 2 700 000 40 130 621 667 58 467 - 15 000 3435264
RJ Taylor {1 May 2012} 2 600 000 18 176 516 667 30 000 - 15 000 3179 843
Total executive directors 5 300 000 58 306 113834 88 467 30 000 6615 107
Non-gxecutive directors
JA Bester (21 Oclober 2013)* - - . 247 500 11000 258 500
OF Cunningham {21 October 2013)° - - - - - .
8 Harie (21 October 2013} . - 187 500 11 000 198 500
CD Dillon (5 March 2008) - . 187 500 11 000 198 500
GJ Shayne (5 March 2008) - - - - .
Total non-execulive directors - - - e 622 500 33 000 655 500
Total directors 5 300 000 58 306 1138334 B8 467 622 500 63 000 7 270 607
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Directors Interests in shares

The direct and indirect interasts of the directors in the issued share capital of the Company are reflectad in the table below:

Number of shares

Direct Indiract Total % of issued ordinary
ahara capital
30 June 2013
KUHH Wellnar (26 July 2011} 1912000 - 1912 000 1.14%
RJ Taylor (1 May 2012) 1 608 000 - 1608 000 0.96%
B Harla (21 October 2013)" - 80 000 80000 0.05%
CD Diltan (5 March 2008) 2 568 000 19 248 000 21 616 000 13.04%
GJ Shayne (5 March 2008) 2 432 000 109 696 000 112 128 00D 687.00%
8 520 000 125 024 000 137 544 000 82.19%
Notes:
* Appointed during the year
Number of shares
Diract Indirect Total TG L)
share capital
30 June 2014
KUHH Waliner {26 July 2011) 2133080 - 2133080 0.89%
RJ Taylor (1 May 2012) 1 609 500 20 000 1 629 500 068%
JA Bester (21 October 2013)* 1000 - 1000 0.00%
Of Cunningham (21 October 2013)* 41000 - 41 000 002%
B Harie (21 October 2013)* 4 000 B0 00O 84 000 0.04%
CD Dillon {5 March 2008} 976 000 19 727 533 20 703 533 B8.65%
GJ Shayne (5 March 2008) 214 500 106 181 351 106 295 851 44.43%
4 979 080 126 008 884 130 907 964 54.70%
Notes:
The independent non-executive directors Interests in the issued share capital of the Company reprasent less than 0 1% of the total issued share capital of the Company
Additionally, interests held by the independant non executive directors are immaterial in relation to their raspactive overall investment portfolios
This is disclosed 1o the board on a quartery basis.
Accordingly, their continued participation as directors is deemed not to be Impaired
Ramunaeration of key ] t and pr ibed officors
Fair value of
desmed options
granted BEBEE
Travel Bonus and equity
Basic satary Il in | Other Benefits transaction Commission Total
R R R R R R R
30 Juna 2013
Prescribed Officers 540 000 - 137 500 - - - 677 500
Key managers 262 500 - - - - 262 500
Total key managers and prascribed officers 262 500 ) B ) 262 500
Notes:
Date of Appointment - key managers and prescribed officers
Falr valua of
deemed options
granted BBBEE
Travel Bonus and equity
Basic salary allowances incentives Other Benefits transaction Commission Total
R R R R R R R
30 June 2014
Prescribed Officers 6991 159 192 000 1101 897 340 694 60000 - 8 685 750
Kay managers 925 400 18 000 - 40 595 30000 - 1013996
Total key managers and prescribed officars 7 916 559 210 000 1101 897 381 289 S0 000 9699 745
Name Title Date of Appointmant
Prascribed Officers
Richard Crousa Group COO 1 April 2013
Marion Burgess MD - Consumer Brands 8 July 2013
Jayen Pather MD - Phyto-Vel 1 July 2013
Stavros Vizigianakis MD - Madical Devices 21 January 2014
Imtiaz Mohamed MD - Pharmaceuticals 1 November 2013
Koy managers
Andrew Sims Company Secretary 1 April 2014
Pieter van Niekerk Assistant 1o Group CFO 1 February 2013
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27. Finance incomae and costs

Group Company
2014 203 2014 2013
R R R R
Interast axpense;
- Bank borrowings 2 141703 2 884 267 - -
- Borrowings {note 16) 49781 530 49 548 516 3397199 9955014
- Finance lease llabiliies 417 041 144 154 - .
- SARS 1134 43 730 - -
- Trade and other payables - 554 805 - 3412
- Other 1488471 226 728 - -
- Discontinued operation {119 800) (425 503) . -
- Realised foreign axchange losses 1019 857 - - -
Tolal finance costs 54 729 936 52 983 697 3397 199 9958 426
Finance costs 54 729 936 52 983 697 3397 199 9958 426
Finance income:
- interes! Income on short-term bank depesilts
- Interest income on short-term bank deposits 8354 854 - - 120 682
- Interest income attributable to disconiinued operations (123) - - &
- Intarest income on frade and other receivables - . . =
- Interest income on loans to related panies 17 000 125 6 865 640 5 580 507 9625974
- Interest Income - Sundry 236 677 - - c
Finance income 25 591 533 6 865 640 5 580 507 9 746 656
Net finance costs 29 138 403 46 118 057 (2 183 308) 211 170
28.1 tax axpanse
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 53 467 623 10 547 573 1352 786 -
Under/over provisions relaling 10 prior yaars {2 194 444) 4 342 - -
Total current tax 51 273179 10 551 915 1352 786 -
Deaferred tax (note &)
Revarsat of temporary differences on intangibles - - - -
Criginalion and reversal of temporary differences {5 353 063) (4431321} - 9717 581
Maasurament Period Adjustments - (572 250) - -
Defemad lax aftributable to discontinued operations 29432 {57 464) - -
Total deferved tax {5 323 630) {5 461 035) - 9717 581
Incoma fax expanse 45 949 549 5 090 B8O 1352 786 9717 581
The tax on the group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount thal would arise using the weighted ge lax rate applicable to profits of the consslidated entities
as follows:
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
Profit bafore tax
Tax calculated at applicable tax rales; 2800% 20.00% 28% 28%
Tax effects of:
- Income not sublact to tax 0.00% (16.09%) (755.14%) {178.02%)
- Pra-acquisition profits 0.00% {14.73%) 0.00% 0.00%
- Utilisatlon of assessed losses {3.46%) {19.14%) (1130%) 0.00%
- Foreign tax 0.13% 4.75% 0.00% 0.00%
- Disallowable charges 0.80% 36.93% 814.26% 13.68%
- Utitisation of previously unrecognised tax losses 0.00% 000% 0.00% 0.00%
- Revarsal of prior years deferred tax assels 0.33% 4 90% 0.00% 0.00%
~ Tax lpssas for which no deferred income fax asset was recognised 0.00% 32.0™% 0.00% 136.35%
- Discontinued operations 0.08% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- Adjustment in respect of prior years {1.18%) {5 95%) 000% 4592%
- Measurement period adjusimerts 0.00% 26 86% 0.00% 0.00%
Tax charge 24.69% 17.60% 75.82% 45.93%
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29. Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Reviva Technology Propriatary Limited were held for sala at year end and all the conditions precedent relating to the sale of group's 100% shareholding (Indirect through Elixir
Brangs) were met after year end. Reviva Technology Proprietary Limited forms part of the C ]

Financial information retating to the discontinued operations for the year to the date of disposal is set out below

Group Company
Yeoar ended 30 Juna
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

Ravenua 18 320 100 15917 222 -
Operating income/(expenses) (18 410 B31) {15 287 562) -

Nat opersting profit (30 791) 529 660 -
Interest income 123 76 .
Interest expense (119 BOO) (425 879) -
Profit{loss) baforo tax {210 468} 204157 -
Income tax expense 29 433 {57 464) -
Profit/{loss) for tha year from discontinued operations {181 035) 146 693 -
Cash flows from discontinuad oparations

Cash flows attributatle 10 operating activities (2 978 425) {937 584) -
Cash flows attributable to investing activities (78 899) 1283 870) -
Cash flows atiributabla (o financing activities 3128191 {1 159 114) -
Cash flow atiributable to discontinued operations B0 867 {2 380 568) -
Discontinugd operations Statement of Financlal Positlon

Property, plant and equipment 281 466 . -
Delerred Tax 482 946 - c
Inventory 9728 295 - -
Receivables and prepayments 2 868 503 - -
Non-cusrant assets held for sale 13361214 - -
Trade and other payables 6410273 = 0
Trade payable intercompany 132 456 . .
Overdraft 777 372 - -
Non-cusrent liabilities held for sale 7320 201 - -

30. Earniings por share

{a) Basic

Baslc earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the

year, excluding ordinary shares purchased by the company and held as treasury shares

Weighted average number of shares inissue is calculated as the number of shares in issua &t the beginning of the year, increased by shares issued during the year, weighted on
a lime basis for the period during which they have participated in the profit of the group. Shares which are held by a subsidiary company as treasury shares have been adjusted

on a time basis when determining the weighled average number of shares in Issue,

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Profit from continuing cperations attributable to cwners of the parent 137 944 526 92334 452 -
Profit from discontinued operations atiribulable lo owners of the parent {181 035) 146 693 -
Total 137 763 491 9 481 185 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 212 227 595 102 852 000 -
Earnings per share {cents) Continuing Operations 85.00 9.07 -
Earnings per share {cents) Discontinuad Operations -0.09 0.14 -

{b) Dituted

Diluled samings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume converslon of all dilutive potential ordinary shares
The company has three categories of dilutive polential ordinary shares. share options, shara appreciation rights and converible praference shares, Tha convertible deblis

assumed to have been converted into ordinary sharas, and the net profit is adjusted 1o eliminate the interest expense less the tax effect. For the share options, a calculation is

done to determine tha number of shares that could have been acquired at fair valug (determined as the average annual market share price of lhe company's shares) based on the

monetary value of the subscriplion rights attached to outstanding share options. The closing price is used for share appreciation righis, as these are classified as contingently

issuable shares in terms of IAS 33 — Eamings per share. The number of shares calculated as above is compared with the rumber of shares that would have been lssued

assuming the exercise of the share options.

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2043
R R R R
Earnings
Profit from continuing operations attributabla to owners of the parent 137 944 526 9334 492
Profit usad to determine dituted eamings per share 137 944 526 9334 492
Prafit from discontinued operations atiributable to owners of ihe parent (181 035) 146 693
137 763 491 9 481 185
Weighted average number of ordinary shares In issue 212 227 595 102 952 000
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted eamings per share 212 227 535 103 792 000
Earnings per share (cents) Continuing Gperations 65.00 8.99
Earnings per shara (cents) Discontinued Operations .09 8.14 -
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3. Cash genarated from operations Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

R R R R

Profil before income tax from continuing operations 186 118 798 10 032 555 1784 280 21164 278
Adjusirments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 30600 768 9292039 - 3412
Loss (Profit) on sate of assets 102 864 {223 359) - -
t.0s8 {profit) forelgn exchange 2229322 671 551 - .
Share of profit of investments accounted for using the equity method 683 000 - - .
Dividends recelved - - (48 120 756) {28 446 964)
Dividends accrued - . . (2 884 924)
Divided in specie - . - (93 483 3M4)
Inerest received {25 591 533) (6 865 640) {5 580 507) (9 746 657)
Financa costs 54 729 936 52983 697 3297199 9958424
Discontinued Operations {181 035) - - -
Movemant in provislons 35237 887 - - .
Derivative 13711134 - - -
Share oplions 13233 000 - . -
Impairment loss - 208 907 46 950 763 103 067 661
Maovaments in operation lease assets and accruals - 227 609 - -
Movements in Working Capital
- Inventories 13613012 (17 B156TT) - (16 311 225)
- Trade and other receivables {64 697 893} {50 128 783) {34 016G 224) -
- Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss - - - -
- Trade and other payablas {71620 731) 0351 453 23271689 {193 926)
Cash generated from operations 175918 524 7734 353 {12 313 655) {16 879 255)
Profit before income tax from discontinued operations (210 469) 204 155 - -
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation {179 306} 208 894 - .
Loss (Profit) on sale of assets 23 756 . - -
Loss (profit) foreign exchange 416 404 - - -
Share options 137 500 - . -
Interest received {123) - - -
Finance costs M4 072 425 503 - -
- Inventories (2 450 348) (2 182 961} - -
- Trade and other receivables (777 987 {543431%) - .
- Trade and other payables 1343 340 1375 760 - -
Cash gensrated from operations {2 353 158) {512 081} - -
Refer to nate 3 to the financial statements for more information regarding the disposal of property, plant and equipment as per the cash flow statement.
Non-cash ransactions
The principal non-cash iransaction is the issue of shares as considaralion for the acquisition discussed in note 35.
32. Tox {paid) refundaed Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

R R R R

Balance at tha beginning of ihe period (3429 671) {607 143} - 313 345
Current 1ax for the period recognised in profit or loss {53 467 623) (10 494 451) 1262 786 -
Adjustment in respect of businesses sold and acquired during the period including {2 900 773) - - o
exthange rate movements - {3 007 072) - -
Balance at the end of the period 16 118 252 3429671 {1352 786) {313 345)

(43 679 B15) {10 678 995) - -

33. Contingencies

The group has been defending an action relaling to Chempure T/A Solal Technologies

Tha group has disclaimed tha liabiity

No provision in relation Io these ciaims has been recognised in these consolldated financial statements. as legal advice indicatas that it is not probable that a significant liability will

arise.

34, Commitments

{a) Capital commitments

Capital expendilura coniracted for al the end of the reparting period but not yet incurred is as follows: Group Campany
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Acquisitions 312 080 000 240 000 000 B -
Property, plant and equipment 11 605 000 . . -
Intangible assels - - - -
Total 323 685 000 240 000 000 - -
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During tha financial year, the group negotiated three deals with a combined purchase price of R323 685 000, namely’

1} Kol Country CC

Maritons Pets and Products Proprietary Limited has concluded a deal 1o acquire the business of Koi Country CC
Koi Country is engaged in the importation and distnbution of pet products.

This acquisition will form part of the Phyto-Vel division within the group.

2) Arctic Healthcare Proprietary Limited

The group has concluded a deal to acquire certain market leading brands from Arclic Healthcare.

The acquired products consist of slx market-leading brands, namely Chela-Fer, Menacal?, Chela-Preg, Chela-Mag Osteoflex and Supa Chewz.
This acquisition will form part of the Consumer Brands division within the group.

3) Respiratory Carg Arica Proprietary Limited

Ascendis Health Proprietary Limited has concluded a deal 1o acquire the business of Respiratory Care Africa Proprietary Limiled.
Respiratory Care Arica Proprietary Limiled is engaged in the distribution of medical devices.

This acquisition will form part of the Pharma-Med division within the group.

{b) Operating lease commilmenis — group company as fessee

The group has various non-canceliable operating lease agreements for property, vehicles and software maintenance and support that have varying market relaied lerms and
escalation clauses. Options to renew the lease contracts vary between 3 and 10 years.

The fulure aggregate minimum laase payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows. Group Company
2014 2013 2m4 2013
R R R R
No later than 1 year 18 775 267 5 104 268 5
|ater than 1 year and no later than 5 years 51614 915 8 990 060 -
Later than 5 years 7274 825 1553 135 -
Total 77 665 007 15 647 463 -
35. Busi binations
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
C::::;Tr Pharma Med Phyta Vat Total Total Total Tatal
Cash 424 690 794 288 302 506 14 356 954 727 350 253 103 141 606 B
Equity instruments 73385257 273851640 15 448 382 362 685 278 53111061 .
Vendor loans 10 823 232 46 000 000 . 56 823 232 29 657 801 -
Total consideration transfarred 508 899 283 608 154 145 29 805 335 1 146 858 763 185 910 468 -
Recognised amounts of identlfiable assets acquired and liabilities assumad
Cash and cash equivalents 39 358 576 12541016 (15172 112) 36 727 480 1320 644
Property, plant and equipment {note 2} 26 488 613 44 088 181 5846634 76423428 3478723
Existing intangible assels within the acquirea - - - - 1207 699 B
Cnher financlal assets 4 857 (64 755} - (59 B99) 7218627 -
Inventories 100 B45 585 159171 759 25 347 552 285 )64 897 45 202 394 -
Trade and cther recelvables 69342773 140 219 247 31382137 240 944 157 40 152 887
Trade and other payables (17 391 518) (296 677 265) (29 949 175) (344 017 957} (15108 711)
Bomowings (56 888 433) (76 297 267) (7 845 739) {1414 031 439) (19 305 836}
Current lax payable {3341 151) 859 801 {419 422) (2900 173} (2 361 586)
Contingent liabillty - - - = {50 761 896)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 6) {2 272 010) {1 305 205) 1271253 {2 306 B62) 3525 -
Total Identiflable net assots 156 146 291 {17 464 488) 10 461 229 149 143 033 11055 470 -
Initial Resultant Goodwill 362 752 991 625 618 633 19 344 106 997 715730 174 854 998 -

The Initial Reaultant Geodwill was allocated as {oliows:

Total Imangibles on acquisition (Note 4) 103 896 957 61174211 18 059 426 183 130 606 54 443 657 -
Defamed tax (Note &) (29 091 148) (17 128 779) (5056 843) (51 276 570) (15 244 224) -
Non-gontroliing interest 4 632 663 . . 4 632 €63 2076797 -
Initial Resultant Goodwill 352 752 991 625618633 19 244 106 997 715730

Less: Intangibles assets identified from the

business combination {note 4) 103 896 957 61174211 18 059 438 183 130 606

Remaining Goodwill {note 4) 248 856 034 564 444 422 1284 668 814 585 123

Inlangibles assets identified from the business combination {note 4):

- Brand names and Trademarks 43 062 980
- Client relationships 74 739 003
- Contractual agreements 12 937 406
- Drug master files 52 389 717

183 130 606
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Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Consumer Pharma Med Ptiyto Vet Total Total Total Total
brands

Acquisition dais fair vatue of conslderalion paid
Cash 424 590 794 268 302 508 14 356 954 727 350253 103 141 606
Cash flow on business comblnations
Cash consideration paid (424 630 794) {288 302 506) 114 356 954) {727 350 253) (103 141 606) -
Cash acguired 30 356 576 12 541 016 (15172112 36 727 480 1329 644 -

{385 332218} (275761 490) {29 529 065) {690 622 773) (101 811 962) -
Vendor loan repaymant Reconciliation ZGR“ 2‘:3
Total Vendor Loans par above §6 823 232 28 657 801
_Repaymenis during the year (3 891 301) =
Total Vendor Loans (note 17} 52 931 831 29 657 801

Break down of major ecquisitions within specific segments as disclosad above
As described below and Included in the Consumer Brands division above, the acquisition of the assets In Solal Group of Companies was cencluded during the year

Management's main assumptions in evaluating ihis as a business acquisiion and not as an assel group were made on the basis that a business consists of inputs and processes
applled to those inputs that have the ability lo create outputs
(a) The inputs acquired include:
- Tangible items. Equipment, infrastructure and working capital necessary for trade within the business acquired;
- Intangible iterns: Computer software, software licenses, and trademarks;
- Qiher ltems not necessarily included in the financial statements: A management team, the process and know-how of tha business. studies and test results, market knowledge
relationships with the licensing body and management knowledge of the industry

{b) The processes acquired include: manag n pre , Eorporate go 8, organisational struclures, sirategic goal-setting, operational processes and human and
financiat rasource management
{c) The outputs acquired include: access to r h results, to manag {'s atrategic plans, revenue from customers, access la new markets, increased

efficiency, synergies, customer satisfaction and reputation.

2014
R
Purchase Price 267 260 789
Property, plant and equipmeant 2323700
Inveniory 46 B74 505
Recalvables and prepaymenis 17 560 937
Cash 22128622
Assumed Trade Payables during the transaction -13 887 764
Total Identifiablo Not Assets 75 000 000
Initial Resultant Goodwill Acquered 192 360 789
Total intangible assets identified <54 117 48
Defarred tax on valuation of intangible assets identified 15 152 997
Initial Contribution 1o Goodwill 153 335 938

Consumaor Brands
During the financial year Ascendis acquired 100% of the following businessas (with effective dates):

Bolus Distribution (01 October 2013)
The company contributed revenues of R 27 661 693 and nat loss of R 711 950 for tha period from 1 Cetober 2013 to 30 June 2014. I the acquisition had occurred on 1 July 2013,
contnibutions to group revenus would have been R 41 000 930 and net profit of R 1 617 900.

Nimue Skin Southem Alrica Propriatary Limited (25 July 2013}
The company contributed ravenues of R 45 B53 264 and net profit of R 23 463 583 for the period from 25 July 2013 to 30 June 2014 If ihe acquisilion had ocoured on 1 July 2013
contributions (o group revenus would have been R 50 796 993 and net loss of R 3 180 877.

Dealcor Forty Proprigtary Limited T/a Evox {01 November 2013)
The company contributed revenues of R 53 281 109 and net profit of R 11 562 282 for the period from 1 November 2013 1o 30 June 2014 1f the acquisition had occured on
1 July 2013. contributions to group revenue would have been R 84 043 762 and net profit of R 843 583

T4% of Swissgarde Proprietary Limited {1 Novamber 2013)
The company contributed revenues of R 29 669 580 and net profit of R 4 110 779 for the period from 1 November 2013 10 30 June 2014, If the acquisition had occurred on
1 July 2013, contributions to group revenua would have been R 53 796 380 and net profit of R 8 986 026

PharmaNalira Propretary Limited (1 June 2014

The gompany contributed revenues of R 8 379 624 and net loss of R 570 568 for the period from 1 June 2014 to 30 June 2014 1f the acquisition had occurred on 1 July 2013
contributions 1o group revenua would have been R 132 605 085 and net profit of R B 948 564

Solal Technologies Proprietary Limited and its Subsidiaries (05 July 2013}

The company and its subsidiaries contributed revenues of R 188 823 053 and net profit of R 36 775 311 for the perfod from 5 July 2013 10 30 Juna 2014. Due to the acquisition
date being 50 close to 1 Juty 2013, the difference in contributed revenues and profit will not be significantly different lo the above

These acquisitions amounted to a total corsideration of R 508 889 281 in this specific segment
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These companies poses exceplional brands further enhancing Ascendis' presence in the consumer brands market. Solal specialises in preventive and heallhy ageing products,
offering solutions {o most health problems and antl-ageing needs. Nimue Is a globally recognised brand. that is available in leading skin care salons. Bolus Distribution ta Muscle
Tech and Dealcor Forty Proprietary Limited t/a Evox, specialise in sports nutrition products for active lifestyle consumers and professlonal athletes. Swissgarde is specialising in
direct selling of muiraceutical and home care products with a strong network in South Africa and Nigeria

The total addition to the segmental revenus due o these acquisitions is R 354 668 263.

Pharma Med
During tha financial year Ascendis acquired the following businesses at a total consideration of R 608 154 145:

On 1 November 2013 the group acquired 100% of the Pharmachem Group which collactively consists of: Dezzo, MD1, Phammadyne and Pharmachem Phammaceuticals. The
Pharmachem Group specialises In marketing and distribution of its own branded generic pharmaceulicals, nutraceuticals and OTC products. On 22 January 2014 the group got
approval from the Competition Commission for the acquisilion of Surgical Innovations Proprietary Limited, that falls within the medical devices market

These compantes poses exceptional dossiers and medical devices that can be used as 2 base by Ascendis to broaden its footprint in the Pharma Med division. The total addition io
the segmental revenue due lo these acquisitions is R 410 639 136.

The Pharmachem Group contributed revenues of R 268 505 570 and net profit of R 58 188 432 for the period from 1 November 2013 to 30 June 2014. If the acguisition had
occurred on 1 July 2013, contribulions te group revenue would have been R 411 715 345 and net profit of R 68 013 778.

The Surgical innovations contributed revenues of R 142 133 566 and net profit of R 22 330 304 for the pericd from 22 January 2014 to 30 Juna 2014. If the acquisition had
occurred on 1 July 2013, contributions 1o group revenue wowld have been R 321 788 825 and net profil of R 47 467 658.

Phyto Vel
On 1 October 2012 the group acquired 100% of Mariton's Pets and Products Proprietary Limilad, The company specialises in pet care and accessories. expanding into relail chains
and pet/vet stores.

These companies poses exceptional relationships and a long legacy of quality products in the Phylo-Vet division.

The company contributed revenues of R 146 790 625 and net profit of R 9 450 899 for the period from 1 November 2013 10 30 June 2014 Il the acquisition had occured on 1 July
2013, contributions 1o group revenue would have been R 193 154 140 and nel profit of R 8 164 374,55,

The total addition to the segmental revenua due to these acquisitions is R 146 790 624.

Purchase Price Allocations

Purchase Price Allocations have been performed on all new acquisitions and have baen finalised, except for the purchases of Pharma Nalura Proprietary Limited and Surgical
Innovations Proprietary Limited. The purchase price allocation was not yet completed at year end due 1o the acquisition dates being ¢lose to year end and therefore a provisional

allocation was performed. None of the identifiable assets and kiabllities have been finalised, Management expecis lo complete this process within the first quarter of the new
financial year

Management performed a full Purchass Price allocation for assets not identified during the prior reporting period, and not yet allocated during the prior year
These allccations are within the 12 month allocation period in line with IFRS 3, Business Combinations.

The prior period was adjusted for the measurement period adjustments as follows:

T!acugnmon of assets from goodwir Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

Brands and Trade Marks - 19 197 498 -
Client Relationships - 35 246 159 .
Defemed Tax - {15 244 224) -

- 39 199 433 -
Amortisation - 3472319 -
Deferred tax on Amortisation - (972 250) -

- 2 500 069 -

Reler to note 37 for the restatement.

Transaction costs relating to acquisitions
All transaction costs relating to acquisitions were paid by Coast2Coast Investments.

Transactions with non-conirolling interests

(a) Acquisition of additxonal imerest in subsidiary

During July 2013 and November 2013, the Group acquired the remaining 15% of Efekto Holdings Proprietary Limiled and is subsidiaries and 20% of Chempure Proprietary Limited
for a purchase consideration of R39 770 917 and R21 721 248 respeclively. The group now holds 100%: of the equity share capilal of Efekto Holdings and its Subsidiaries and
Chempure. The camying amouni of the non-controting Interest in Efekto Holdings and Chempure on the date of acquisition was (R4 398 502) and R 3 998 532. The group

deracognised non-controlling interests of and recorded a decreasa in equity attributable to owners of the parent. The effect of changes In the ownership interest in Efeklo
Hoidings and Chempure on tha equity attributable 1o owners of the company during the period is summarised as follows.
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During the pricr year the Group acquired the remaining 5% of Sportron Proprietary Limited, Regal Nutrlents Proprietary Uimited and its associated subsidiaries, and also acquired an
additional 13 68% of Efekto Holdings. The group now holds 100% of the equity share capital of Sportron, Repal and ils assoclated subsidiaries and 85% of Elekio Holdings and its
subsidiaries. The camying amount of the non-contralling interest In thase companies on the date of acquisition was R 819 438. The effeci of changes in the ownership interest in

the acquisition of companies can be summarized as follows.

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2012
R R R R
Carrying amount of non-controlling Inerests acquired/ beginning of the year 399 970 819 438 5 5
Consideration paid to non-controiling interests 61492 266 10 170 013 - -
Carrying amount of non-controlling interasts acquired! end of the year 61 892 236 10 889 451 - -
36. Related parties
The group is controlled by Bounty Brands Proprietary Limited {incorporated in South Africa), which owns 50,32% of the company's shares. The remaining 49.68% of the shares
are widely held. The group's ultimate parent Is Coast2Coast Investments Proprietary Limiled (incorporated in South Africa). The group’s ultimale controlling party is Mr Gary
Shayna.
Relationships
Director of a subsidiary Stavros Vizirgianakis
Subsidiaties Reler to note 4
Rulated party balances and transactions:
Duwring the year, group companies. in the ardinary course of business, entered into various intra-group purchasa and sales transactions.
Group Company
Loan accounts - Owing (to} by relatad partles 1S 203 20N 2013
R R R R

Coast2Coast 102 794 985 94 269 103 - 94 369 103
Bounty Brands Propriatary Limited {26 286 D85) (38 990 050) (26 286 085) {38 990 050)
Stavros Vizirgianakis {41 669 723) . -
Sportron Inlernational Proprietary Limited - 9 822 062
Sportron Proparies Proprietary Limited - (29 000 B32)
Efehio Holdings Proprietary Limited . 40 459 2686
Elixr Brands Proprietary Limited - - 3368017
Reviva Technologies Proprietary Limited - - - 375000
Toaiworth Distribution Propriatary Limited - - - {327 102)
Zasvin Trading Proprietary Limited - (542 104)
Chempure Proprietary Limited - 15590
Coast2Coast Distribution Proprietary Limiled - 1914
One Vision Investments 381 Proprietary Limiled - - 23090 369
Ascendis Managament Services Propristary Limited/Previously Known As One Vision Investments 362 - 443 427 4914 050
K2012021382 Proprietary Limited - - . 1735
K2012021393 Proprietary Limited - - - 2035
K2012021486 Proprigtary Limited . 7295 334 15356
Nimue Bioscience Proprietary Limited - - 8057 394
Avima Propriotary Limited - - 12 190
K2013197816 Proprietary Limited - (11 120) -
K2012179211 Proprietary Limited - 603 B8O
Ascendis Financial Services Proprietary Limited - 227102773
K201312619] Proprigtary Limited - - 62 152 233
K2013197776 Proprietary Limited - - 10 000 000 -

34 838 167 55 379053 281 300 443 115 629 592
Sale of business oparation - Reviva Proprietary Limited
Coast2Coast Invesimenis Proprietary Limited 3580000
Amounts included in trade and other recelvables/{payables) regarding ralated parties
Coast2Coast investments Proprietary Limited 997 310 27 385403 . -
Efekto Holdings Proprietary Limited - - 10 326 343 10 326 M43
Avima Proprietary Limited - - B 228 000
Prefarence shares hald
Efakio Holdings Proprietary Limited 26 477 211
Interast {pald to)/receivad from related parties
Coast2Coast Investments Proprigtary Limiled 17 000 125 5760 167 5 760 168
Elekto Heldings Proprietary Limited - - 3345177
Reviva Technology Proprietary Limited - 33517
Ascendis Management Service Proprietary Limited - - 468 723
One Visions tnvesiments 381 Proprietary Limited - 18 390
Ascendis Financtal Services 3397 159 -
Profarenca dividends recelved from related parties
Efehto Holdings Proprietary Limited 2884 925
Rent paid to related parties
Coast2Coasl Investments Proprietary Limited 2436473 1734783
Expenses (paid to)irecoverad from related parties
Coast2Coast Investments Proprietary Limited 18 466 840 26923 621 -
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Management and other administrative fees (paid lo)/received from related parties

Coast2Coast Investments Proprietary Limited 1180 000 o O S
Dividends {paid to}/received from related parties
Nimug Skin Southern Africa Proprielary Limited 46 950 763
Chempure Proprietary Limitad - - 1169993 2 620 000
Lavient Trading Proprietary Limited . . - 61810087
Nimue $kin Proprietary Limited - . - 57 500 000
Sale of business operatlon - Reviva Propriatary Limited
Coast2Coas! Investrments Proprigtary Limited 3 560 000 - - -
Shargholder Analysis
Number of Percantage Number of Percentage

Public and non-public shareholders holders of holdaers shares of shares
Public shareholders 816 97.5% 108 475 417 45.3%
Non-public shareholders

Directors and associates of the company 21 25% 130 987 964 54 7%
Total non-public shareholders 21 25% 130 087 964 54 7%
Total shareholders 837 100.0% 239 463 381 100.0%

According to the comparty's register of shareholders, read in conjunction with the company's register of disclosure of beneficial interests made by registered shareholders acting
in a nomiree capacity, the following shareholders held 2% or more of the issued share capital at 30 June 2014:

2014
Parcentage
Major benaficial shareholders holding 2% or more of shoros
Gane Holdings Propretary Limited 43 4%
Coast2Coast Holdings Proprietary Limited 59%
Investec Emerging Companies Fund 2.3%
2014
Percentage
Major fund managers managing 1% or mota of ahares
Investec Asset Managerent 313%
Peregrine Capital 2.4%
Praesidium Capital Management 2.2%
JBONE Asset Management 1%
Old Mutual investment Group (South Africa) 1.9%
Number of Percentage Number of Parcentage
Classification of registered shareholdings holders of holders shares of shares
Directors and asscciates 21 25% 130 987 964 54 7%
Individuals 604 721% 26 531 363 11.1%
Private companies a7 56% 23 255 230 9.7%
Trusts 81 9.7% 19471 766 8.1%
Mutual funds 29 35% 14 641 247 6.1%
Hedge furus ] 1.0% 6576 624 28%
Pension, provident and retiremant funds 15 1.7% 5437 114 23%
Assurance and insurance companies 5 06% 4 868 039 2.0%
Brokers 4 0.5% 3389811 1.4%
Custodians 3 0.4% 2929058 1.2%
Other 20 2.4% 1375 165 0 6%
837 100.0% 239 463 3651 100.0%
Distributlon of ragisiered shareholdings
1-1000 193 23.1% 108 868 0.1%
1001 - 10 000 337 40.3% 1 444 782 06%
10 001 - 100 000 148 17.7% 5 003 067 2.1%
100 001 - 1 000 000 13 135% 40 545 501 16.9%
1 000 001 shares and over 46 5.5% 182 155 163 80.3%
837 100.1% 239 463 181 100.0%
Directors’ shareholdings at 30 June 2014 2014
Direct Indirect Indirect
baneficial benafictal non-beneficial
Director shares shares shares Taotal
John Bester 1000 - 1000
Phil Cunningham 41000 - - 41 000
Cris Diflon 976 000 18 335 532 1392 000 2{ 703 531
Bharti Harie 4000 80000 . 84 000
Gary Shayne 214 500 104 549 351 1632 000 106 395 851
Robbie Taylor 1 609 500 . 20000 1629 500
Dr Karsten Wellner 2 131 080 - - 2 133 080
Total 4 579 0B0 122 964 584 3 D44 000 130 987 964
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37. Restatemant of prior year comparatives

Priar year comparative information has been restated in accordance with IFRS 3, paragraph 49 due to the remeasurement of the provisional purchase price allocations
The purchase prica allocations of SSN, Chempure and Nimue Skin were finallsed during this inancial year {within 12 months of the acquisition dates)
Thae restatermant has the following effect:

Financlal Position 2013
R

Delerred income tax llabilities as proviously staled 82 366
Remeasurament pariod adjustment 15 244 224
Restated amount 15 326 590
Goodwilll as previously stated 272322282
Remeasurement period adjustment (39 189 433)
Restated amount 233 122 949
Intangible assets as previously stated 15997 081
Remeasurement period adjustment 54 443 657
Re d amount 90 440 738
Retained eamings as previously stated 18 734 286
Remsasurement perniod adjustment {2 500 070)
Rastated amount 16 234 216
Statement of Comprghongive Income

Income tax expense as previously stated 063130
Remaeasurement pefiod adjustment {972 250)
Restated amount 5 020 880
Amortisation expense as previously stated 5153438
Remeasurement period adjustment 34722320
Restated amount 8625758

rn itylive Esmings and Haadli i r

Eamings per share as praviously stated 9355
Remeasurement period adjustment {84 34)
Restated amount 8.21
Dituted eamings per share as previously stated 9279
Remeasuremeant period adjustment {83 65)
Restated t 914
Headline earmings par shara as previously staled 9347
Remaasurement perod adjustment (84.27)
Rastaled amount 9.20

Since these acquisitions were effective In the 2013 financial year, these restatements did not have any effect on the 2072 financial rasuits nor the opening balance of retained
earmings. Accordingly, no third balance sheet is presented

Reclassification of prior year comparatives

The prior year comparalives have been restated. The effact is as follows 20123

R
Non-current Liabilitias: Borrowings
Operaling lease liability as previously stated 828 638
Reclassification adjustment to non-current liabilities (Bormowings) {B28 638}
Restated amount -

Other Income

QOther income as previously stated 15922 534
Reclassification adjustment 1o finance income {6 805 B40}
Discontimied operations (237 945)
Rastated amount 8 828 949

The following restatement relates to the company:

Non-current Loans to related partias

Loans to related parties (nan-current) as previously stated 132 379488
Reclassification from loans 1o related parties {current) 9852478
Restated amount 142 231 966

Current Loans to related parties

Loans to related parties (curent) as previously stated 52110789
Reclassification from loans to related parties (non-current) {9 852 478)
Restated amount 42 258 311
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38. Evanis after reporting pariod

The acquisition of Arctic Haalth Care and Respiratory Care Africa below was approved by the Competition Commission before the date of finalisation of the annual financial
statemants. At the report signing date, no formal fair value assessment have been performed due to the short time frame between the acquisition date and the date the annual
financial statemants were approved. As a result no fair value of the identfiable assets were disclosed.

Heaslth €

The Company has concluded an agreement in terma of which Ascendis has acquired cenain market leading brands (“Acquired Products®) from Asctic Healthcare for &
consideration of R151 million,

The Coast?Coast directors’ deal concluded with the MIC Invesiment Holdings Proprietary Limited, will increase the BEE ownarship in Ascendis from R165 mitfion currently to a
potential R3I&5 million over a three year period, excluding any further investment or disposal by existing or new BEE shareholders

I Kol

Maritons Pets and Products Proprietary Limited has concluded a deal to acquire the business Koi Country CC. The purchase price for the acquisition is R12,570 million. Kai
Couniry is involved with the importing and distributing of pet products.

Acquisition of Respiratory Cara Africa

Ascendis intends scaling its medical devices platform, which currently consists of Surgical Innovations Proprietary Limiled operating within the Phamma-Med Division, to become a
leading provider of medical devices throughoul South Africa. RCA has been identified as a complementary distributor of medica) devices which will enhance Ascendia’ ability to
servica hospitals, clinics and govemment tenders on a tumkey basis within a growing market, Ascendls has thus pursued this acquisition with the intention of integrating RCA into
its Pharma-Med Division whilst continuing 1o maintain the independence of RCA in tarms of its business obligations

Acquisition of a Prominent Medical Devices Company

The group Is currently engaged n advanced negoliations with a Prominent Medical Devices Company to acquire the businass, this is still subjact to certain conditions precedent.
Tha company operales In the medical devices industry, particularly in the field of urology. This acquisition will form part of the Phamma-Med division.

Listi £ n n ] han

Ascendls Health Limiled {"Ascendis"} la in the procass of refinancing all its existing 1erm debt and working capital tacililles Into a single group facility. The purpose of this is 1o
introduce a sustainable funding struciure and to streamline the treasury management process of the group

This debt consolidation process involves 2 steps:

1. “ABond or High Yield Note Programme” funded by 2 institutions being Futuregrowth and Sanlam; and
2. "Term and Working Copltal Facilities® funded by 3 banks, being Standard Bank, Nedbank and FNB.

In aggregale this process provides Ascendis with R1.05 billien in total facilities. as follows.

1. R400m In high yield notes via the establishmenl of a R2 billion Domestic Medium Term Nole Programme (OMTN). The initial issuance will be R400 million and Ascendis will be

in a position to Issue further noles and “tap the market”™ as il requires expansion capital and on more competitive terms, and

R650m in term and working capital facilities, as follows:

S-year term debl facility of R200 million (“Term Debt");
Revolving credit lacility of R250 million ("RCF™);
General Banking facility (Overdraft) of R100 million ("GBF") ; and
Trade Finance facilities of R100m.

apoeN

To effect this in a lax efficient mannar, tha group debt will be iniroduced via & dedicaled financing vehicle, Ascendis Financia) Services Proprietary Limited {*AFS7} {in the process
of being converted to a public company), a 100% subsidiary of Ascendis

STRUCTURE
The practice amongst domestic lenders requires the implementation of a ring-fenced security structure. as depicted below:

The securily 5PV secures the debt of all the lenders via one legal entity, being Ascendis Financial Services Security SPV ("AFS SPV),
a. Ascendis cedes and pledges all of its assets 1o the AFS SPV as security for the R1.05 bilkon facility; and
b. The lenders rank parl passé in respect of any security provided by Ascendis,

SECURITY

The security provided under this structure, requires all material Ascendis subsidlaries, (*Obllgors’) lo provide the Security SPV with the following

Cession and Pledge {share pladge) between each Obligor that holds shares In a non-wholly owned subsidiary and the Security SPV,
Cession of Deblors between each Obligor and the Security SPV,

Cession of the Medical Dossiers between each relevant Obligor and the Security SPV

Cesslon of the Trade Marks tn tarms of which each Obligor cedes its Trade Marks to and in favour of the Security SPV, and

General Notarial Bond over all of the movable assets of each Obligor In favour of the Security SPV

sanooD
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39, Financial risk management

39.1 Financiol risk inciors

The group’s activities expose it lo a variety of financlal risks: market risk {including curency risk, falr value interasi rate risk. cash flow inlerest rale risk and price risk}, credit risk

and liquidity risk, The group's overall risk managemant programme focuses an the unpredictability of financial markels and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
group’s financial performance. The greup uses derivative financial instruments to hedge cerlain risk exposures.

Risk managemant is carried out by the risk officer under policies approved by the board of directors, The risk officer identifies, evatuates and hedges financial risks in close
co-operation with the group's operating unita. The board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as
foreign exchange risk, interest rata risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instrumenls and non-derivative financial instruments. and investment of excess liquidity

(8) Marke! risk

Definition

Market risk Is tha risk of adverse financial impacis due 1o changes in fair values or future cash flows of financial Instruments from fuctuations in equity prices, Interest rates and

foreign currency exchange rales (as well as their associaled volatilities)

The key components of market risk are as follows

- Equlty risk is the risk arising from a change in the value and/or future cash flows of an asset or liability. as a result of equity price and/or dividend changes,

« Interest rate risk is the risk arising from a change in the value and/or future cash flows of an asset or liability, as a result of interest rale changes,

- Foreign axchange rata risk is the risk arising from a change in the value and/or future cash flows of an asset or liabillty because of changes in axchange rates. This risk can

be In the form of a mismatch between curencies of assets and liabilities, on assets supporting capital, or the functional currency of the local entity being different to the reporting

currency of the group;

- Credit spread risk is the risk arising from changes in tha credit spread on listed traded liquid debt Instnuments as a result of shifts in markets and or deterioration in credit

quality of the issuers,

- Property market risk is the risk arising from a change in the value andior future cash flows of an asset or liability, as a result of changes in propery market prices and/or

rental income and expense; and

- Volatllity risk Is the risk of adverse financial impact arising from fluctuations in the implied volatility of equity, currency. propery and inlerest rates.

rgsult of changes in property market prices and/or rental income and expense; and

Management of market risk

The maximum amount of markat risk assumed within the group is defined by the group risk appetite. Group risk targets are set within risk appetite. These targets guide the seting
of market risk limits for assetliability matching taking into account unmanaged market risks and the needs of the core business. The strategic assel allocation in the shareholder

investment portiolio aims to optimise the utilisation of the residual risk appetite while retaining a conservative invesiment mandate

The group has a number of market risk expasures arising from assetfiabllity mismatches 1o which it does not wish to be expased on 3 long-term sirategic basis. As a result. it has
chosen to miligate these risks through a dedicated on-going hedging programme. The net market risk impact of these exposures is managed by utilising hedge instruments

available in the market,

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The group operates predominantly in South Africa, but also operaies Infernationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various cummency exposures, primarily
with respet to the US dollar, the Euro and the UK pound. Foreign exchange fisk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities.

Management has set up a policy to require group companies to manage their foreign exchange risk against their functional currency The group companies are required (0 hedge

their entire foreign exchange risk exposure with the group treasury. To manage their foreign exchange risk arising from future commercial transactions and recognised assets

and liabilities, entities In the group use forward contracts, transacted with group treasury. Foreign exchange risk arises when tuture commercial transactions or recognised
assets or liabiliies are denominated in a cumrency thal is not the entity’s functional currency.

The group treasury's risk management policy is to hedpe between 75% and 100% of anticipated cash flows {(mainly axport sales and purchase of invenlory} in each major foreign

curency for the subsequent 12 months.

The group has cenain investments in foreign operations, whase net assels are exposed o forsign currency transtation risk. Currency exposure arising from the net assets of the

group’s foreign operations is managed primarily through borrawings denominated in the relevant foreign currencies.

At 30 Juna 2014, If the currency had weakened/strengthenad by 10% against the US doliar, Euro. GBP and Yan with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the year

would have been R 6 202 608 (2013: R 651,694) higherflower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gainsfosses on transtation of LS doltar and Euro-denominated habilities.

Forelign cusfancy exposure ot the end of the reporting perlod

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

Currant assets

Trade debtors USD 839,227 (2012. 3,661,832) 46 BAG B29 36 156 975 -

Trade debtors EUR 809,070 (2013. 176,282) 27 552 788 2263461 -

Trade debiors GBP 5,529 (2013: 2.863) 166 252 42 544 -

Trade deblors Yen 0 {2013 0) 237718 - -

Liabilitles

Trade craditors USD 4,117 954 (2013 4,155,229) 72903570 41016 730 .

Trade creditors EUR 739,874 (2013: 280,592) 22 080 689 4 888 265 -

Trade credilors GBP 302 308 (2013: 107,196} + 705 460 1598 470 -

Trade creditors Yen 90,000,000 (2013 107,136) 5472449 - .
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Exchange rates used for conversion of the foreign itams wera:

USD {US Dollar) 1058 887 5
EUR {Euro) 1445 12.85 5
GBP (Pound Steding) 1801 1491 5
YEN (Japanesa Yen) 0.10 . 5

Tha company reviews its foreign currency exposure, inciuding commitments on an on-going basls.

(i) Price risk

Apart rom the nominal amount of Treasury Shares held by Ascendis, there I$ no other expasure to investments held in the stock market.
{ili) Cash flow and fair value Interest rate fisk

At 30 Jung 2014, If the Interest rales on Rand-denominated, floating-rate borowings had been 100 basls points higherflower with alt other variables heid constant, post-tax profit
for the period would have been R 4 156 608 (2013: R 2,802,798} lower/igher (2013: lowerMigher) for the group.

AL30 June 2014, il the interest rates on Rand-denominated, Aoaling-rate borrowings had been 100 basis points higherflower with all other varlabtes held constani, post-tax profit
for the period would have been R 165 472 {2013; R 772 630} lowermigher {2013: lower/highet} for the company

The group analyses ils interest rate exposure on a dynamic basls. Various scenarios are simulated taking inte consideration refinancing, renewal of existing positions, altemalive
financing and hedging. Based on these scenarios, the group calculates the impact on profit and Ioss of a defined interest rate shift. For each simulation, the same interast rate
shift is used for all cumencies. The scanarios are run only for liabilities that represent the major interest-bearing pasitions.

{b) Crodit risk
Dafinltion

Crodit risk rafars to the risk of loss or of adverse change In the financial pasition resulting, directly or indirecily, from fluctuations in the credit standing of counterparties and any
debtors to which shareholders anad policyholders are exposed, Credil risk arises out of taking risk exposure o third parties (credit default risk}, through selilement processes
when trading with third parties {setilement nsk) and when there is a migration in the quality of the credit risk of third parties. to whom the group is exposed (credit spread risk).

Management of cradit risk
Ascendis Heallh is exposed to credit risk In a number of areas of its business.

Overall, the credit risk portfolio at 30 June 2014 remains heavily weighted to South African counterparties including government, state-owned enterprises and top tler South
Aifrican banks. The continued efforts of management together with asset manager mandates in line with core compatencies, has resulted in a further lavel of diversification and
improved returns for the credit risks baing taken in the portfolio.

Credit risk is managed on group basis, except for credit risk relating to accounts receivable balances. Each local entily is responsibla for managing and analysing the credit risk
for sach of their new cllents before standard payment and defivery lerms and conditlons are offered

No credit limits were exceeded during the reporling period, and management does not expect any losses from non-parformance by these counterpanties beyond what was
Impaired

{c) Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the group, aithough sotvent, is not able to meet its payment obligations as they fall due {funding fiquidity risk), or is only able to do so at materially
disadvantageous terms (market liquidity risk}.

Wanagement of liquidity risk

The likelihood and severily of outflows associated with these exposures are assessed individually and in combination and are managed by mairaining a suitable kquidity bufier in
the form of high-quality liquid assets. Eligible asset types that form part of the liquidity buffer have been chosen based on their praven atility to generate tiquidity under both normal
and significantly stressed conditions.

Liguidity risk Is also managed by matching Uabilities with backing assets that are of similar maturity, duration and risk nature. Where the group originates term assets with
predictable cash flow profiles which give rise 1o structural liquidity mismatches between the projected cash inflows and cutflows, the liquidity pastlion is actively managed to
prevent any undue futlre liquichty strains.

As a resull of the liquidity risk miligalion measures in place, the group’s exposure to lquidity risk |s expected to be insignificant.

Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operaling entities of the group in and aggregated by group finance, Group finance monitors rolling farecasts of the group's liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to mest operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities (note 20) at all times
30 that the group does nat breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its borrowing tacilities. Such lorecasting takes into consideration the group’s debt
financing plans, covenant compliance, compliance with internal balance sheat ratio targets and, if applicable external regulatery or legal requirements = for example

currency restrictions.

Surplus cash held by the operating entities over and above balance required for working capital management are ransfenred (o the group treasury. Group treasury invests

surplus cash in interest bearing current accounis, time deposits, money market deposits and marketable securilies, choosing instruments with appropriate maturities or sufficient
liquidity to provide sufficient headroom as delermined by the above-mentioned forecasts.
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Tha Iable below analyses the group’s non-derivative financial liabilities inte relavant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual
maturily date. Derivative financial liabilities are included In the analysls if their contractual matwities are essential for an understanding of tha timing of the cash flows. Tha amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Between 3
Less than 3 months and 1 Betwseni1and2 Between2and 5
months year yoars yoars Over 5 years
Group R R R R R
At 30 Juna 2014
Bormowings (excluding finance leasa liabilities} 33931 564 268 746 630 348711179 127 949 144 -
Finance lease liabilllies 899 B46 810258 1329 356 753 347 3162 662
Deferred vendor liabilities - 16 508 699 36 423 232 - .
Loans from group companies . 26 286 085 - - .
Bank Overdraft - 100 847 706 - - -
Trade and other payables - 378 792 999 o - -
Financial guarantee confracts . - - - s
Total 34 831 410 791 992 378 386 463 T67 128 702 491 3 162 662
At 30 Juno 2013
Borrowings (excluding finance lease liabilities) - 251826 974 27714774 57 574 214 26 602 8a7
Finance lease llabilities - 247 405 - & -
Trading and net setiied derivative financial instruments (interest
rate swaps} - - . - -
Loans from group companies B 38 850 050 -
Trade and other payables - 151 816 638 - -
Bank overdraft - 10 737 299 - .
Financlal guarantee contracts = 02611 - SO *
Total - 453 920 977 27 714774 57 574 214 28 602 BAY
Batween 3
Less than 3 months and 1 Between1and 2 Bolween2and 5
months yaar years years Over 5 yaars

Company R R R R R
At 30 Juna 2014
Bormowings {excluding inance lease liabilities) - - -
Finance lease liabilities . . -
Loans from group companies E 26 286 085 -
Bank Qverdrafl . 44 153 992 - -
Trade and other payables - 24 286 358 . -
Deferred vendor liabilities - B . - - =
Total - 94 726 475 - - -
At 30 June 2013
Borrowings (excluding finance lease liabilities) 3037 480 - -
Finance lease liabilities - .
Trading and net settied derivativa financial instruments (interest
rate swaps} - = -
Loans from group companies 68 860 688 - -
Trade and other payables 1014 709 .
Bank overdrafi " . - - -
Deferred vendor liabilities 11372035 - - - -
Total B4 204 912 - - - -
d) Operational risk
Definition

Operational risk is the risk of loss caused by inadequate or failed internal processes. paople and systems, or from extemnal events and is pervasive across the business

Management of operational risk

The group's operational risk fr tk is embedded within the busi te p te sound risk management praclices that are cost elfective and fit for purpose to suit the
organisational maturity and the particular business environment

Group intemal audit services, as par of the group's third line of defence, performs an independent review of operational risk management praclices lo ensure ihal they are
implemenied consistently across the group.

Sources of cperational risk in respact of which activilies 1o reduce exposura take place include bul are not limited to;

- Information technology;

- Process,

- Regulatory;

- Legal,

- Taxation;

- Paopla;

- Investment mandate;

- Business continuity management:
- Customer complaints

- Environmental

- Internal and external fraud;
- Model, and

= Inlernal controls.

A comprehensive intemal conirol process is embedded in the group. actively managed by strong management review No material losses were reported in 2014 due to a
breakdown of these conirols
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8) Concentration risk
Definition

Conceniration risk is (he risk that the group is exposed to financiat loss which, if incurred, would be significant due to the aggregate {concentration) exposure the group has to a
particular asset, counterparty, customer or service provider,

Management of concentration risk
Concentralion risk is monitored by the various group risk management practices and has been commented on within the cther major risk category sections where relevant
19.2 Capital managament

The group's objeclives when managing capital are to safeguard the group’s abillly to conlinue as a going concern in order 1o provide retums for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an oplimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order ta maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retum capital o sharehotders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.

Consistent wilh others in the Industry, the group mortitors capital on the basts of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculaled as net debt divided by tolal capital. Net debt is calculated
as total borrowings tincluding ‘current and non-curent bofrowings’ as shown in the consolidaled balance sheet) less cash and cash equivalents, Total capital is calculaled as
‘equily’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet plus net debt

The gearing ratio at 2014 and 2013 respectively were as follows:

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R

Total borrowings

Loans from group companios 26 266 085 38 920 050 26 288 085 68 860 688
Deferred vendor Habilities 52 931 933 29 657 801 - 11372025
Borrowings 646 024 D27 327133492 - 3037 480
Less: cash and cash equivalents (note 15) 5 965 133 {124 246 629) 44 133 252 {106 281 206)
Net debt 731207176 2715M 714 70419337 (25 011 003)
Total equity 1212719802 390666 508 1132051011 290 470 961
Total capital 1943 926 978 662 221 222 1202 470 38 365 459 958
Gaarlng ratic 8% 41% 6% T%

Tha decrease in the gearing ratio during 2014 resulted primarily from the issue of share capital as part of the consideration for the acquisition of a subsidiary (noles 4 and 42).
Reler to note 16 regarding the terms and conditions, securilies and covenants applicable to the borrowings.

39.3 Fair value estimation

The table beiow analyses financial instruments carried at fair value. by valuation methad. The different fevels have been defined as follows,

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assels or liabililies (Level 1).

- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or iability, either directy (thatis, as* prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices)
- l‘n'-:u:|l21h9 asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that Is, unobservable inputs) {Level 3}

The following table presenis the group’s financial assels and liabilities that are measured ot fair value at 30 June 2014. See note 16 for disclosures of the land and buildings Lhat
are measured at fair value and note 25 for disclosures of the disposal groups held for sale that are measured at fair value

Leveol 1 Lavel 2 Lovol 3 Total
Liabilities R R R R
Financlal liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss
Trading derivalives
- Foreign axchange contracts - 1371134 - 137114
- Deferred vendor liabilities - - 52 931 931 52 93190
Total liabilities - 137114 52 931 931 51 560 797

There were no transfers batween levels 1 and 2 during the year,

(a} Finarnicial instrurnonis in lovel 1

Tha fair value of financial instruments raded in active markets is based on quoled market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoled prices are
readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, indusiry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring
markel transactions on an amm's length basis. The quoled market price used for inancial assats held by the group is the curent bid price. These Instruments are Included in
Level 1. Instruments Included in Level 1 comprise primarity DAX, FTSE 100 and Dow Jones equity instruments are included in Level 1. Instruments included in Level 1 comprise
primarily DAX, FTSE 100 and Dow Jones equty investments classified as trading securilies or available for sale

{b) Financigl Instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market {for example, over-tha-counter derivatives) is delermined by using vatuation lechnigues. These
valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it Is available and rely as kttle as possible on entity specific estimates. W all significant inputs reguired
to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included In level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on ohservable market dala, the instrument is inctuded In Leved 3
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Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments Include

- OQuoted market prices or dealer quotes lor similar instruments;

= The fair value of forward foreign exchange conlracts is determined using forward exchange rales al the balance sheet date, with the resulting value discounted back to
present value;

- Othar techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysls, are used to determine (air value for the remaining financial instruments.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group has used a sensitlvity analysis techniqua that measures ihe eslimated change [0 the statement of comprehensive incoma of an Instanianecus 1% strengthening or
weakening In the Rand against all other currencies, from the rate applicable at 30 June, for each class of inancial instrument with all other variables remaining constant. This
analysis is for illustrative purposes only, as in practice, market rates rarely change in isolation.

The Group is malnly exposed 1o Ructuations in foreign exchange rates in respect of tha Rand, US Dollar. Euro, Pound Sterling, Australian Dollar and .Japanese Yen. The analysis
considers the impact of changes in foreign exchange rates on the statement of comprehensive income, excluding foreign exchange ranslation differences resuiting from the
translation of Group entities that have a funclional currency different from the presenlation currency, Inta the Group's presentation currency (and recognised n the foreign
cufrency transiation reserve).

Thae analysis has been performed on the basis of the changa cccurring at th stan of the reporting period and assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain
constant and was performed on the same basis for 2013.

A change in the foreign exchange rates to which the Group is exposed st the reporting date would have increaseddecreased) profit before lax by the amounis shown below

Woakening in Woakaning in

functional functional
currency currancy
Changes In 2014 2013
Currency axchange rate R R
US Dollar 1% {(T00 723
Euro 1% (106 153)
Pound Sterling 1% (31 648) -
{838 524} -

A 1% strengthening In the Rand against tha abova currencies at 30 June would have the equal but opposite effect on profit before tax, on the basis that all other vanables remain
constant,

The following significant exchange rates against the Rand applied at year-end

Spot rate Avarage rale
2014 2013 2014 2013
US Dollar 10.58 987 1038 B8.84
Euro 14.45 12.85 1409 11.44
Pound Sterling 18.01 1481 16.88 13.86
_Jopanese Yen 0.10 - 0.10 0.10

{¢) Financial instrumants in level 3

Any contingent consideralion to be transfemed by the acquirer s recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the lair value of the contingent
consideration which is deemed 1o be an asset or liability, is recognised in accordance with IAS 39 either in profit or loss or as change to other comprehensive income

If the contingent conslderation is classified as equity, it is not remeasured until it is finally settled within equity. In instances where the contingent consideration

does not fall within the scope of IAS 39, it is measwed in accordance with the appropriate IFRS.

Vendor Liabililes are measured al fair value by prelorming a fair value calculation with a applicable interest rate linked to certain probabilities and estimations of targets achieved.
See nole 17 for disclosures of the measuremant of Ihe deferred vendor liabilities.

39.4 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Mo iterns have been set off during the financial period reported on.

40. Segmantal reporting

The siralegic sieerng commiltea is the group’s chief operating decision-maker. Management has determined the operaling segments based on the information reviewed by the
strategic steering commitiee for the purposes of allocaling resources and assessing parformance.

The strategic steering committee considers the businass from both a geographic and product parspective.
Geographically, management considers the performance within South Africa and intemationally. From a product perspactive, management separately considers the activities in
these geographies on a segmental basis.

Ascendis operates and sells health and cara products through three divisions across the full heallh spectrum, two of which cater for human health (Consumer Brands and
Pharma-Mad) and one for the plant and animal haalth sector (Phyto-Vet).

The three operaling divisions are

« Consumer Brands Division (human heallh), incorporating all of the A dis Over The Counter {OTC) and Complimentary and Altemative Medicines (CAMs ) consumer brands
products;

« Phamma-Med Division (human health), incorporating Ascendis’ pharmaceulical business and ils medical devices business, and

« Phyto-Vet Divisien (animal and plant health), incotporating all of the Ascendis animal and plani health and care products.
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Consumer Brands Division

The Consumer Brands Divislon comprises health and persona! care products sold to the general public, primarily at the retail slore level. The health products sold 1o these
consumers are products catering for preventalive health needs and can be categorised into OTC medicines and CAMS, (including vitamins and minerals). homeopathic, aryurvedic
products, herbals, dermaceuticals, functional foods, functional super foods, hormone creams, sports nutrition. health beverages, weight management and personal care

products which include therapeutic cosmetics. The brands have been established in the South African market for between & and 45 years and are generally targeted al higher

LSM customers. As a resul this division has shown itse!f {0 be resilient in difficult economic times, hence its consistently strong historical financial performance

Pharma-Med

This division comprises the sale of prescription, selecied QTC phammaceuticals and includes medical devices. A dis’ ph Ical products are typically sold through

dispensing doctors, wholesalers, pharmaceutical retailers and hospitals to both the private and Govemnment sectors. Asr,end:s medical devices products ara focused on the

areas of genaral surgery gynaecology, urology, ear, nase and throat, cardiology and radiology and the marketing of devices in a South African agent function. on an exclusive

basis, for international brands of high value-add, niche consumable medical devices Ascendis develops and sells phanmaceutical products and medical devices through its Pharma-Med
Division which targets the human bealth sector, via medical professionals (doctors and pharmacisis) using the following channels: medical praclices, pharmacies. wholesalers

and hospitals (both state and privaiely owned).

Phylo-Vet Division

The Phyto-Vet Division supplies health and care products to the plant and animal markets. The Phyto-Vet Diviston manufactures and supplies mainly its own brands which in
aggregate comprise 3 500 dilferent products supplied to over 4 500 customers throughout South Africa and a further 20 African countries. The majority of products are sold via
retail channels but Ihe division also supplles products into 20 African countries via a network of distributors or direct ge ental tender participation.

The strategic steering commiltee assesses the performance of the oparating segments based on a measure of gamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation. This
measurement basis excludes discontinued operations and tha effects of non-recurring expenditure from the operaling segments such as restructuring costs, legal expenses and
goodwill impatrments whan the impairment is tha result of an isclated, non-recurring event. The measure also excludes the effacts of equity-settied share-based payments and
unrealised gainsAosses on financial instrumants. interest income and expenditure are not allocated to sagments, as this type of activity is driven by the central treasury function,
which manages the cash position of the group.

2014 2013
Revenue R R
The revenua of Ascendis Health Is predominantly earned in Southem Alrica.
Ravanue split by division
Consumer Brands 658 387 944 244 691 580
Phyto-Vet 548 919 407 352 839 000
Pharma-Med 410 639 135 -
Total r 1 617 946 486 597 530 580
Geographical ravenue split
South Africa 1431 165067 497 254 420
Foreign 1686 781 418 100 276 160
Total revenue 1617 946 486 597 530 580
Cumently there are no Inter-segmenial s3les belween operaling segments within the group
Ouring the year the group made a total of R 186 781 418 {2012. R 100 276 160) in foreign sales (other African countries and Europa }
15% (6% - 2013) of tha groups tatal revenue is derived from a single cuslomer in tha ratail environment in South Africa

2014 2013

EBITDA R R
*EBITDA is defined as Eamings before Tax, Interest and the effects of Amortisation and Depreciation
Consumer Brands
Operaling profits 96 912 457 30972 161
Amortisation and depreciation 15908 723 2095 046
Impairment of assets - 208 907
Consumer Bramis EBITDA 112 821 180 33276114
Phyto-Vet
Operating profits A7 658 991 31193 300
Amortisation and depreclation 10 966 B60D 4 561 700
Impairment of assets - -
Phylo-Vet EBITDA 48 625 850 35 755 000
Pharma-Med
Operating profits 99 856 026 -
Amoriisation and depreciation 3227 869
Impalrment of assets -
Pharma-Med EBITDA 103 083 895 -
Head office adjusied expenses (18 202 287) (37712471}
Total EBITDA 246 128 638 65 258 643
Reconciliation of EBITDA to Consolidated Results
Consolidated operating profit 215940 201 52 678 290
Tolal consolidated Amortisation, Depreciation and Impairmants 30 600 768 12 789 247
Head-cffice portions excluded from segmental analysis {212 331) {208 894)
Total EBITDA 246 328 638 65 258 643
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Segmenial ts and llabilities

2014 2013

R R

Consumer Brands
- Toltal assats 921 194 557 274 026 820
- Tolal labililies (592 139 055) {106 528 860)
Consumer Brands net assat valug 329 055 502 167 397 959
Phyto-Vat
- Total assets 500 506 844 434 034 442
- Total lighilities {431 117 450) {411 395 883)
Phyto-Vat nal asset value / {liability) 69 389 394 22 638 560
Pharma-Mad
- Total assets 854 612 284 -
- Total liabilties {320 647 112) -
Pharma-Med net asset value 523 985 172 -
Head office net assel valug 290 309 734 198 149 918
Consolidated net assst value 1212 719 802 386 186 438
Finance incormel{Cost) per segmant
Consumer Brands
- Finange incoma 1942 480 1105097
- Finance expensa {28 218 352) (16 355 284}
Phyto-Vet
- Finance income 531520 -
- Finance expense {23 149 707) (32 767 353)
Pharma-Med
- Finance income 567 806 -
- Finance expense (3 361 877) -
Hoad-Office
- Finance income 22 549 747 -
- Finance expense - {4 966 157)
Total Consolidatod Nat Intarest Figure {-29 138 403) {46 118 057)
Tax qxpanse per sagment
Consumer Brands {17 546 401) {3670 175)
Phylo-Vet {8 550 712) (2 134 817)
Pharma-Med (17 685 373) -
Head-Office _ {1 167 062} T14 112
Total Consolidated Tax Expense {45 949 549) {5 090 Ba0)
Joint venturas
Consumer Brands Carrying value 48133 354 -

The only Joint venture in the group is ATKA as described in note &
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40. Headline eamings

Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
2014 2013 2014 — 2013 2014 2013
R R R R R R
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 137 944 526 9 334 492 (181 036) 146 692 137 763 490 9 481 185
Adjusted for: - -
- Impairment of goodwill {gross amount) . - -
- Loss/{profit) on the sale of properiplant and equipment 138 862 {160 818) . - 138 862 {160 818)
Gross amount 192 864 {223 359) 192 864 {223 359)
Tax affact (54 002) 62 541 (54 002) 62 541
- Impairment of intangible assels - 150 413 - - - 150 413
Gross amount 208 907 - 208 907
Tax effect (58 494) - {58 494)
Headline earnings 138 083 388 9 324 087 {181 036) 146 693 137 902 352 9 470 780
Waeighted average number of shares in issug” 212227595 102952000 212227595 102952000 212227595 102 952 000
Headline earnings per share §5.06 9.06 -0.09 0.14 654.98 9.20

*After deduction of weighted lreasury shares.

41, Dividends pald

The Ascendis Board proposed a dividend of 15 cents for evary ordinary share in issue, this will be the maiden dividend that the company will declare since
reaching its mile stona of listing on the Johannesburg Siock Exchange on 22 November 2013 and achieving its 1argets as listed in in the Pre-Listing

Stalement.
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